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1. Executive Summary 

 

Products within plan Tires 

Program website www.tsbc.ca 

 

Recycling 

Regulation 
Reference 

Topic TSBC – 2022 Summary Report 

Part 2, 
section 
8(2)(a) 

Public Education 
Materials and 
Strategies 

• TSBC continued its educational campaign in 2022 despite the ongoing 
impacts of COVID-19 on the proposed plan, which resulted in the 
postponement of any community events. However, TSBC was pleased 
to again offer scrap tire collection events throughout the province. 
With the creativity of TSBC’s team, the awareness campaign included  
messaging through channels such as:  

• Radio and bus ads in key markets identified by either population or 

need; 

• Advertorials in key markets; 

• A strong online presence that included social and digital media; and 

• The annual Community Grant Program to incent the use of BC 

rubber in qualified projects across the province (13 in 2022). 

Part 2, 
section 
8(2)(b) 

Collection System 
and Facilities 

• As in previous years, TSBC offered options to the public beyond 
acceptance of their replaced tires through BC retailers when they 
purchased new ones. Tires not left with the retailer at that time, known 
as “orphan” tires, were also captured through: 

• The Return to Retailer (R2R) Program, whereby retailers currently 
accept up to 4 tires from each member of the public; and   

• Tire Collection Events that were re-established in 2022, with 9 held 

throughout BC in 2022. 

• Scrap tires were also collected by haulers for the program from other 
registered sites that either generate or have tires available for 
collection, such as landfills, auto wreckers, small auto body shops and 
garages. 

Part 2, 
section 
8(2)(c) 

Product 
Environmental 
Impact Reduction, 
Reusability and 
Recyclability 

• Reduction initiatives focused on educating the public on extending the 
life of tires to keep them out of the waste stream as long as possible.  

• Reusability of tires continued to be realized through retreading and 
“culling” of good used tires for re-use. 

• Recyclability enhancements remained challenging given the durable 
structure of a tire, designed to ensure safety and a long road life. 

http://www.tsbc.ca/
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Recycling 
Regulation 

Reference 
Topic TSBC – 2022 Summary Report 

Part 2, 
section 

8(2)(d) 

Pollution Prevention 
Hierarchy and 

Product / Component 
Management 

• TSBC has always incented the 3R (recycling) options over 4R (energy 
recovery) options through the financial incentive rates offered for 
each.  

• In 2022, 89% of the total tonnes of rubber processed were recycled. 

Part 2, 
section 
8(2)(e)  
 _________ 

Part 2, 
section 
8(2)(e.1) 

Recovery Rate and 

Product Sold and 
Collected 

• The 2022 “Recovery Rate” was 89% across all regulated tire types. See 
the Non-Financial Information Audit Report in Appendix B.  

    _______________________________________________________ 

• See the breakdown of Collection Volumes by Tire Type by Regional 
District in Appendix C.  

Part 2, 
section 

8(2)(f) 

Summary of Deposits, 
Refunds, Revenues 

and Expenses 
• TSBC’s Independently Audited Financial Statements are referenced in 

Section 8 and included as Appendix A to this report.  

 

Plan Performance – 2022 

As TSBC’s Extended Producer Responsibility Plan for the period September 20, 2021 to September 19, 

2026 has not yet been approved by the Ministry, the targets referenced below are from the prior Plan.  

Performance Measures 

(as agreed with the Ministry) 
Annual Targets Performance 

1. Recovery Rate  

(Total # Units Collected in 

reporting year / Total # 

Units Sold 5 years prior to 

reporting year)  

 

90% 

 

 

89% 

2. The percentage allocation 

of total tonnes of scrap 

tires (i.e. all rubber, steel 

and fibre) processed and 

shipped 

Note: on average, rubber 

accounts for 70% of the 

total tire weight, with 15% 

steel and 15% fibre 

 

 Recycling 
Energy 

Recovery 
Landfill 

Rubber 88% 11% 1% 

Steel 100%   

Fibre  98% 2% 

 

 Recycling 
Energy 

Recovery 
Landfill 

Rubber 89% 9% 2% 

Steel 100%   

Fibre  100%  

https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/BTV-NFI-Audit-Report-Final.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/TSBC-tire-capture-by-RD-2022_published-1.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/Financial-Statements-SIGNED-December-31-2022_final.pdf
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Performance Measures 

(as agreed with the Ministry) 
Annual Targets Performance 

3. Number of collection sites 

(i.e. registered retailers 

that will take back a scrap 

tire from the consumer at 

the time a new tire is sold) 

 

1,850 

 
 

2,059 

4. a) Total number of 
retailers and 
generators in BC that 

take back orphan tires 
(R2R) 

b) Number of R2Rs in 

each Regional District 

a) 800 province-wide 

 

b) At least 25% of registered 

retailers in each Regional District 
are R2R locations 

a) 775* 

 

b) Achieved 

 

5. Education and Awareness 
a) Awareness of where 

to take scrap tires for 
safe disposal 

b) Awareness of where 
to go to find 
information on safe 
disposal locations 

 

a) 61% 

 

b) 77% 

 

 

a) 47%** 

 

b) 61%** 

 

 

  * See Section 4 / Collection System and Facilities (para. 5) for further discussion on these results. 

** See Section 3 / Consumer Education and Awareness for further discussion on these results. 
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2. Program Outline 

TIRE STEWARDSHIP BC ASSOCIATION (TSBC) is a not-for-profit society responsible for operating BC’s scrap 

tire recycling program in accordance with its Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy 

approved Extended Producer Responsibility Plan and the BC Recycling Regulation. 

The society is governed by a Board of seven directors representing the following member organizations: 

• Retail Council of Canada; 

•  Western Canada Tire Dealers Association; 

•  Tire and Rubber Association of Canada; and 

• New Car Dealers Association of BC. 

TSBC is accountable to its stakeholders and the public for the collection, processing and environmentally 

sound disposal of all scrap tires designated under the BC Recycling Regulation. 

TSBC collects an eco-fee on the sale of every new tire from TSBC registered retailers (producers) including 

online sales as well as tires on vehicles imported from the United States. The eco-fee rates are set by TSBC 

and vary based on tire size and category. 100% of the fees collected are applied to the operation of the 

program including transportation and processing of the tires, program administration, communication 

and education, community grants, and a reserve fund. In 2022, of the $25M collected in eco-fees, $25M 

was paid out in Transportation, Processing and Manufacturing Incentives, representing 92% of all 

expenses, and $277,000 was awarded in grants for 13 projects in communities throughout BC. 

TSBC operates a retail-based collection system. Most consumers leave their scrap tires at the retailer 

location when purchasing new tires. These tires are collected on a regular basis by haulers that transport 

the tires to three processing sites in BC, two in Delta and one on Vancouver Island. Some motorists choose 

to take their scrap tires home for disposal at a later date. TSBC refers to these tires as “orphan” tires and 

offers the consumer two free disposal options:  drop off at collection events throughout the year and/or 

at Return to Retailer (R2R) locations throughout BC that accept up to 4 car tires, clean and off-rim, from 

the public. TSBC publishes the collection events and R2R locations on its website. The R2R location 

information is also available through the Recycling Council of BC’s Recyclepedia app and the BCRecycles 

online tool. 

After tires are collected, the majority are recycled into products by Western Rubber Products located in 

Delta with the remainder used for energy recovery. The products created are coloured landscaping mulch 

and crumb rubber. The crumb rubber is processed into new products such as playground surfaces, tiles, 

arena flooring and agricultural mats. With the Manufacturing Incentive Program and landscaping mulch 

product, TSBC is pleased to report that the volume of finished products made from BC rubber in BC 

https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2021/04/TSBC_Stewardship_Plan_Approval_2018.pdf
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/449_2004
https://tsbc.ca/about-us/board-of-directors/
https://tsbc.ca/community-events-programs/collection-events/
https://tsbc.ca/recycle-your-tires/
https://www.rcbc.ca/recyclepedia/search
http://www.bcrecycles.ca/
https://www.western-rubber.com/
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continues to grow, expanding six-fold since 2009 with further growth anticipated as the recycled rubber 

manufacturer, North West Rubber, expands its operation in Abbotsford.   

All scrap tires collected are recycled right here in BC due in part to the success and growth of the Delta 

recycler, Western Rubber Products, and the Abbotsford manufacturer, North West Rubber. Both 

companies have made significant investments in recent years to grow their capability, capacity and 

product lines and they continue to do so, strengthening their position in a competitive marketplace.  

3. Public Education Materials and Strategies 

TSBC continues to focus its stakeholder outreach on a broad education and communication campaign, 

raising consumer awareness on “where the money goes” and “where the tires go.”  

The TSBC website is the main hub for information shared with both the general public and tire retailers 

with the site successfully acting as a landing point for comprehensive information and materials on tire 

recycling in BC. 

To continue educating and raising consumer awareness, TSBC built on its 2021 program approach. The 

objective of the program was to increase awareness of tire recycling across BC residents, especially vehicle 

owners, and to improve their understanding of the connection between scrap tires and their second life. 

The call to action was to highlight the consumers’ ability to find a recycling location through the Recycling 

Council of BC’s Recyclepedia App and/or the TSBC website. The messaging was delivered through bus ads, 

radio ads and digital media, supported by social media posts, community engagement and media 

outreach. 

The bus and radio ads were delivered in markets determined by either population (Metro Vancouver / 

Vancouver Island) or feedback from local governments that specifically asked TSBC to conduct more 

education in their regions (Fraser Fort George, Cariboo and East Kootenay). 

In 2022, TSBC had planned to build on and increase its consumer awareness program through its 

Ambassador Team tour. However, as this program involves direct engagement with the public at 

community festivals and general recycling events, TSBC was again unable to proceed due to COVID-19.  

The team will be back on the road in 2023. 

Supplementing these efforts, TSBC also engages with the public in the ways detailed below. 

Community Grant Program  

The Community Grant Program is now in its 14th year and has provided over $5.9M in grants to over 325 

projects in 94+ communities throughout BC. The program provides matching funds up to a maximum of 

$30,000 per project to not-for-profit organizations, schools, municipalities, etc., that use BC recycled 

https://northwestrubber.com/
http://www.tsbc.ca/grant.php
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rubber. This program not only benefits the communities but is an excellent way to get the word out on 

“what happens to the tires” and “what happens to the money.” The ability to showcase how British 

Columbians benefit when scrap tires are diverted from landfill and recycled into marketable products is 

invaluable. 

In 2022, grants totalling $277,000 were awarded to 13 applicants from communities throughout BC, 

noting there were some withdrawals due to fundraising challenges related to COVID-19. The grants 

awarded resulted in the use of approximately 378,000 lbs of BC rubber (the equivalent of approximately 

15,000 car tires) for playground and spray park surfaces, recreational flooring, pathways and outdoor 

fitness area projects. The Community Grant Program was featured in community papers and on social 

media. Grant awardees are required to have onsite signage to officially recognize TSBC as a contributor 

to these important projects and to advise the local MLA and Mayor and Council of the project and the 

grant. 

Partnerships – ARTist Response Team, Cleaner Lakes & Oceans/Sea to Sky Arts Council Alliance 

In 2022, TSBC invested in various community events to show alignment with and support for education, 

Indigenous programming, and ocean cleanup. Sponsorships included the ARTist Response Team (ART), an 

entertainment company that educates on ecology through in-school programming. This year, ART’s  

Voices of Nature program was held in 2 schools. Recognition included logo placement on signage and 

posters displayed at the school rehearsals and concerts, logo placement and a full page message in the 

souvenir concert program taken home by families, inclusion on the ART website home page and events 

page, social media posts, and verbal recognition and a description of the work done by TSBC to recycle 

used tires, shared during the concerts through student songs. 

TSBC also sponsored a new program in partnership with ART: the Chowiyes-Xwithet/Rise Up-Wake Up! 

event which was held at the University of the Fraser Valley (UFV). This special event focused on Indigenous 

diversity, inclusion, and reconciliation, which included a community launch event in June and a live, public 

event that was held in September to align with the National Day of Truth & Reconciliation. Overall 1,000+ 

individuals were reached through the live events, and media coverage in various radio and print outlets 

extended the reach of the program. 

TSBC also sponsored Diving In: The Art of Cleaning Lakes & Oceans, an Initiative created by Cleaner Lakes 

& Oceans in collaboration with the Sea to Sky Arts Council Alliance (Pemberton Arts Council, Arts Whistler, 

the Squamish Arts Council, Lions Bay Arts, The Hearth Arts on Bowen), West Vancouver Arts Council, and 

North Van Arts. As the Lower Mainland’s first-ever travelling environmental art campaign, the project 

focused on community cleanups of rivers, oceans, and lakes across BC, and the materials collected were 

used to create art pieces made by local artists. The artwork was then showcased at gallery displays held 

throughout the province. TSBC’s involvement with these events resulted in great media coverage and 

helped to connect with BC communities while aligning the brand with important initiatives that support 

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.artistresponseteam.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cbiancabujan%40tsbc.ca%7C0aec94f215d34f9774b408db4281face%7C586ccd51b925466bbc999cab9efda194%7C0%7C0%7C638176898239414676%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wvMGRszhqGA4y466P2xvqPYAyW8LerdhQ%2FQteMLkU5Y%3D&reserved=0
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environmental education and cleanup. 

Partnerships – First Nations Recycling Initiative 

Led by Recycle BC and in conjunction with 8 other stewards, TSBC funds this very important initiative that 

supports First Nations interested in starting recycling programs in their communities. The program is 

administered by a dedicated First Nations field service specialist who meets with communities around BC 

and guides and supports their recycling needs, providing tools and resources. Despite ongoing challenges 

due to COVID-19, the field service specialist was able to engage with 10 Regional Districts, 22 First Nation 

communities and coordinate 14 community clean ups. TSBC remains a member of the Indigenous Zero 

Waste Technical Advisory Group and looks forward to continuing to work with and support this group in 

its efforts.  

Partnerships – Clean Ups  

TSBC will continue to work with any organizations or individuals requiring assistance with tire removal, 

supporting projects ranging from landowner property clean ups to beach clean ups. In 2022, TSBC was 

involved in the following more remote or challenging tire removal projects which included collection 

and/or funding: 

• Qathet RD: Nelson Island  

• Squamish / Lillooet RD: Gold Bridge site clean up 

• Metro Vancouver RD: water access only electoral areas 

• Qathet RD: Lasqueti Island 

• Comox Valley RD: Denman Island 

• First Nation community clean ups  

 

Educational Tools – TSBC website 

The website design focuses on providing information to two main stakeholder groups: registered 

participants and the public. For the public, the website informs visitors on:  

• Recycling drop off locations (R2R location finder); 

• Community Events and Programs; 

• Community Grant Program; 

• News and Updates; 

• Tire Recycling in BC; and 

• Extended Producer Responsibility (stewardship) Plans and Annual Reports. 

Educational Tools – Paid Media & Earned Media 

Through both paid media (radio, buses, digital ads), and earned media (social media, PR outreach), TSBC 

continues to grow an engaged audience while educating consumers about the benefits of tire recycling in 

https://recyclebc.ca/First-Nations-Recycling-Initiative/
https://izwtag.com/
https://izwtag.com/
http://www.tsbc.ca/
https://tsbc.ca/recycle-your-tires/
https://tsbc.ca/community-events-programs/
https://tsbc.ca/community-events-programs/the-tsbc-community-grant-program/
https://tsbc.ca/news-and-updates/
https://tsbc.ca/tire-recycling-in-bc/
https://tsbc.ca/about-us/
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BC. Results are tracked through the results of two consumer awareness surveys, one is a multi-steward 

SABC survey which is conducted every two years, and the other conducted independently each year in 

partnership with BC Used Oil Management. 

In 2022, TSBC created radio ads that resulted in an increased recall rate on the survey (4% awareness in 

2021, up to 16% awareness in 2022). Bus ads were run again in markets across BC, resulting in a 14% recall 

(up from 10% in 2021) according to the survey. Digital ads also ran province-wide, including programmatic 

ads (display, tablet, and mobile devices), and performance ads (Google AdWords, and paid posts on 

Facebook/Instagram). TSBC also tested digital audio (streaming) as a new digital medium this year. 

TSBC also hired a PR agency in 2022 to conduct and manage PR outreach efforts, resulting in hundreds of 

earned (unpaid) media placements in radio and print outlets across the province. TSBC continues to grow 

its online presence with increased activity on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and LinkedIn, as well as 

through stories shared on the TSBC.ca website. The most engaging content generally involves playground 

projects completed through the TSBC Community Grant Program, tire collection events held across BC, 

and community events and initiatives. 

Educational Tools – RCBC Hotline and Recyclepedia & BC Recycles 

As in prior years, TSBC contributed funding to the Recycling Council of BC to operate the Recycling Hotline 

and its Recyclepedia Smart Phone App. TSBC also contributes to and supports the BC Recycles website, a 

Stewardship Agencies of BC (SABC) initiative. These tools are excellent resources for the consumer, 

particularly for information on tire drop off locations, and align with the Ministry’s desire to have a one-

stop-shop for citizens of BC looking for information on where to recycle their waste. 

Table 1   Consumer Education and Awareness – 2022 

Performance 
Measure 

2022 Target 2022 Performance 2021 2020  2019 

Awareness of where 
to take scrap tires 
for safe disposal 

61% 

 

47% 
(SABC survey 56%) 

 

56%  
  

 

48% 
(SABC survey 63%) 

 

47% 

Awareness of where 
to go to find 
information on safe 
disposal locations 

77% 

 
61% 

(SABC survey 73%) 

 

68%  
  

 
62% 

(SABC survey 69%) 

 
59% 

 

Prior to 2019, TSBC’s consumer awareness surveys were completed only through the multi-steward SABC 

survey conducted every two years.  

https://www.rcbc.ca/
http://www.rcbc.ca/services/recycling-hotline
http://www.rcbc.ca/recyclepedia/search
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Since 2019, TSBC has conducted its own survey in partnership with the BC Used Oil Management 

Association and this reduced-scope/higher customized survey yielded very different performance results 

from the SABC survey. Other BC stewardship programs that participate in the multi-steward SABC survey 

also run their own surveys and have confirmed to TSBC that their individual survey results are also lower 

than in the SABC survey. 

TSBC understands the most notable reason for the discrepancy in the SABC versus individual survey results 

is survey fatigue. This is because responses in the SABC survey are required for multiple stewardship 

programs combined with the fact that Return-it is the first program listed, and the nature of its product 

attracts high consumer recognition due to its strong marketing and brand awareness program. Going 

forward, TSBC will continue to participate in the SABC survey.   

Awareness of advertising increased significantly in both surveys, as did the percentage of respondents 

who are aware that tires can be recycled in BC. TSBC saw a slight decrease in the number of respondents 

who know where to take their tires to be recycled and where to find information on tire recycling – both 

areas that will be a primary focus for 2023 through information shared at collection events, by the 

Ambassador Team at community event, ongoing bus ads and digital media.  In addition, TSBC will 

advertising on TV and online streaming services. Overall, the SABC survey results were on par with other 

stewards. The lower/shorter stretch of data makes it more difficult to track trends, and 2020 was an 

anomaly as COVID-19 may have impacted the numbers overall. 

In addition to the disposal messaging, TSBC’s communications program will focus on educating the 

consumer on “Reduce” and “Reuse”, two key Rs in the hierarchy that are often overlooked but critical to 

the environment now and in the future. TSBC’s 2023 communication efforts will also focus on the retailers 

(producers) with the objective of helping them understand their role and responsibilities in the program, 

and developing relationships to allow for partnerships when it comes to collection event hosting, 

additional R2R participants, and potential grant program partners.    

4. Collection System and Facilities 

As the tire program is a retailer-based collection system, TSBC defines a collection facility as “a TSBC 

registered retailer (producer) that, in the normal course of business, will accept one scrap tire for every 

new tire sold.” This definition reflects that not all tire retailers are in a position to take back a scrap tire 

for every new tire sold. Examples include Home Depot, which may sell a trailer with new tires even though 

their primary business is not selling tires or equipment with new tires; an online retailer; or a business 

located out of province. 

In 2022 there were 2,059 collection facilities compared to 1,981 2021. Although the change is not 

significant and simply reflects the retailers in business, events throughout the year that affect this number 
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include new retailer locations, closed locations, and changes in retailer businesses that result in the 

retailers no longer, or now meeting, the definition of a collection facility.  

Unlike other product stewardship programs where consumers must choose between putting their end-

of-life product into the waste stream or taking it to a collection depot for recycling, most motorists 

exchange their scrap tires for new ones at the time of purchase. These tires are collected from the retailers 

by haulers, some of which sort and cull the good used tires for reuse, with the remainder transported to 

TSBC registered processors. The majority of scrap tires generated annually are picked up at tire retailer 

locations where they are held for collection at no cost to the program. 

TSBC also collects scrap tires from other registered sites that generate scrap tires as part of their normal 

business operations, such as auto wreckers and small auto body shops and garages. 

An estimated 4% of the total annual generation collected results from motorists who choose to take their 

scrap tires home rather than leave them with the retailer for disposal. Ultimately, most of these orphan 

tires end up at a landfill where they are held for collection by haulers. Recognizing this as a cost and 

logistical problem for some landfills, TSBC continues to work on providing alternative disposal options 

such as the Return to Retailer (R2R) Program and Tire Round-Up events. The decrease in the volume of 

tires going to landfill (6% in 2012) shows that TSBC’s measures to provide alternate disposal methods are 

working. R2Rs are registered retailers that have voluntarily agreed to accept up to 4 clean and off-rim car 

tires from the public. In addition to the TSBC website, the list of R2R locations is available on the RCBC 

website and the Recyclepedia app. In 2022, the number of R2R locations did decline because the 

businesses either closed or asked to be removed from the list as they were not comfortable with increased 

foot traffic during COVID-19. Although the number of R2Rs in any given Regional District is greater than 

25% of the total retailers in the region, TSBC will focus its efforts on finding additional R2R locations while 

supplementing areas in need with collection events.  

In 2020, TSBC conducted a survey to understand the challenges for local government and private depots 

in handling tires. The result was several actions by TSBC, including a commitment to conduct two annual 

clean outs at local government sites and to work directly with respondents that had more unique 

challenges. Unfortunately, due to transportation challenges related to COVID-19 (resourcing and trailer 

availability and expense) TSBC was unable to service all sites, which resulted in an unfavourable response 

from local government to the annual survey. TSBC remains unwavering in its commitment and has 

committed to paying increased costs in areas where trailer availability has been challenging, and 

implemented a tracking process that is reviewed bi-weekly by TSBC staff and the haulers to ensure these 

collections occur. For those sites with unique challenges, including unmanned or remote sites, TSBC 

provided funding in the form of either an annual stipend or a contribution to help cover the cost of moving 

the tires to a central location for collection. TSBC will continue to monitor the results of these actions 

through surveys with affected stakeholders.  
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The waste audit process conducted annually is important to note in the context of tires disposed of at 

landfills. In conjunction with all SABC members, TSBC participates in and funds waste audits in a minimum 

of one Regional District per year. In 2022, SABC participated in two waste audits – Capital Regional District:  

Hartland Landfill, Victoria – where tires represented 1.4%. This high percentage compared to prior waste 

audits was primarily the result of finding two light truck tires, which accounted for 92% of the weight.  The 

other waste audit was conducted in the Regional District of North Okanagan, where tires represented 

0.48%. 

Despite being non-program materials, bike tires and tubes were included in the count as TSBC offers to 

collect and recycle them free of charge. This initiative has been in place since 2011.   

TSBC also hosts province-wide tire collection events where the public can drop off any tire size, on or off 

rim, at no charge. No tire is turned away at the event, including non-program, to eliminate the risk of the 

tire being abandoned or dumped near the event location. The 2022 events are shown in Table 2 below.  

While these types of events are successful in terms of diverting tires that might otherwise be abandoned 

in the rural or urban environments, they remain costly to host. Recognizing the invaluable opportunity to 

connect face to face with the public dropping off tires, TSBC ambassadors attended three of the events 

with a focus on educating the public on tire disposal options and what happens to the tires after being 

dropped off. In total, over 5,500 tires were collected thanks to the efforts of all involved, which included 

the retailers and Regional Districts willing to host these events and Western Rubber Products which 

provided the trailers and manpower to accept and load the tires.  

 

Table 2   Collection Events – 2022 

    Date           Facility           City 

April 30 Junk in the Trunk Prince George 

May 9, 11, 15 Transfer Station* Devine (SQLI RD) 

June 11 Kal Tire Prince George 

July 16 Kal Tire Campbell River 

July 23 Bella Tire Trail 

August 26 Kal Tire Powell River 

September 11 Okanagan College* Kelowna 

September 17 Kal Tire Prince George 

September 24 Community Centre* McBride 

   *requested / hosted by Regional District 
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5. Product Environmental Impact Reduction, Reusability and Recyclability 

TSBC and producers continue to seek opportunities to reduce the environmental impacts associated with 

the life cycle of a tire, and to increase its reusability at the end of that cycle. 

Reduction 

While managing tires at their end-of-life is important, lengthening their lives so that fewer are used is 

essential – this is an area where both the motorist and industry can play a part. The life of a tire is 

significantly increased with proper tire maintenance, i.e., keeping tire pressure at the correct level. Tire 

manufacturers are making progress with the introduction of innovative tire lines specifically designed and 

constructed for low rolling resistance, which improves fuel efficiency. Tire manufacturers are also 

addressing the challenges presented by electric vehicles which, due to their weight, cause tires to wear at 

significantly higher rates. Motorists can also play their part by ensuring tires are properly inflated  and 

maintained. TSBC continues to work in partnership with the Tire and Rubber Association of Canada in their 

annual Be Tire Smart campaign which focuses on educating the motoring public on the benefits of proper 

tire inflation and maintenance.   

Reusability 

Retreading of medium truck tires and off-the-road (OTR) tires is an ongoing, commercially viable activity 

and accounts for significant volumes of tires diverted from end-of-life management. Replacing the worn 

tread allows the reuse of the casing (60-70% of the tire) up to 2 to 4 times, thereby extending the life of 

the tire. TSBC’s program incents this activity by not assessing an eco-fee on retreaded tires (equivalent to 

$14 per medium truck tire). As retreaded tires are not program tires, their sales are not included in the 

diversion statistics. However, both medium truck and OTR tire retreading will continue to increase under 

the program as a result of the commercial strength of the market for this product.  

Retreading of passenger and light truck tires is not currently recommended as these types of tires are not 

designed by the manufacturer to be retreaded. In addition, the culling by scrap tire haulers of worn tires 

not yet at their end-of-life has occurred since the program’s inception in 1991. Most culled tires are 

exported and as such, never enter the recycling system in BC. 

Recyclability 

TSBC’s ability to influence product design to increase recyclability is extremely limited.  While this is an 

accepted and theoretically possible outcome in some industries, automotive tires are not simple 

consumer commodities. Instead, they are a critical element in the safe operation of motor vehicles. For 

this reason, the design and operating parameters of tires are mandated by federal regulations and 

international agreements. 

The elements that make a tire "safe" also tend to be those that make it difficult to recycle. That said, 

advancements in end-of-life tire management are continuing. International tire manufacturers are 

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.betiresmart.ca%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crsutton%40tsbc.ca%7C50fc01570de34834c01f08db4730463b%7C586ccd51b925466bbc999cab9efda194%7C0%7C0%7C638182044909205283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HWI%2FQesG3E5n%2F4%2FpZJJ0eGybaCs3PRxtwgcxj1z956A%3D&reserved=0
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responding to the environmental challenges of tire manufacturing by doing such things as replacing high 

aromatic petroleum-based oils with bio-based oils from corn, canola, oranges, etc. Manufacturers are also 

beginning to incorporate recycled rubber into selected tire types and are actively investing in new sources 

of natural rubber supply such as guayule and Russian dandelion, which can be produced in North America. 

Note: In late 2020, reports alleged that tire and road wear particles (TRWP) were linked to the death of 

coho salmon in Washington State. The Tire and Rubber Association of Canada issued a statement and 

TSBC will post any updates on this issue to the News and Updates section of its website. The Tire Industry 

Project (TIP) under the World Business Council on Sustainable Development continues to support TRWP 

studies ranging from mitigation to alternative materials analysis for specific areas of concern like 6PPD. 

For a multimedia introduction to the topic of TRWP and a detailed account of the studies that TIP has 

sponsored to date, visit www.tireparticles.info. 

 

6. Pollution Prevention Hierarchy and Product / Component Management 

TSBC manages the collected products in accordance with the “pollution prevention hierarchy”, i.e. , recycle 

(3R) before energy recovery (4R) before residual disposal (5R). TSBC incents the processing of scrap tires 

into higher value-added products by providing higher financial incentives to recycle a tire than to use a 

tire for energy recovery. Beyond primary processing, TSBC promotes the use of BC’s recycled rubber in 

products manufactured in BC through a Manufacturing Incentive. 

Table 3, which follows these descriptions, provides the 2022 product hierarchy results based on the 

various categories broken down by component type – rubber, steel and fibre. 

3R Recycling  

Referred to in the industry as Tire Derived Product (TDP), this category includes the rubber component 

that has been recycled and sold to market; it does not include rubber that is in inventory at the processor’s 

site as a product for sale at a later date. This reporting category also includes steel, extracted in the 

recycling process, sold as a product to an end use market. Should a recycling market for fibre be found, 

the fibre directed to this end use would also be reflected in this category. 

4R Energy Recovery 

Referred to in the industry as Tire Derived Fuel (TDF), this category comprises not only the rubber but also 

the fibre extracted in the recycling process that is sold to a kiln. As iron is required in the kiln feed and the 

ash produced contains elements required in the chemistry of clinker, the tires are not only a fuel source 

but a beneficial raw material for the production of clinker at the cement plant. In addition, as natural 

rubber is a renewable resource that comprises 25% of an average of tire, energy recovered from tires can 

be categorized as a biofuel.  

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftsbc.ca%2Ftrac-statement-regarding-the-study-on-6ppd-quinone-and-its-potential-link-to-coho-salmon-mortality%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crsutton%40tsbc.ca%7C50fc01570de34834c01f08db4730463b%7C586ccd51b925466bbc999cab9efda194%7C0%7C0%7C638182044909205283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F%2FzogbAyhLCAVtQNl%2FL1lrDfVOdEjA1T%2BFt8y1Sp2qM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftsbc.ca%2Fnews-and-updates%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crsutton%40tsbc.ca%7C50fc01570de34834c01f08db4730463b%7C586ccd51b925466bbc999cab9efda194%7C0%7C0%7C638182044909205283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CzGWbV8V%2FCXpNIuiH1goHFeR2pioCbffLIhpHq07dmc%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftireparticles.info%2Four-research%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crsutton%40tsbc.ca%7C50fc01570de34834c01f08db4730463b%7C586ccd51b925466bbc999cab9efda194%7C0%7C0%7C638182044909205283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GbktrK8JtDBCsIq1rfwmGtKAAl%2Bw%2BSCRRq%2Fl77OpRT0%3D&reserved=0
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5R Residuals 

Residuals include waste material from the recycling process – rubber, steel and fibre – that is ultimately 

disposed of at landfill. Typically, this would only include the rubber component (sweepings or non- 

processable material) unless a drop in demand for steel and fibre is triggered by market forces beyond 

the control of the processor. As the availability of trailers to transport waste to landfill was limited in 2021, 

a portion of the rubber waste volume shown represents inventoried material from that calendar year. 

This issue is resolving itself in 2023, and TSBC expects to be at, or close to, its target of 1% in 2023. 

Table 3   Product Hierarchy Results – 2022 

  Component Recycling (3R) Energy Recovery (4R) Landfill (5R) 

Rubber 89% 9% 2% 

Steel 100%   

Fibre  100%  
 

TSBC supports a mix of recycling and energy recovery end uses to ensure there is a market for all BC scrap 

tires and recycled tire products. This policy of allowing some tires to be used as a fuel supplement, in place 

since 1991, is economically and environmentally sound. It is a lower cost alternative which helps TSBC 

contain eco-fee levels, and all usage has appropriate environmental permits. 

Tires used for energy recovery are market driven and vary from year to year. For example, the usage was 

at an all-time low in 2012 due to economic conditions in the cement industry combined with a record high 

demand for recycled products. However, increased use of tires for energy recovery can occur when 

recycling product markets decline, such as the economic downturn in 2008 to 2010. In recent years, the 

volume of BC tires consumed by Lehigh in Delta has been consistent.   

The volume of whole tires and shred directed to energy recovery remains within TSBC’s target of 13%. 

TSBC continues to work with industry through its Research and Development Program and current 

participants to find recycling end uses for the fibre. Research to date includes the use of recycled tire fibre 

in concrete applications to create a value-added product that in most provinces is considered waste and 

landfilled, and also in recycled rubber products produced in BC.  

7. Recovery Rate and Product Sold and Collected 

The measure of effectiveness of stewardship programs recommended by the BC Recycling Regulation is 

the “Recovery Rate”, defined as the actual number of scrap tires collected/divided by the actual number 

of new tires sold in the reporting year. A report conducted by TSBC’s audit firm concluded the Recovery 

Rate as currently defined for a product with a life span beyond 1 year is not appropriate in the case of 

tires; this is because, with the robust tire collection system in place, the factors impacting the difference 
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between sales and collection are the long-term life of a tire, tire sales trends (winter tires, new car 

sales/vehicle registrations) and to a lesser degree the export of used tires for reuse. In TSBC’s current 

Extended Producer Responsibility Plan approved by the Ministry on December 7, 2018, the Recovery Rate 

for tires is defined as the “actual number of scrap tires collected in the reporting year/divided by the 

actual number of new tires sold 5 years prior” – a more meaningful measure which aligns with an objective 

of the Ministry for all stewardship programs. In 2017, TSBC recorded the highest sales for Passenger & 

Light truck tire sales due to the implementation of mandatory use of winter tires in certain regions within 

the province. Therefore, despite strong collections in 2022, the target is missed by 1% due to the sales 

anomaly in 2017. 

Table 4   Recovery Rate 

Units Collected 2022 Units Sold 2017 Recovery Rate 

4,011,865           4,495,069 89% 

 

Table 5   Product Sold and Collected in 2022 

Tire category Units Sold 
Units collected and delivered 

to a processor 

Passenger & Light 
Truck 

          3,801,472 3,648,412 

Medium Truck 416,759 358,418 

Large Agricultural  18,607 3,924 

Logger / Skidder 3,955 1,111 

Total 4,240,793 4,011,865 

 

8. Summary of Deposits, Refunds, Revenues and Expenditures  

The TSBC program is funded by an Advance Disposal Fee (ADF), commonly referred to as an eco-fee. It is 

a condition of registration with TSBC that retailers remit ADFs monthly for every new tire sold to cover 

the costs of the program, which are primarily the collection and processing of the scrap tires.    

The ADFs are set by TSBC and vary by tire type to adequately compensate for the higher costs of collecting 

and disposing of larger tires. The fees in 2022, shown in Table 6 below, were adjusted for the medium 

truck category from $9 to $14 to reflect the higher costs of managing these tires and to reduce the cross 

subsidization from the passenger & light truck (PLT) category. The remaining eco fees listed have not 
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increased since 2008, however with increased costs across all sectors of the business, TSBC anticipates a 

fee increase will be necessary in 2023 for the PLT category. In accordance with the Terms and Conditions 

with retailers, TSBC will provide 90 days’ notice to the retailers of any such change. 

Table 6   Advance Disposal Fees – 2022 

                  Tire category ADF per tire 

Passenger & Light Truck (PLT)   $5 

Medium Truck (MT)   $14 

Agricultural Drive $15 

Logger / Skidder $35 

Other OTR tires are excluded from the Recycling Regulation but with processing capacity and capability 

present, TSBC is hopeful the Ministry will agree to add the remaining OTR categories (up to 39” rim 

diameter) to the Regulation and provide a level playing field for the industry.   

100% of fees collected are used for the operation of the scrap tire recycling program. Program revenues 

and expenses are provided in TSBC’s 2022 Independently Audited Financial Statements, included as 

Appendix A.  

9. Plan Performance 

TSBC is currently operating under its 2018 Extended Producer Responsibility Plan approved by the 

Ministry on December 7, 2018 and will continue to do so until its Plan submitted in August 2021 is 

approved. In the current Plan, TSBC set new performance measures and targets as reported in Table 7 

below, and reporting commitments as reported in Table 8 below. 

 

 

 

https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/Financial-Statements-SIGNED-December-31-2022_final.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2021/04/TSBC_Stewardship_Plan_Approval_2018.pdf
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Table 7   Performance Measures, Targets and Results 2022  

Performance Measures 

(as agreed with the Ministry) 
Annual Targets Performance 

1. Recovery Rate  

(Total # Units Collected in 

reporting year / Total # 

Units Sold 5 years prior to 

reporting year)  

 

90% 

 

 

89% 

2. The percentage allocation 

of total tonnes of scrap 

tires (i.e. all rubber, steel 

and fibre) processed and 

shipped 

Note: on average, rubber 

accounts for 70% of the 

total tire weight, with 15% 

steel and 15% fibre 

 

 Recycling 
Energy 

Recovery 
Landfill 

Rubber 88% 11% 1% 

Steel 100%   

Fibre  98% 2% 

 

 Recycling 
Energy 

Recovery 
Landfill 

Rubber 89% 9% 2% 

Steel 100%   

Fibre  100%  

3. Number of collection sites 

(i.e. registered retailers 

that will take back a scrap 

tire from the consumer at 

the time a new tire is sold) 

 

1,850 

 
 

2,059 

4. c) Total number of 
retailers and 
generators in BC that 
take back orphan tires 
(R2R) 

d) Number of R2Rs in 
each Regional District 

c) 800 province-wide 

 

d) At least 25% of registered 
retailers in each Regional District 
are R2R locations 

c) 775* 

 

d) Achieved 

 

5. Education and Awareness 
c) Awareness of where 

to take scrap tires for 

safe disposal 
d) Awareness of where 

to go to find 

information on safe 
disposal locations 

 

c) 61% 

 

d) 77% 

 

 

c) 47%** 

 

d) 61%** 

 

 

  * See Section 4 / Collection System and Facilities (para. 5) for further discussion on these results. 

** See Section 3 / Consumer Education and Awareness for further discussion on these results. 
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Table 8   Reporting Commitments 2022 

 Reporting Commitments 

1.  Total tonnes collected by Regional District in a calendar year – Appendix C  

2.  Dates, locations and results of tire collection events – Table 2 

3.  Number of legitimate collection complaints received by TSBC 

4.  Number of consumer complaints received by TSBC – zero 

5.  Results of SABC waste audits and any local government waste audits if data is shared directly 
with/made available directly to TSBC – Section 4 

6.  Comparison of results to targets for all Performance Measures – Table 7 

7.  Independently Audited Financial Statements – Appendix A  

8.  Non-Financial Information Audit Report – Appendix B  

9.  Total product collected and sold in the reporting year – Table 5 

10.  Description of how the product was managed in accordance with the pollution prevention 
hierarchy – Section 6 and Table 3  

11.  Collection Facility Locations – Appendix D  

12.  Description of educational materials and educational strategies used – Section 3 

13.  Efforts taken to reduce environmental impacts, to increase reusability and recyclability – 
Section 5 

 

 

 

https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/TSBC-tire-capture-by-RD-2022_published-1.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/Financial-Statements-SIGNED-December-31-2022_final.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/BTV-NFI-Audit-Report-Final.pdf
https://tsbc.ca/app/uploads/2023/06/Collection-Facility-Locations-2022_Published-1.pdf


Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

TIRE STEWARDSHIP B.C. 
ASSOCIATION



Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (the
"Association"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2022
and the statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Tire Stewardship B.C. Association

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly in all material respects,
the financial position of the Association as at December 31, 2022, and results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations. 



Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit
Organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



• 

• 

• 

• 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.



• 

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

Victoria, B.C.

April 18th 2023

Baker Tilly Victoria Ltd. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the British Columbia Societies Act, we report that, in our opinion, these
principles have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)





For the Year Ended December 31 2022 2021
$ $

REVENUE    

Advance Disposal Fees 25,253,901 24,215,057
Investment Income (note 2) -

From Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,119 5,941
From Fixed Income Securities and Equities (969,380) 674,634
Less Investment Management Fees (61,787) (63,134)

Total Revenue 24,243,853 24,832,498

EXPENSES

Program Incentives 25,435,653 22,825,147

Administration
Program Management 949,523 970,473
Communications and Education 467,786 357,364
Community Grant Program 185,825 188,975
Professional Fees 286,718 193,159
Board Expenses and Travel 200,360 179,194

Total Expenses 27,525,865 24,714,312

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (3,282,012) 118,186

Tire Stewardship B.C. Association
Statement of Operations
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Tire Stewardship B.C. Association
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended December 31

Unrestricted Restricted 2022 2021

 Program Reserve Total  Total 
$ $ $ $

Net Assets - 
Beginning of year - 15,432,670 15,432,670 15,314,484

Excess (Deficiency) 
of Revenue over 
Expenses (3,282,012) - (3,282,012) 118,186

Transfers (note 5) 3,282,012 (3,282,012) - -
NET ASSETS - END 
OF YEAR (NOTE 5) - 12,150,658 12,150,658 15,432,670
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Tire Stewardship B.C. Association
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31 2022 2021
$ $

CASH PROVIDED FROM (USED FOR):

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (3,282,012) 118,186
Items not affecting cash -

Amortization of intangible asset 106,794 144,122
Realized loss (gain) on sale of investments (50,506) (115,650)
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 1,396,075 (142,158)

Changes in non-cash working capital balances related to 
operations - 

Accounts receivable (304,132) (216,716)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 989,863 592,685

(1,143,917) 380,469

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposition of investments 2,563,611 2,896,995
Purchase of investments (1,152,751) (3,746,101)
Purchase of intangible asset (104,514) (165,000)

1,306,345 (1,014,106)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET CASH 162,428 (633,637)
Net Cash - Beginning of year 2,757,223 3,390,860
NET CASH - END OF YEAR (NOTE 1) 2,919,651 2,757,223
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Tire Stewardship B.C. Association
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (“TSBC”) is a Stewardship Agency registered in British Columbia 
and incorporated under the British Columbia Society Act as a not-for-profit organization on August 25, 
2003. On October 13, 2017, TSBC transitioned to the new British Columbia Societies Act. TSBC is 
exempt from income taxes pursuant to Section 149(1)(l) of the Income Tax Act, Canada. On January 
1, 2007, TSBC assumed responsibility for the Ministry of Environment (“Ministry”) FIRST Program and 
entered into an agreement to manage the industry stewardship program for scrap tires in British 
Columbia in accordance with a Ministry-approved Stewardship Plan. The 2018-2021 Stewardship Plan 
was approved by the Ministry on December 7, 2018. The 2022-2026 Plan was submitted to the Ministry 
on August 26, 2021. 

The B.C. Recycling Regulation (449/2004) includes the requirement that all producers, as defined in 
the regulation and referred to in these notes as “tire retailers”, prepare or be part of an approved 
stewardship plan.  Presently, TSBC has the only approved tire stewardship program in the province 
and accordingly all tire retailers in B.C. must be registered.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for 
not-for-profit organizations, applied within the framework of the significant accounting policies 
summarized below:

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. As discussed in note 6, the incentive payments to the 
processors are payable only after the processing is complete and the product is sold. An inventory of 
processed materials not yet sold, and unprocessed scrap tires exists at the processors’ plants. This 
inventory is estimated based on reports from the processors and actual inventories may vary 
significantly from this estimate. These estimates are reviewed periodically by management.

Revenue Recognition
TSBC follows the deferral method of accounting. Under this method, restricted revenue is recognized 
in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted revenue is recognized when 
received or receivable if the amount received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably 
assured. Investment income is recognized when earned.

TSBC charges an advance disposal fee to tire retailers on the sale of new tires. This fee is variable 
based on the type of tires sold. Advance disposal fee revenues are collected by the tire retailers at the 
point of sale and reported to TSBC in the following month. TSBC accrues the advance disposal fee 
revenues and recognizes them as unrestricted revenues in the month in which they were generated as 
reported by the tire retailers.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The cash presented on the statement of financial position consists of cash on hand and cash on deposit. 
The cash and cash equivalents component of investments consists of cash on deposit and investments 
in money market instruments.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Intangible Asset
Intangible asset consists of software and is accounted for at cost.  Amortization is based on its useful 
life using the straight-line method. The amortization method and the estimate of the useful life of the 
intangibles are reviewed annually. Intangibles are tested for impairment when events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Impairment of an intangible 
asset is recognized in an amount equal to the difference between the carrying value and the fair value 
of the related intangible asset. TSBC utilizes a direct valuation approach in determining the fair value 
of intangible assets.

Research and development
Research costs are expensed in the period incurred. Development costs are expensed in the period 
incurred unless, in the opinion of management, the deferral criteria set forth by the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting are satisfied in all material respects, in which case development expenditures 
are capitalized and amortized over the estimated life of the related products.

Intangible Asset impairment
The carrying value of the intangible asset may be written down to recognize a reduction in its 
recoverable amount to its fair value. The impairment is measured by comparing the carrying value of 
the intangible asset to the fair value, based on the present value of undiscounted future cash flows 
expected to be generated from the intangible asset. An impairment charge is recorded in net 
income. Impairment charges are not reversed if there is a subsequent increase in its fair value. 

Incentives Payable
Incentives payable to processors are due only after the processing is complete and the product is sold 
for an eligible end use (or in the case of whole tires used for tire derived fuel, when consumed by the 
facility). Incentives payable to manufacturers are due on receipt of crumb rubber from the processor or 
on sale of the final manufactured product depending on the manufacturers’ processes. Incentives 
payable as of the end of the fiscal year are included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Financial Instruments

Measurement of financial instruments
TSBC initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value, except for certain related 
party transactions that are measured at the carrying amount or exchange amount, as appropriate.

TSBC subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at cost or amortized cost, 
except for investments that are quoted in an active market, which are measured at fair value. Changes 
in fair value of these financial instruments are recognized in excess (deficiency) of revenue over 
expenses.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost on a straight-line basis include cash and cash equivalents 
and accounts receivable.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost on a straight-line basis include accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities.

Financial assets measured at fair value include quoted fixed income securities and equities.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment
Financial assets measured at cost are tested for impairment when there are indicators of impairment. 
The amount of the write-down is recognized in excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses. The 
previously recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement, directly or 
by adjusting the allowance account, provided it is no greater than the amount that would have been 
reported at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been recognized previously. The amount of 
the reversal is recognized in excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses.

Transaction costs
TSBC’s transaction costs related to financial instruments that will be subsequently measured at fair 
value are recognized in excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses in the period incurred. The 
carrying amount of the financial instruments that will not be subsequently measured at fair value is 
adjusted for transaction costs directly attributable to the origination, issuance, or assumption of these 
instruments.

2. INVESTMENTS
2022 2021

$ $

Cash and cash equivalents, at amortized cost 16,296 190,060

Fixed income securities, measured at fair value 8,022,782 9,543,315

Equities, measured at fair value 2,072,279 3,134,411

Investments 10,111,357 12,867,786

Investment income is comprised of interest income of $51,267 (2021 - $39,059), dividends of $66,192 
(2021 - $123,820), foreign nonbusiness income $114,984 (2021 - $96,566), other income $164,865
(2021 - $163,322), realized gain of $50,506 (2021 - $115,650), unrealized loss of $1,396,075 (2021 –
unrealized gain of $142,158), less investment management fees of $61,787 (2021 - $63,134).

3. INTANGIBLE ASSET
2022 2021

$ $

Software (net of amortization) 227,281 229,561

The software is being amortized on a straight-line basis over three years. The amount of amortization 
included in the statement of operations for this intangible asset was $106,794 (2021 - $144,122).

4.  GOVERNMENT REMITTANCES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities include Goods and Services Tax payable of $162,171 (2021 -
$123,818). 

5. NET ASSETS
TSBC’s board of directors approved a transfer from the Program Reserve to the Unrestricted Reserve 
the in the amount of $3,282,012.

12



5. NET ASSETS (continued)
Unrestricted Net Assets:
 Funds the operational expenses of TSBC, are not externally restricted and are available for general 

use.

Program Reserve:
 Ensures that funds are available to meet the potential incentives owing to processors for the whole 

tires and unsold product from previously delivered tires. TSBC has entered into agreements with 
processors to provide incentives to process and sell their products. The incentive is paid when the 
product is sold. 

 Assists, in the event of a cessation of the Tire Stewardship Program, or the wind up of the Society, 
or other contingencies with the potential financial consequences that may arise if such events were 
to occur.

 Ensures funds are available to fund research and development activities and other initiatives 
needed to sustain a tire-recycling program in the province of British Columbia.

6.   COMMITMENTS
As at December 31, 2022, whole tires and unsold product at registered processor facilities were 
estimated at 805,649 passenger tire equivalents / 8,056 tonnes (2021 – 641,702 passenger tire 
equivalents / 6,417 tonnes). The incentive payments to processors could amount to a future liability of 
up to $2,199,505 (2021 $1,900,497). 

TSBC has also entered into an operating lease for its premises. Expected future minimum lease 
payments for the next 4 years are as follows: 

$
Year ending December 31, 2023 69,743

December 31, 2024 71,628
December 31, 2025 71,628
December 31, 2026 23,876

7.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
TSBC’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, investments 
(note 2), and accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Risks and Concentrations
TSBC is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments, without being exposed to
concentrations of risk. The following analysis provides a measure of the TSBC’s risk exposure as at 
December 31, 2022.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party 
by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises from the potential that registered tire retailers 
who are required to remit advance disposal fees on their tire sales will fail to perform their respective 
obligation to remit these funds to TSBC. TSBC is exposed to credit risk from these registrants. However, 
TSBC has many registered tire retailers, which minimizes the concentration of credit risk.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 
financial liabilities. Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that, under normal 
circumstances, TSBC is not exposed to significant liquidity risk arising from these financial instruments.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest 
rate risk and other price risk.
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7.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Unless otherwise noted it is management’s opinion that, 
under normal circumstances, TSBC is not exposed to significant currency risk arising from these 
financial instruments.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. TSBC is exposed to interest rate risk on its fixed and 
floating interest rate financial instruments. Fixed-interest instruments subject TSBC to a fair value risk 
since fair value fluctuates inversely to changes in market interest rates. Floating rate instruments 
subject TSBC to related cash flow risk.  Unless otherwise noted it is management’s opinion that, under 
normal circumstances, TSBC is not exposed to significant interest rate risk arising from these financial 
instruments.  

Other price risk
Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), 
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, 
or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. TSBC is exposed to other price 
risk through its investments in fixed income securities and equities for which the values fluctuate with 
the quoted market price and interest rates.

8.   SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Since December 31, 2022, the COVID-19 outbreak has continued to result in governments worldwide 
enacting emergency measures to combat the spread of the virus which include implementation of travel 
bans, quarantine periods, and social distancing. These measures have caused material disruption to 
organizations globally resulting in an economic slowdown. Global equity markets continue to 
experience significant volatility and weakness. Governments and central banks have reacted with 
significant monetary and fiscal interventions designed to stabilize economic conditions. Management 
is actively monitoring the impact on the Association of the above and an estimate on the financial 
position, and operations of the Association cannot be made at this time.
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INDEPENDENT REASONABLE ASSURANCE REPORT FOR SELECTED NON-FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION

To the Members of Tire Stewardship B.C. Association

We have been engaged by the management of Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (the “Stewardship 
Agency”) to perform a reasonable assurance engagement in respect of the following information, 
detailed within the Stewardship Agency’s Annual Report to the Ministry of Environment and Climate 
Change Strategy and in Attachment 1, for the year ending December 31, 2022 (together the “Subject 
Matter”):

 The location of collection facilities, and any changes in the number and location of collection 
facilities from the previous report in accordance with Section 8(2)(b) of B.C. Regulation 449/2004 
(the “Recycling Regulation”);

 The description of how the recovered product was managed in accordance with the pollution 
prevention hierarchy in accordance with Section 8(2)(d) of the Recycling Regulation;

 The total amount of the producer’s product sold and collected and the producer’s recovery rate 
in accordance with Section 8(2)(e) of the Recycling Regulation; and,

 Performance for the year in relation to approved targets under Section 8(2)(b), (d) and (e) in 
accordance with Section 8(2)(g) of the Recycling Regulation.

The objective of this Report is to disclose how the Stewardship Agency’s management has discharged 
its responsibility to report on the Subject Matter in accordance with Sections 8(2)(b), (d), (e) and (g) of 
the Recycling Regulation.

RESPONSIBILITIES

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Subject Matter in 
accordance with the evaluation criteria as listed in Attachment 1 and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Subject Matter such that it is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility in relation to the Subject Matter is to perform a reasonable assurance engagement 
and to express an opinion based on the work performed and evidence obtained.  Our opinion does not 
constitute a legal determination on the Stewardship Agency’s compliance with the Recycling Regulation.



INDEPENDENT REASONABLE ASSURANCE REPORT FOR SELECTED NON-FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION (continued)

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Management is responsible for the preparation of suitable evaluation criteria in accordance with the 
Guide to Third Party Assurance for Non-Financial Information in Annual Reports – 2022 Reporting Year, dated 
November 2022 as specified by the Director under Section 8(2)(h) of the Recycling Regulation.  The 
evaluation criteria presented in Attachment 1 are an integral part of the Subject Matter and address 
the relevance, completeness, reliability, neutrality and understandability of the Subject Matter.

SCOPE OF THE ASSURANCE ENGAGEMENT

We carried out our reasonable assurance engagement in accordance with the International Standard 
on Assurance Engagements 3000 (“ISAE 3000”), Assurance Engagements other than Audits or Reviews 
of Historical Financial Information, published by the International Federation of Accountants.

This standard requires that we comply with the independence and other ethical requirements of the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code and that we apply International Standard 
on Quality Control 1.  ISAE 3000 also requires that we plan and perform the engagement to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the Subject Matter is free from material misstatement. A 
reasonable assurance engagement includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures within the Subject Matter. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the Subject Matter, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the Subject Matter in order to design assurance procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for purpose of expressing a conclusion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

The main elements of our work were:

 Inquiring and discussing with the Stewardship Agency’s management to obtain an 
understanding of the management and information systems, processes and relevant controls 
used to generate, aggregate and report the data in the Annual Report;

 Testing relevant controls, transactions and source records on a sample basis;
 Agreeing the number and changes in the number of collection facilities to supporting 

documentation;
 Inspecting source documentation for proper classification of collection facilities and other 

registered retailers on a test basis;



INDEPENDENT REASONABLE ASSURANCE REPORT FOR SELECTED NON-FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION (continued)

 Confirming the existence and location of collection facilities and other registered retailers on a 
test basis;

 Confirming the total amount of producer’s product sold and collected during the year on a test 
basis;

 Agreeing the total amounts of the producer’s product sold and collected and processor’s 
product end-fate during the year to source records on a test basis;

 Confirming the total weight of each category of product end-fate during the year with processors 
on a test basis;

 Agreeing data used in calculations to source records on a test basis; 
 Re-performing calculations on a test basis including the recovery rate and product end-fate 

percentage calculations;
 Inspecting a sample of the Stewardship Agency’s compliance and education program review 

results to obtain assurance over self-reported data;
 Agreeing the applicable Annual Report target data to the approved stewardship plan to ensure 

completeness and consistency; and
 Reviewing the consistency of the Subject Matter with the related disclosures in the Annual 

Report.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS

Non-financial performance information is subject to more inherent limitations than financial 
information, given the characteristics of the Subject Matter and the methods used for determining and 
calculating such information.  Qualitative interpretations of relevance, materiality, and the accuracy of 
data are subject to individual assumptions and judgements.  Furthermore, the nature and methods 
used to determine such information, as well as the evaluation criteria and the precision thereof, may 
change over time.  Accordingly, it is important to read our report in the context of the evaluation criteria.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Subject Matter within the Stewardship Agency’s Annual Report for the year ended 
December 31, 2022, presents fairly in accordance with the evaluation criteria, in all material respects.



INDEPENDENT REASONABLE ASSURANCE REPORT FOR SELECTED NON-FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION (continued)

 The location of collection facilities, and any changes in the number and location of collection 
facilities from the previous report in accordance with Section 8(2)(b) of the Recycling Regulation; 

 The description of how the recovered product was managed in accordance with the pollution 
prevention hierarchy under Section 8(2)(d) of the Recycling Regulation;

 The total amounts of the producer’s product sold and collected and the producer’s recovery rate 
in accordance with Section 8(2)(e); and

 The performance for the year in relation to approved targets under Sections 8(2)(b), (d) and (e) 
in accordance with Section 8(2)(g) of the Recycling Regulation.

OTHER MATTERS

Our report has been prepared solely for the purposes of management’s stewardship under the 
Recycling Regulation and is not intended to be and should not be used for any other purpose.  Our 
duties in relation to this report are owed solely to the Stewardship Agency, and accordingly, we do not 
accept any responsibility for loss occasioned to any other party acting or refraining from acting based 
on this report.

Baker Tilly Victoria Ltd. 
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

Victoria, BC 
June 27, 2023



Attachment 1
Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (“TSBC”) Assurance / Evaluation Criteria
For Data From Reporting Year Ended December 31, 2022

Collection Facilities

Assessment of the location of collection facilities, and any changes in the number and location of 
collection facilities from the previous report in accordance with Section 8(2)(b) of the Recycling 
Regulation

Specific Disclosures in the annual stewardship report for which evaluation criteria were 
developed
Disclosure per annual report Reference (Page # / Table #)
Number and Location of Collection 
Facilities

Page 9, Section 4 and Page 17, Table 7

Change in Number and Location of 
Collection Facilities

Page 9, Section 4

Evaluation Criteria

The following evaluation criteria were applied to the assessment of the location of collection facilities, 
and any changes in the number and location of collection facilities from the previous report in 
accordance with Section 8(2)(b) of the Recycling Regulation.

1. The number of collection facilities is measured by the number of registered retailers, as at 
year end, that will take back a scrap tire from the consumer at the time a new tire is sold 
(TSBC’s fiscal year ends December 31st).

2. The location of collection facilities is included in the list of registered retailers that is provided 
on the TSBC website as at December 31, 2022.

3. The change in the number and location of collection facilities is based on direct comparison 
of the number of collection facilities on a provincial and regional district basis compared to 
the equivalent data for the preceding year.



Attachment 1 (continued)
Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (“TSBC”) Assurance / Evaluation Criteria
For Data From Reporting Year Ended December 31, 2022

Pollution Prevention Hierarchy

Assessment of the description of how the recovered product was managed in accordance with the 
pollution prevention hierarchy under Section 8(2)(d) of the Recycling Regulation

Specific Disclosures in the annual stewardship report for which evaluation criteria were 
developed
Disclosure per annual report Reference (Page # / Table #)
Recycling (3R) Page 14, Table 3 and Page 17, Table 7
Energy Recovery (4R) Page 14, Table 3 and Page 17, Table 7
Residuals (5R) Page 14, Table 3 and Page 17, Table 7

Evaluation Criteria

The following evaluation criteria were applied to the assessment of the description of how the 
recovered product was managed in accordance with the Pollution Prevention Hierarchy under 
Section 8(2)(d) of the Recycling Regulation.

TSBC manages products in accordance with the “Pollution Prevention Hierarchy”, i.e., recycle (“3R”), 
before energy recovery (“4R”), before residual disposal (“5R”), and reports on volumes in each of the 
3R, 4R and 5R categories.  

1. Recycling (3R)
This category includes the rubber, steel and fibre components that have been recycled and 
sold to market.  It does not include rubber, steel or fibre that is in inventory at the processor’s 
site for sale or disposal at a later date.   

The number of tonnes is recorded on Processing Incentive claims substantiated by Processor’s 
sales invoices to customers.

2. Energy Recovery (4R)
This category comprises the rubber, steel and fibre components of whole tires and shred used 
for energy recovery, in addition to fibre extracted in the recycling process.

Shred & Fibre: The number of tonnes is recorded on Processing Incentive claims substantiated 
by Processor’s sales invoices to customers.

Whole Tire: The number of tonnes is recorded on Processing Incentive claims substantiated 
by the user’s Tire Burn Report adjusted for volumes of import tires received during the same 
period.



3. Residuals (5R)
This category includes waste material from the recycling process (sweepings) and any fibre or 
steel that cannot be sold to a market and is ultimately disposed of at a landfill.  

The number of tonnes is recorded on Processing Incentive claims substantiated by shipping 
documents to the landfill and copies of weigh scale tickets. 

Product Sold, Collected and Recovery Rate

Assessment of the description of total amounts of the producer’s product sold and collected and the 
producer’s recovery rate in accordance with Section 8(2)(e) of the Recycling Regulation

Specific Disclosures in the annual stewardship report for which evaluation criteria were 
developed
Disclosure per annual report Reference (Page # / Table #)
Units Sold 2017 = 4,495,069 Page 15, Table 4
Units Collected 2022 = 4,011,865 Page 15, Table 4
Recovery Rate (Units Collected 2022/ Units 
Sold 2017) = 89%

Page 15, Table 4 and Page 17, Table 7

Evaluation Criteria 

The following evaluation criteria were applied to the assessment of the description of how the total 
amounts of the producer’s product sold and collected and the producer’s recovery rate has been 
calculated in accordance with Section 8(2)(e) of the Recycling Regulation.

1. The recovery rate is expressed as a percentage of the number of units (units are defined as 
whole tires) collected in the reporting year divided by the number of units sold 5 years prior 
to the reporting year.

The number of units collected is recorded at the time of pick up on a TSBC waste manifest 
form and delivered to a TSBC registered processor.

The number of units sold is recorded at the time the Advance Disposal Fee (ADF) is 
reported by the retailer on TSBC’s ADF Return form.

The number of units collected and sold are self-reported data that are subject to reviews 
of their completeness and accuracy on a sample basis under TSBC’s Compliance and 
Education program. In 2022, 108 (2021 - 55) reviews were completed. Note: This figure 
does not include the harmonized compliance reviews conducted by a 3rd party on behalf 
of the Canadian Association of Tire Recycling Agencies. 



Attachment 1 (continued)
Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (“TSBC”) Assurance / Evaluation Criteria
For Data From Reporting Year Ended December 31, 2022

Performance for the Year

Assessment of the description of performance for the year in relation to targets in the approved 
stewardship plan under Section 8(2) (b), (d), (e) and in accordance with Section 8(2)(g) of the Recycling 
Regulation

Specific Disclosures in the annual stewardship report for which evaluation criteria were 
developed
Disclosure per annual report Targets in approved 

stewardship plan
Reference (Page # / Table #)

Collection Facilities: 8(2)(b)
Number and Location of 
Collection Facilities

2,059 Page 17, Table 7

Change in Number and 
Location of Collection 
Facilities

No Target Page 9, Section 4

End of Fate: 8(2)(d) 3R 4R 5R
Rubber 88% 11% 1% Page 17, Table 7
Steel 100% Page 17, Table 7
Fibre 98% 2% Page 17, Table 7
Recovery Rate: 8(2)(e)
Units Sold No Target Page 15, Table 4
Units Collected No Target Page 15, Table 4
Recovery Rate
(Total # Units Collected in
reporting year / Total # Units 
Sold 5 years prior to 
reporting year)

90% Page 17, Table 7

Education and Awareness:
8(2)(g)Awareness of where to take 
scrap tires for safe disposal

61% Page 17, Table 7

Awareness of where to go to 
find information on safe 
disposal locations

77% Page 17, Table 7



Attachment 1 (continued)
Tire Stewardship B.C. Association (“TSBC”) Assurance / Evaluation Criteria
For Data From Reporting Year Ended December 31, 2022

Evaluation Criteria

The following evaluation criteria were applied to the assessment of the description of performance 
for the year in relation to targets in the approved stewardship plan under Section 8(2)(b), (d), (e) and 
in accordance with Section 8(2)(g) of the Recycling Regulation.

 All stewardship plan targets relating to Section 8(2)(b), (d), (e) and in accordance with Section 
8(2)(g) of the Recycling Regulation have been identified and disclosed in the annual report;

 The expected outcomes and target dates as included in the annual report are consistent with 
the targets in the approved stewardship plan; and

 The facts disclosed in the annual update on progress are supportable by neutral and 
understandable evidence.

The education and awareness performance measure results presented in the annual report were 
obtained from a survey held in partnership with the BC Used Oil Management Association and 
conducted in October 2022 by Leger, an independent third party.



Regional District
PLT

(tonnes)

MT

(tonnes)

AG

(tonnes)

LS

(tonnes)

Total

(tonnes)

AL-CL Alberni-Clayoquot  (ACRD) 346.91 147.01 4.61 1.82 500.34

BK-NK Bulkley-Nechako  (RDBN) 686.96 608.86 16.37 35.65 1,347.84

CAPTL Capital  (CRD) 2,231.64 327.05 7.01 1.08 2,566.79

CARBO Cariboo  (CBRD) 1,114.29 579.15 17.74 26.13 1,737.32

CENCO Central Coast (CCRD) 40.06 7.18 0.00 0.00 47.25

CKOOT Central Kootenay  (RDCK) 854.25 223.38 4.67 7.69 1,090.00

CMXVY Comox  (CXRD) 547.56 72.98 2.95 2.65 626.13

COKAN Central Okanagan  (RDCO) 2,387.86 379.90 5.50 1.20 2,774.47

COLSS Columbia-Shuswap  (CSRD) 765.03 268.20 3.85 8.26 1,045.34

COWVY Cowichan Valley  (CVRD) 1,117.55 274.41 2.21 0.91 1,395.08

EKOOT East Kootenay  (RDEK) 939.70 406.18 3.97 12.63 1,362.48

FFGEO Fraser-Ft. George  (RDFFG) 1,329.15 1,457.18 10.30 25.94 2,822.56

FRVLY Fraser Valley  (FVRD) 3,014.12 2,869.09 36.72 6.24 5,926.17

KIT-S Kitimat-Stikine  (RDKS) 748.84 410.09 9.61 6.85 1,175.39

KOOTB Kootenay-Boundary  (RDKB) 344.80 69.66 2.38 1.11 417.95

MTVAN Metro Vancouver  (MVRD) 13,587.63 5,920.02 91.85 22.84 19,622.35

MTWAD Mt. Waddington  (RDMW) 113.91 52.56 0.00 0.00 166.48

NANMO Nanaimo  (RDN) 1,333.87 338.61 4.27 0.74 1,677.49

NOKAN North Okanagan  (RDNO) 1,355.10 408.95 14.34 19.12 1,797.51

NROC Northern Rockies  (NRRM) 55.00 131.02 1.17 0.20 187.40

NTCST North Coast  (NCRD) 127.75 52.91 2.19 0.00 182.85

OK-SM Okanagan-Similkameen  (RDOS) 1,194.50 237.39 11.35 4.19 1,447.44

PEACR Peace River  (PRRD) 1,220.84 1,318.08 25.68 43.89 2,608.50

qATHT qathet  (qRD) 175.56 42.98 0.74 0.25 219.52

SQ-LI Squamish-Lillooet  (SLRD) 608.56 88.73 1.75 0.00 699.04

STRTH Strathcona  (SRD) 447.71 176.08 1.70 1.33 626.81

SUNCO Sunshine Coast  (SCRD) 231.82 38.48 0.54 0.74 271.58

TH-NI Thompson-Nicola  (TNRD) 2,037.13 1,783.22 26.78 27.57 3,874.71

Totals 38,958.14 18,689.38 310.22 259.04 58,216.79

Tire Capture by Tire Type by Regional District

January 01, 2022 to December 31, 2022



Name Address City
Regional 

District

# 1 Auto Service C 335 North Road Coquitlam MTVAN

1 Minute Muffler 437 Legion Drive Quesnel CARBO

1 PLATINUM AUTO REPAIR LTD 16099 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

1010tires.com 12291 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN

Joe the Tire Guy Mobile Services Ltd. 9004 Emiry St Mission FRVLY

Hermont Group 1525 Broadway St | Unit 103 Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Surrey 2524 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Burnaby (Kingsway)5788 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

Midas - Victoria 2700 Government St Victoria CAPTL

Drivers Auto Center 1060 Highway 97B N.E. Salmon Arm COLSS

BC Tires Cloverdale 17525 56a Ave Surrey MTVAN

Clearbrook Auto Sales & Tires 672 Columbia St Abbotsford FRVLY

Terrace Toyota 4912 BC-16 Terrace KIT-S

Midas Auto Service - Courtenay 2275 Cliffe Ave Courtenay CMXVY

Trail Tire Auto Centers Williams Lake 100 MacKenzie Ave N Williams Lake CARBO

150 Mile M & S Tire & Service 3092 Cariboo Hwy 97C | 97C 150 Mile House CARBO

1st Klass Auto Works 4600B 20th Street Vernon NOKAN

3 Peaks Mechanical 399 Main Street Mcbride FFGEO

3-D Cycles 2303 Windsor St | Unit #1 Abbotsford FRVLY

4 R 4 Tire Service 102 - 20795 Langley Bypass Langley MTVAN

4 Wheel Parts 20315 96th Avenue Langley MTVAN

A & A Japanese Engine Specialist 8931 Beckwith Road Richmond MTVAN

A & A Tire 20340 Logan Avenue Langley MTVAN

A & C Automotive 5412 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

A & D Workshop Inc 12871 Clarke Place | #180 Richmond MTVAN

A & J Motorsport Ltd. 685 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

A & Y Automotive 7209 Gilley Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

IRONWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD TECHS LTD Wrong995 Ironwood St Campbell River STRTH

A King auto repair 7877 128 St | Unit 105 Surrey MTVAN

A M Ford Sales Ltd. 2795 Highway Drive Trail KOOTB

A Plus Automotive - Kel 2165 Rutland Ct Kelowna COKAN

A Plus Automotive Ltd. - NV 1525 Welch Street North Vancouver MTVAN

A+ Performance 2815 44 Ave Vernon NOKAN

A-All-Tech Auto Service 4306 Leopold Road Scotch Creek TH-NI

Collection Facilities Listing
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Aaron's Automotive Repair Ltd. 5610 12th Avenue Tsawwassen MTVAN

Abbotsford - Japan Auto Inc. 2281 West Railway  Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Automotive Repair Ltd. 6 - 2350 Queen St Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Autotech Unit 7 - 30856 Peardonville RoadAbbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Chrysler Dodge Jeep 30285 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Country Tire 20139 Industrial Avenue Langley MTVAN

Abbotsford Hyundai 30250 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Nissan 30180 Automall Drirve Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbotsford Volkswagen 30150 Automall Dr Abbotsford FRVLY

Abbsry New & Used Tires Ltd. 45575 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Abbsry Used Tires Ltd. 31060 Peardonville Road | Unit #107Abbotsford FRVLY

Abby Tires & Auto Repair Ltd. 2484 W Railway St Abbotsford FRVLY

ABC Main Auto Centre 1940 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

ABH Car Sales Ltd.. 2913 Central Avenue Grand Forks KOOTB

Able Tire Services 6925 176 Street Surrey MTVAN

Action Car and Truck Accessories - Kelowna1541 Keehn Rd Kelowna COKAN

Action Car and Truck Accessories - Surrey19315 96 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Action Car and Truck Accessories - Victoria740 Roderick St Victoria CAPTL

Action Safety Services 416 4 St NE | P.O. Box 297 Salmon Arm COLSS

Action Tire Services 12520 110th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Action Tire Services Chilliwack #1 - 44360 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Active Care Auto 1658 Valleyview Dr Kamloops TH-NI

Acura of Langley 19447 Langley ByPass Surrey MTVAN

Acutech Auto Services #2122 - 12811 Rowan Place Richmond MTVAN

AD Autorepair Ltd. 7060 Merritt Ave Burnaby MTVAN

Adams Off Road Shop 20630 Mufford Crescent | #6 Langley MTVAN

Adesa Vancouver 7111 No.8 Road Richmond MTVAN

Adria Import Car Service 794 East Broadway Vancouver MTVAN

Adrian's Automotive 9216 James Ave Summerland OK-SM

Advance Auto - Victoria 750 Discovery Street Victoria CAPTL

Advance Auto Service - Kamloops 1815B East Trans Canada HighwayKamloops TH-NI

Advance Automotive Ltd. - Richmond 314 - 5930 No. 6 Road Richmond MTVAN

Advantage Tire Sales & Service (2012) Ltd.18006 Bentley Rd | Unit 102 Summerland OK-SM

Aero Powell River Services - Kal Tire #1187327 Duncan Street Powell River qATHT
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Affordable Auto Rentals Ltd. 4309 31 St Vernon NOKAN

AHM Automotive 105-11031 Bridgeport Rd Richmond MTVAN

Airport Service 1466 Ryan Road Lazo CMXVY

Alba Auto Service Ltd. 104 Donaghy Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Alberni Chrysler 2611 Port Alberni Highway Port Alberni AL-CL

Alberni Toyota 2555 Port Alberni Highway Port Alberni AL-CL

Alberts Repair Service Ltd. 930 Mackenzie Highway | Box 398Bella Coola CENCO

Albion Tire 23382 River Road | # 5 Maple Ridge MTVAN

All Day Tires Ltd. 3562 Chase St Abbotsford FRVLY

All Make Auto Repairs 7835 132 St Surrey MTVAN

All Seasons Automotive Ltd. 3829 Highway 16 Smithers BK-NK

All Seasons Motorsports 333 Van Horne Street South Cranbrook EKOOT

Allan Autotech Ltd. 5462 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

Alley Cat Auto Repair 702 Glenmore Dr Kelowna COKAN

Allied Auto Repair Ltd. #5-7711, 128th Street Surrey MTVAN

Alltrans Transmissions 32927 S Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Alpha 1 Automotive 7161 Randolph Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Alpha Auto Group 120-5791 Minoru Blvd Richmond MTVAN

Alpine Country Rentals Ltd 1140 Main Street Valemount FFGEO

Alpine Toyota 1924 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Amins auto service 204 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Anchor Tire Sales - Kal Tire - Kitimat #133236 Enterprise Avenue Kitimat KIT-S

Anderson Precision Auto Pro Ltd. 5498 Patricia Bay Hwy Victoria CAPTL

Andre's Tire World Ltd. 341 Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

Angel Truck Centre 2220 Keating Cross Rd Saanichton CAPTL

ANJ Automotive Service 117 Garnet Way Penticton OK-SM

Apna Tire City Unit 303, 13395 76th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Apex Auto Center 803 9th St N | PO Box 2622 Golden COLSS

Apex Automotive Inc. 10 - 1740 Broadway Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Apollo Automotive Centre 3010 St Johns St Port Moody MTVAN

Applecross Automotive Ltd. 6430 Hammond Bay Road | Unit 2Nanaimo NANMO

Applewood Ford Port Hardy 7150 Market Street Port Hardy MTWAD

Applewood GM Port Hardy 9045 Granville St Port Hardy MTWAD

Applewood Kia Surrey 16299 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN
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Applewood Langley Kia 19764 Langley By Pass Langley MTVAN

Applewood Mitsubishi Richmond 13340 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN

Applewood Nissan Surrey 15257 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

Applewood Nissan Langley 19820 Fraser Hwy Langley MTVAN

Applewood Nissan Richmond 13220 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN

Applewood Richmond Infiniti 13220 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN

A-Pro Automotive Services 5968 205A Street | Unit #104 Langley MTVAN

Arbo Automotive 14-364 Lougheed Rd Kelowna COKAN

Arbutus Service Centre Ltd. 1520 Rand Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Archipelago Auto Spa 762 SW Marine Dr Vancouver MTVAN

Ardmore Mechanical 8520 Lochside Dr North Saanich CAPTL

Arisun Tires 4751 Shell Rd Richmond MTVAN

Arjun Services Ltd. 3210 Smith Road Armstrong NOKAN

Armstrong OK Tire & Auto Service 2880 Patterson Ave Armstrong NOKAN

Arrow Volkswagen 2034 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Arvids Automotive Repairs Ltd. 2770 Garden Street | Unit #1 Abbotsford FRVLY

Asia Euro Automotive 6007 Cedar Creek Road Winlaw CKOOT

Aspen Service Centre 258 Glen Rd | Box 69 Clearwater TH-NI

Associated Tire 1710 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

A-Tech Performance Transmission 473 Third Avenue Prince George FFGEO

ATOZ Auto repair & Refinish 4-3225 McCallum Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

Audi Downtown Vancouver 1675 W 3rd Ave Vancouver MTVAN

Audi Langley 5955 Collection Drive Langley MTVAN

August Luxury Motorcars 3510 Spectrum Ct Kelowna COKAN

Aurora Automotive 8264 St George St Vancouver MTVAN

Austin Automotive 1300 Austin Avenue Coquitlam MTVAN

Authentic Auto Service 11991 Tannery Rd Surrey MTVAN

Kartek Automotive 3812 Main St Vancouver MTVAN

Auto Magic - PG 3633 - 15th Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Auto Pro Penticton 101-1953 Dartmouth Rd Penticton OK-SM

Auto Service Bayer 11531 132a St Surrey MTVAN

Auto Source and Parts 21984 Prespatou Road | Box 304Prespatou PEACR

Auto Tec Surrey Customs 16050 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

Auto Trim Design 375 Warren Avenue East Penticton OK-SM
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Auto West BMW 10780 Cambie Road Richmond MTVAN

AUTO FIERCE AUTOMOTIVE 20785 Langley Bypass | Unit 103Langley MTVAN

Automind Performance and Maintenance Ltd.12500 Bridgeport Rd Richmond MTVAN

Automotion 1390 Pemberton Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Automotion Motors & RV Ltd. 7225 Dallas Drive | Unit #2 Kamloops TH-NI

Automotive Dans' 125 Hilltop Road Quesnel CARBO

Autoplace 1755 Springfield Road | #118 Kelowna COKAN

Autopro Alignment & Maintenance 2063 East Trans Canada HighwayKamloops TH-NI

AW Autoworks Inc. 1201 Venables St Vancouver MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler Ltd 2498 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

B & B Tireland 20010 Industrial Avenue Langley MTVAN

B & H Tirecraft 9351 Trans Canada Highway Chemainus COWVY

B & D LIFT TRUCK SVC LTD 2678 Sooke Rd | LANGFORD Victoria CAPTL

Backcountry Motorsports Ltd. 1935 Carpenter Rd Pemberton SQ-LI

Baker's Complete Auto Repair Inc. 4215 25th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Cor Motorcars 3910 Grant Street Burnaby MTVAN

Banner Recreation & Marine - Golden934 10th Avenue North Golden COLSS

Peak Performance Motorsports 2001 Kootenay Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Bannister Cadillac Buick GMC Ltd. 2727 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Bannister Chev Buick GMC 4703 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Bannister Ford Ltd. 1609 Alaska Avenue Dawson Creek PEACR

Bannister Honda 6425 Highway 97 Vernon NOKAN

Barnes Harley-Davidson - Kamloops 1465 Iron Mask Road Kamloops TH-NI

Barnes Harley-Davidson - Langley 8859 201 Street Langley MTVAN

Barnes Harley-Davidson - Victoria 2940 Ed Nixon Terrace Langford CAPTL

Barnes Powersports Victoria 1234 Esquimalt Rd Victoria CAPTL

Barnes Wheaton Chevrolet Cadillac Ltd3050 King George Highway | #5White Rock MTVAN

Barnet Motors Solution Ltd. 2796 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Barney's Automotive Ltd. 8021 Mons  Road | Unit #5 Whistler SQ-LI

Basant Motors Ltd. 16315 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

Bass Pro Shops Outdoor World 5000 Canoe Pass Way Tsawwassen MTVAN

Bayside Performance Inc. 8410 Fraser Street Vancouver MTVAN

Bayview Custom Motorcycles 2011 Corp.1480 Industrial Way, Unit #1 Parksville NANMO

BBN Imports Canada Ltd. 26995 Gloucester Way Langley MTVAN
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BC Auto Centre Ltd. 6081 Hastings Street Burnaby MTVAN

BC Tires & Automotive - Delta 8971 - 120th Street Delta MTVAN

BC Tires & Automotive - Surrey 15399 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

BCAA ASC #50 Kelowna - GL#51000-160-50-365 - David Drake1545 Keehn Road Kelowna COKAN

BCAA ASC #53 Nanaimo - GL#51000-160-53-365 - David Drake6581 Aulds Road Nanaimo NANMO

BCAA ASC #54 Victoria - GL#51000-160-54-365 - David Drake712 Bay Street Victoria CAPTL

BCAA ASC #55 South Surrey - GL#51000-160-55-365 - David Drake#5 - 16140 24th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

BDM Motorsports 4216 - 25th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

BDM Tire Service Ltd. 5755 Highway 97 Falkland COLSS

Bel Air Automotive 5480 Kingsview Rd Vernon NOKAN

Bella Tire Service Center Ltd. 2815 Highway Drive Trail KOOTB

Bell's Auto 2016 Paramount Cresent Abbotsford FRVLY

Benchmark Automotive Services Inc. 3532 Massey Drive Prince George FFGEO

Best Automotive Ltd. 8642 - 128th Street | Unit #101Surrey MTVAN

Beta Autobody Services 2350 Beta Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Big Boys Toys Ltd. 1421 East Island Highway Nanoose Bay NANMO

Big Country Customs 2215 Carpenter Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Big O Tires 19862 - 96th Avenue | #9 Langley MTVAN

Agassiz Auto Center 1756 #9 Highway Agassiz FRVLY

Big O Tires - Coq 1014 Westwood Street Coquitlam MTVAN

Big O Tires - ION Autowork 3955 Graveley Street Burnaby MTVAN

Big O Tires - Lady 840 First Avenue | Box 1840 Ladysmith COWVY

Big O Tires - MR 20214 Lougheed Highway | #101Maple Ridge MTVAN

Big O Tires Cloverdale - PDG Auto Ltd 102 - 17790 56th Avenue Cloverdale MTVAN

Big O Tires - PG 2000 Victoria St Prince George FFGEO

Big O Tires - PR 4494 Joyce Avenue Powell River qATHT

Big O Tires - Richmond 5910 No. 6 Road | Unit 101 Richmond MTVAN

Big O Tires - Van 3059 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Big O Tires - Vancouver 3050 West Broadway Vancouver MTVAN

Big O Tires - Vernon 4708 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Big O Tires - Vic 1319 Quadra Street Victoria CAPTL

Big O Tires Nanaimo 391 Albert St Nanaimo NANMO

Big O Tires West Kelowna 210 - 1920 Old Okanagan HighwayWest Kelowna COKAN

Bighorn Auto Sales and Service 521B First Street West Revelstoke COLSS
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Bill & Walters Garage Ltd. 4406 Dawson Street Burnaby MTVAN

Bill Howich Chrysler Ltd. 2777 North Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Bill's Commercial Tire Service 8970 River Road Delta MTVAN

Bills Trucking 4340 Mount Lehman Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

Binaka Auto Repair 7743  128th Street | Unit #8 Surrey MTVAN

Birken Automotive Repairs 9416 Gaby Road D'arcy SQ-LI

Black Bear Auto Service Ltd 5162 Still Creek Ave Burnaby MTVAN

Black Todd's Diesel & Off-Road Ltd. 141 Shuswap Avenue Chase TH-NI

Black's Hot Wheels 05/21 1380 Aster St | PO Box 7 Pemberton SQ-LI

Bling Performance 505 Industrial Avenue East Penticton OK-SM

Blue Mountain Autopro 948 Austin Avenue Coquitlam MTVAN

Blue Mountain Service 952 Como Lake Avenue Coquitlam MTVAN

Bluenose Motor Company 1401 Springhill Road Parksville NANMO

Boost Barn Motorsports 9 - 9330 194 Street Surrey MTVAN

Bowma Auto Services 8231 Cambie Road | Unit #150 Richmond MTVAN

Bowtie Tech Corp. 15210 - 97th Street Osoyoos OK-SM

Boyd Automotive Centre Ltd. 1630 Water Street Kelowna COKAN

Braby Motors Ltd. 1250 Highway 1 Salmon Arm COLSS

Brango Tire 2966 Eagle Bay Road Salmon Arm COLSS

Brar Bros Tire Ltd. 2007 Paco Rd Squamish SQ-LI

Brar Motors Ltd. #404 31002 Peardonville Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Brenner Automotive 990 6th Avenue Hope FRVLY

Brian Cave Tire & Auto 1520 Walnut Avenue | Box 1479Merritt TH-NI

Brian Jessel BMW 2311 Boundary Road Vancouver MTVAN

Brian McLean Chevrolet Buick GMC Ltd.2145 Cliffe Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Brian's General Auto Service 1621 56th Street Delta MTVAN

Broadway Motors 46605 - 1st Avenue Chilliwack FRVLY

Brock Auto Centre 1128 Tranquille Road Kamloops TH-NI

Brown Bros. Ford Lincoln Sales & Service270 S.E. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Brown's Chevrolet Buick GMC Ltd. 12109-8th Street Dawson Creek PEACR

Bruno Automotive 981 3rd St W North Vancouver MTVAN

BST Performance Automotive Ltd. 300-3rd Avenue Prince George FFGEO

BT Tire 1371 Quartz Road Cache Creek TH-NI

Bubba's Speed Shop Unit # 211 20628 Mufford CrescentLangley MTVAN



Name Address City
Regional 

District

Collection Facilities Listing

2022

Budget Brake & Muffler - Vancouver 245 E 2nd Ave Vancouver MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler - Coq (Barnet Hwy)2561 Barnet Highway | Unit # 2Coquitlam MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler - Coq (Westwood St)1006 Westwood Street Coquitlam MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler - Cou 2130 Cliffe Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Budget Brake & Muffler - West Kelowna2406 Dobbin Road West Kelowna COKAN

Budget Brake & Muffler - Nan 3575 Shenton Road Nanaimo NANMO

Budget Brake & Muffler - North Vancouver1315 Cotton Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler - Vernon 4405 27 Street Vernon NOKAN

Budget Brake & Muffler Auto - Victoria2445 Douglas St Victoria CAPTL

Budget Brake & Muffler Langley 8 - 19889 96 Avenue Langley MTVAN

Budget Brake & Muffler Vancouver (Marine Dr)790 SW Marine Dr West Vancouver MTVAN

Budget Brake and Muffler Auto Centre (104 Ave.)13718 104 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Budget Brake and Muffler Auto Centre (Victoria St.)1795 Victoria Street Prince George FFGEO

Budget Performance Inc. 11504 Tahltan Rd Fort St. John PEACR

Bulldog Autoworks Ltd. #114 - 2920 Jacklin Road Langford CAPTL

Burkmar Automotive #1 - 6809 Kirkpatrick Cresent Saanichton CAPTL

Burnaby Kawasaki Retail Ltd. 7771 Edmonds Street Burnaby MTVAN

Burnout Tires 5112 46th Ave NW Chetwynd PEACR

Burrard Acura P.O. Box 34122, Station D | 2405 Pine StreetVancouver MTVAN

Burrard Autostrasse Collision 2185 Pine Street Vancouver MTVAN

Burts Automotive 831 Devonshire Road | #7 Victoria CAPTL

Buzz Distribution 267 Hamm St Abbotsford FRVLY

C & S Motorcycles Ltd. 2956 Westshore Parkway | Unit 141Langford CAPTL

C C Auto Repairs #170-20170 Stewart Cresent Maple Ridge MTVAN

C.J. Automotive 15515 24th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

C.R. Auto Performance 895 Lake Shore Drive S.W. Salmon Arm COLSS

C.R. Hyundai / C.R. Subaru 1853 Meredith Road Campbell River STRTH

CA AUTO LIMITED 2101 152 St Surrey MTVAN

Caliber Automotive Inc. 19056 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

California Tire Rod & Custom 26676 - 8th Avenue Aldergrove MTVAN

Cam Clark Ford Lincoln 833 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Cam Clark Ford Richmond Ltd. 13580 Smallwood Place Richmond MTVAN

Campbell River Honda 2773 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Campbell River Protech Automotive 1364-A Spruce Street Campbell River STRTH
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Canada Car Shop 883 McCurdy Place Kelowna COKAN

Canada Custom Autoworks 101 - 290 East Boundary Road Westbank COKAN

Canada KS Auto Parts Company Limited2818 West 18th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Canada Savon Autoparts 51 Braid Street New Westminster MTVAN

Canadian Classic Auto Supply 10933 Norum Place Delta MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Abbotsford #434 32513 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Canadian Tire  - Burnaby #603 (09/21)7200 Market Crossing Burnaby MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Campbell River #437 1444 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Canadian Tire - Castlegar #492 (01/21)2000 Columbia Ave Castlegar CKOOT

Canadian Tire - Chilliwack #433 7560 Vedder Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Canadian Tire - Coquitlam #608 1200 Seguin Drive Coquitlam MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Courtenay #350 2801 Cliffe Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Canadian Tire - Cranbrook #395 120 - 1500 Cranbrook Street NorthCranbrook EKOOT

Canadian Tire - Dawson Creek #661 11628 8th Street Dawson Creek PEACR

Canadian Tire - Duncan #466 2929 Green Road Duncan COWVY

Canadian Tire - Fernie #635 1791 9th Avenue | PO Box 2637Fernie EKOOT

Canadian Tire - Fort St John #363 9716 Old Fort Road Fort St. John PEACR

Canadian Tire - Invermere #658 (03/22)480 Sarah Rd Invermere EKOOT

Canadian Tire - Kamloops-8th #356 944 - 8th Street Kamloops TH-NI

Canadian Tire - Kamloops-Hillside #3551441 Hillside Drive Kamloops TH-NI

Canadian Tire - Kelowna #353 (09/19)1655 Leckie Road Kelowna COKAN

Canadian Tire - Langford #366 (09/19)855 Langford Parkway Langford CAPTL

Canadian Tire - Langley #426 6312 - 200 Street Langley MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Maple Ridge #481 11969 - 200th Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Merritt #696 (05/21) 2761 Forksdale Ave Merritt TH-NI

Canadian Tire - Mission #479 32545 London Avenue Mission FRVLY

Canadian Tire - Nanaimo #362 4585 Uplands Drive Nanaimo NANMO

Canadian Tire - North Saanich #932 10300 McDonald Park Road North Saanich CAPTL

Canadian Tire - N Vancouver #601 1350 Main Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Oliver #698 5717 Main Street | Box 1050 Oliver OK-SM

Canadian Tire - Parksville #490 822 Island Highway West Parksville NANMO

Canadian Tire - Penticton #351 960 Railway Street Penticton OK-SM

Canadian Tire - Port Alberni #488 101 - 3550 Johnston Road Port Alberni AL-CL

Canadian Tire - Port Coquitlam #609 2125 Hawkins Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN
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Canadian Tire - Powell River #480 (04/21)4720 Joyce Ave Powell River qATHT

Canadian Tire - Prince George #360 5008 Domano Boulevard Prince George FFGEO

Canadian Tire - Quesnel #487 (01/21) 570 Newman Rd Quesnel CARBO

Canadian Tire - Richmond-No 3 #606 (06/19)3500 No. 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Richmond-Steveston #61011388 Steveston Highway Richmond MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Salmon Arm #482 1151 - 10th Avenue | 300 Picadilly MallSalmon Arm COLSS

Canadian Tire - Sechelt #636 4380 Sunshine Coast Highway Sechelt SUNCO

Canadian Tire - Smithers #631 (04/20)3221 Highway 16 Smithers BK-NK

Canadian Tire - Squamish #483 (10/22)1851 Mamquam Rd Squamish SQ-LI

Canadian Tire - Surrey-120th #678 7878 120th Scott Road Surrey MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Surrey-KG Hwy #443 7599 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Surrey (Whalley) #489 (11/21)13665 102 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Terrace #486 5100 Highway 16 West Terrace KIT-S

Canadian Tire - Trail #665 (11/18) 8238 Highway 3B Trail KOOTB

Canadian Tire - Tsawwassen #910 200 - 4949 Canoe Pass Way Tsawwassen MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Vancouver-Bentall #6042830 Bentall Street Vancouver MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Vancouver-Cambie #3892290 Cambie Street Vancouver MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Vancouver-Ontario #6058277 Ontario Street Vancouver MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Vernon #361 (01/21) 4900 27 St | Unit 345 Vernon NOKAN

Canadian Tire - Victoria-Admirals #3681519 Admirals Road Victoria CAPTL

Canadian Tire - Victoria-Cedar Hill #9353993 Cedar Hill Road Victoria CAPTL

Canadian Tire - Victoria-Hillside #365 1610 Hillside Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Canadian Tire - Victoria-Royal Oak #369801 Royal Oak Drive Victoria CAPTL

Canadian Tire - Westbank #612 3550 Carrington Road | #101 Westbank COKAN

Canadian Tire - White Rock #622 3059 - 152nd Street White Rock MTVAN

Canadian Tire - Williams Lake #438 (03/'21)1050 South Lakeside Drive Williams Lake CARBO

CanaDream RV Rental & Sales 8223 92nd Street Delta MTVAN

Can-Best Tire Service Ltd. 1839 Mt. Lehman Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Canyon Automotive 535 Wallace Street | Box 1084 Hope FRVLY

Canyon Tire - Boston Bar 48075 Trans Canada Highway Boston Bar TH-NI

Cap Tex Automotive 1170 West 14th Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Capilano Audi 813 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Capilano Road Auto Repair 977 West 3rd Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Capilano Volkswagen Inc. 1151 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN
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Cap-It Kamloops 1440 Hugh Allan Drive | Unit B Kamloops TH-NI

Cap-It Kelowna 880 McCurdy Place | Unit #110Kelowna COKAN

Cap-it Langley 19675 60th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Capit Richmond 11571 Bridgeport Rd Richmond MTVAN

Cap-It Vernon 220 - 2801 35 Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Capitol Tire 601 Industrial Road No.1 Cranbrook EKOOT

Captain Auto Repair Ltd. 27 - 19257 Enterpise Way Surrey MTVAN

Car Craft 1962 Windsor road Kelowna COKAN

Car Talk Auto Repair Ltd. 12-1870 McLean ave. Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Cariboo Chev Buick GMC 370 South Mackenzie Avenue Williams Lake CARBO

Cariboo Ford Ltd. 266 Carson Avenue Quesnel CARBO

Cariboo Spring Service Ltd. 965 North Mackenzie Williams Lake CARBO

Cariboo Tire Solution 555 Dunbar Street | PH5 Vancouver MTVAN

Caribou Service 5549 Frontage Road | PO Box 18Burton CKOOT

Carma Automotive Services 12871 Clarke Place | #150 Richmond MTVAN

Carmigo Auto Repair Ltd. 6064 196 Street Langley MTVAN

Carsmart Service Centre Inc. 1355 Vernon Dr | Suite #103 Vancouver MTVAN

Carter Chev Cadillac Buick GMC - Burnaby4550 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

Carter Chevrolet - NV 800 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Carter Honda (Burrard St.) 2390 Burrard Street Vancouver MTVAN

Carter Honda (West 3rd) 1502 West 3rd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Cascade Motorsports 1 - 32851 London Avenue Mission FRVLY

Casterland & Caster Town 13177 76th Avenue | Unit #103Surrey MTVAN

Castlegar Hyundai 713 - 17th Street Castlegar CKOOT

Castlegar KIA 1665 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Castlegar Toyota 1530 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Cavell Excel Service Centre 1950 Springfield Road Kelowna COKAN

Cawston Tire Service 3311 Highway 3 West Keremeos OK-SM

CDK Automotive Repairs 31668 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Cedar Tire 1907 Cedar Road Cedar NANMO

Center Point Automotive 320  7th Street S.W. | Unit #2 Salmon Arm COLSS

Central Valley Tire Ltd. 26310 Fraser Highway | #700,  PO Box 1973Aldergrove MTVAN

Centreline Autobody & Repair 13550 106th Surrey MTVAN

Cert1Fied Automotive Ltd. 2547 Main Street West Kelowna COKAN
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CF Diesel and Tire 679 Highway 97 South Quesnel CARBO

CF Mechanical Ltd 4897 Baillie Grohman Ave | PO Box 424Canal Flats EKOOT

CG Motorsports 150 11880 Hammersmith Way Richmond MTVAN

Champion Chevrolet 2880 Highway Drive Trail KOOTB

Champion Tire Ltd. #102B - 800 Mission Flats RoadKamloops TH-NI

Champlain Service 3110 - 54th Avenue East Vancouver MTVAN

Chapman Motors - Cobble Hill 1040 Chapman Road Cobble Hill COWVY

Chapman Motors - Nanaimo 233 Fraser Street North Nanaimo NANMO

Chapman Motors - Vic 751 Cloverdale Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Chariot Tire Ltd. 5940 No. 6 Road | #404 Richmond MTVAN

Charlotte Island Tire Ltd. 605 Oceanview Dr | P.O. Box 206Queen Charlotte City NTCST

Chen Auto Clinic Inc. 1193 West 3rd Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Chilliwack Ford 45681 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

Chilliwack Kia - Bannister 45662 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Chilliwack Mitsubishi 45510 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

Chilliwack Pro Auto Care Ltd. 45763 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Chilliwack Volkswagen 44615 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

Chuck's Automotive 123 Fourth Ave E | P.O. Box 492Qualicum Beach NANMO

Citation RV & Trailers 1619 Valleyview Drive Kamloops TH-NI

City Auto Repair 2320 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

City Centre Auto Service 963 Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

City Motors (1981) Ltd. 5951 Arbutus Avenue Powell River qATHT

City Tire Ltd. 101-1772 Broadway Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

CJG Enterprises Ltd. Box 1809 Chetwynd PEACR

CK Auto Services Ltd. 13112 - 84th Avenue | Unit #106Surrey MTVAN

Clair Downey Service 9429 Canora Road Sidney CAPTL

Clarkdale Motors 4575 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

Clearway Automotive Repair 31580 South Fraser Way | #4 Abbotsford FRVLY

Cliffs Auto Whitestorm 632 Industrial Road 1 Cranbrook EKOOT

Cloverdale Auto Repair 17545 - 56th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Club Tire #12 - 33149 London Avenue Mission FRVLY

Coast 2 Coast Wheels 'n Tires #37 - 19926 - 96th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Coast Auto Service 04/21 130 Fern Rd E Qualicum Beach NANMO

Coast Mountain Chevrolet Highway 16 West | Box 3699, 4038Smithers BK-NK
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Coast Truck & Trailer Repair Ltd. 12511 82 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Coastal Auto Centre 3786 East 1st Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Coastal Auto Repair and Service 5640 Dolphin Street Sechelt SUNCO

Coastal Ford Sales - Bur Ltd. 5750 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

Coastal Ford Sales - Van Ltd. 530 Evans Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Coastal Ford (Squamish) 1120 Commercial Pl Squamish SQ-LI

Coastline Mazda 2280 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Coastline Powersports Incorporated #101 - 1870 Cosyan Place Sechelt SUNCO

Collins  Automotive 32927 Fraser Way | Unit A Abbotsford FRVLY

Columbia Chrysler Dodge Jeep 5840 Minoru Boulevard Richmond MTVAN

Community Auto 2157 Lalum Rd | Unit B Black Creek CMXVY

Comox Rentals & Recreation Ltd. 662 Anderton Road Comox CMXVY

Comox Valley Dodge Chrysler Jeep 4847 Island Highway North Courtenay CMXVY

Comox Valley Hyundai 555 Silverdale Crescent Courtenay CMXVY

Comox Valley Toyota 445 Crown Isle Blvd Courtenay CMXVY

Comox Valley Volkswagen 401 Ryan Road Courtenay CMXVY

Comptech Performance 144 - 5th Avenue West Vancouver MTVAN

Conset Auto Services 5440 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

Continental Repairs Ltd. 1706 West 4th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Coquitlam Imports 576 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Uptown Automotive Ltd 3868 Highway 16 E Terrace KIT-S

Cory's Uptown Automotive Ltd. 1810 Peterson Road Burns Lake BK-NK

Costco Wholesale - Abb 1127 Sumas Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Costco Wholesale - Burnaby 3550 Brighton Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - Cou 588 Crowne Isle Boulevard Courtenay CMXVY

Costco Wholesale - E-Commerce 19550 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - Kam 1675 Versatile Drive Kamloops TH-NI

Costco Wholesale - Kelowna 2125 Baron Rd Kelowna COKAN

Costco Wholesale - Langford 799 McCallum Road Langford CAPTL

Costco Wholesale - Langley 20499 64th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - Nan 6700 Island Highway North Nanaimo NANMO

Costco Wholesale - PC 2370 Ottawa Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - PG 2555 Range Road Prince George FFGEO

Costco Wholesale - Ric 9151 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN
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Costco Wholesale - Still Creek 4500 Still Creek Drive Burnaby MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - Sur 7423 King George Highway Surrey MTVAN

Costco Wholesale - Van 605 Expo Boulevard Vancouver MTVAN

Country Road Repair Service Ltd. 399 Main Street | Box 311 Mcbride FFGEO

Country Tire - 100 MH Box 1229 | 614 Exeter Road 100 Mile House CARBO

Country Tire 6734 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Country Tire Abbotsford 22 - 34220 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Courtenay KIA 1025A  Comox Road Courtenay CMXVY

Courtenay Mazda 475 Silverdale Crescent Courtenay CMXVY

Courtenay Motorsport 4883 North Island Highway Courtenay CMXVY

Courtenay Nissan 535 Silverdale Crescent Courtenay CMXVY

Courtesy Motors 4313 31st Vernon NOKAN

Cranbrook Dodge 1725 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Cranbrook Hyundai (Cranbrook St. N.)1126 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Cranbrook Kia 1101 Victoria Avenue North Cranbrook EKOOT

Cranbrook Mitsubishi 941 Victoria Avenue North Cranbrook EKOOT

Crawford Truck and Equipment LTD 1010 Commercial Way Genelle KOOTB

Creston Valley Tire 918 Pine Street | P.O. Box 430 Creston CKOOT

Crompton's Auto Care Ltd. 3131 - 276 Street Aldergrove MTVAN

Cross Canada Tires 888 Pandora Ave Victoria CAPTL

Crown Tech Ltd. 1418 Crown Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Cummings Trailers Sales & Rentals Ltd.29571 Fraser Highway | PO Box 2158Abbotsford FRVLY

Curtis Mobile Tire 15100 River Road Richmond MTVAN

Curtis Tire Service 2679 Ware Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Custom Wheel Solutions 104 - 5521 192nd Street Surrey MTVAN

Cycle North Enterprises Ltd. 5905 Gauthier Road Prince George FFGEO

Cypress Motorbike Service Center Ltd.7550 River Road | #1 Delta MTVAN

D & G Gill Tire & Auto 474 Chilcotin Rd Kamloops TH-NI

D. Rand Automotive 647A Dupplin Road Victoria CAPTL

Dale's Alignment & Brake 19415 56th Avenue | #107 Surrey MTVAN

Dams Ford Lincoln 19330 Langley ByPass Surrey MTVAN

Dan Hansen Auto Repair 11 - 20701 Langley Bypass Langley MTVAN

Dan's Garage 2316 - 43A Street Vernon NOKAN

Dan's Tire Service Ltd. #3 - 1693 Cary Road Kelowna COKAN
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Danskin Garage 26378 Danskin Road Burns Lake BK-NK

Dave's Automotive 1-2055 Mills Road W Sidney CAPTL

Dawn's Service Box 23 | 6584 Savona Accss RoadSavona TH-NI

Dawson Service Ltd. 838 - 20th Street New Westminster MTVAN

Day Auto Ltd. #8 Manitou Road Fernie EKOOT

Daytona Motorsports - Vancouver 837 East Cordova Street Vancouver MTVAN

DBM Automotive Ltd. 102 - 1485 Coast Meridian Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Dean's Garage 102 - 11129 - 115th Street Osoyoos OK-SM

Dearborn Ford 2555 E. Trans Canada Highway Kamloops TH-NI

Deep Cove Automotive Service 10930 West Saanich Road North Saanich CAPTL

Deep Tire Service Ltd. 14884 - 94 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Delta Automotive Ltd. 4846 Elliott Street Delta MTVAN

Delta Mobile Tire 4808 Linden Dr | #206 Delta MTVAN

Delta Truck Repair (R) 7195 Progress Way Delta MTVAN

Denham Ford (BC) Ltd. 2417 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Dependable Brake and Muffler 202 6th Avenue New Westminster MTVAN

Derosa Auto Service 110 Fell Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Integra Tire and Auto Center - Oliver 5873 Hemlock St Oliver OK-SM

Desert Trailer Sales 897 Stremel Road Kelowna COKAN

Designo Auto House Ltd. 110 - 3851 Jacombs Road Richmond MTVAN

Destination Burnaby Honda 4780 E. Hastings Street Burnaby MTVAN

Destination Kingsway Honda 368 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Destination Mazda Vancouver 1595 Boundary Road Vancouver MTVAN

Destination Toyota Burnaby 4278 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

Dewdney Automotive Repairs Ltd. 102-11517 Kingston Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

DG Motorsport #2 - 2280 Tyner Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Diamond Head Motors 2006 Ltd. 1008 Industrial Way Squamish SQ-LI

Dickson & Fraser Auto Repair 5237 Polkey Road Duncan COWVY

Lamborghini Vancouver 1720 W 2nd Ave Vancouver MTVAN

Direct Auto Importation 19097, 26th Avenue | Unit 102 Surrey MTVAN

Direct Drive Auto Service 2105 - 12191 Hammersmith WayRichmond MTVAN

Dirty Diesel Customs Ltd. 101 - 2211 Louie Drive Westbank COKAN

Discount Auto 1750 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Discount Tire - Surrey #65 15515 - 24th Avenue Surrey MTVAN
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Discovery Honda 6466 Bell McKinnon Road Duncan COWVY

Dixon's Service Centre 505 Kootenay Street Cranbrook EKOOT

DJ Automotive - Coq 1006 Westwood Street | # 2 Coquitlam MTVAN

D-Line Auto & Tire 518 2nd Avenue Prince George FFGEO

DNJ Auto services unit #103   13119 84 ave Surrey MTVAN

Do Most Auto Repairs Ltd. 799 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Abb 32943 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Don Docksteader Motors 8530 Cambie Street Vancouver MTVAN

Donaldson Tire Ltd. - 160 Leigh Road 160 Leigh Road Kamloops TH-NI

Donaldson Tire Ltd. - 880 Notre Dame880 Notre Dame Drive Kamloops TH-NI

Double EE Tires Ltd. 9635 Lolland Crescent Prince George FFGEO

Double Mac Motors 126 Apex Drive Logan Lake TH-NI

Downtown Automotive 316 Stanley Street Nelson CKOOT

Downtown Kia 1688 Main St Vancouver MTVAN

Downtown Service 1115 Mackenzie Avenue North Williams Lake CARBO

Downtown Shell 975 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Downtown Tire & Auto 2011 Dragon Hill Road Quesnel CARBO

Dox AutoTech 4488 Franklin Avenue Powell River qATHT

Dragon's Auto Ltd. 101 1830 Fremont Road Nanaimo NANMO

Driftwood Auto Centre Ltd. P.O. Box 77 | 4605 Bedwell Harbour RoadPender Island COWVY

Drive By Tire 274 Kelly Street South Prince George FFGEO

Drive In Auto Repair 1027 Royal Ave New Westminster MTVAN

DriveCo Motors 688 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Drivehard Performance Enterprise Ltd.140/150-11351 Bridgeport RoadRichmond MTVAN

DriveHive Superstore 2780 KING GEORGE BLVD Surrey MTVAN

Driven Mobile Tires Sales and Services10880 No. 5 Road unit 219 Richmond MTVAN

Druets Service 711 Water Ave | P.O. Box 834 Hope FRVLY

DSG TRUCK REPAIR 32231 AUTUMN AVE Abbotsford FRVLY

DT Tire / Tire Link - Burnaby 100 - 16100 Blundell Road Richmond MTVAN

DT Tire / Tire Link - Richmond Unit 100 - 16100 Blundell Road Richmond MTVAN

DT Tire / Tirelink - Kelowna 375 Potterton Road Kelowna COKAN

DT Tire / Tirelink - Pitt Meadows 19100 Airport Way, Unit 101 Pitt Meadows MTVAN

DT Tire / Tirelink - Prince George 564 Second Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Ducati Richmond 6260 Graybar Rd | Unit 100 Richmond MTVAN
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Dueck Chevrolet Cadillac 400 S.E. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Dueck Downtown Chevrolet Pontiac GMC888 Terminal Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Dueck Isuzu Trucks Vancouver Limited23451 Dyke Road Richmond MTVAN

Dueck Lansdowne Pontiac 12100 Featherstone Way Richmond MTVAN

Dumont Tire 2079 Otter Point Rd | P.O. Box 392Sooke CAPTL

Dunbar Automotive 2405 - 53rd Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Duncan Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Ltd.461 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Duncan Hyundai 2801 Roberts Road Duncan COWVY

Duncan Street Auto Ltd. 5843 Duncan Street Duncan COWVY

Duncan Tire (1999) Ltd. 6482 Norcross Road Duncan COWVY

Duncan's Speed & Cycle #103 - 931 Dunford Avenue Langford CAPTL

Dusty Roads Truck Parts 6925 176 St Surrey MTVAN

Dynamic Westside Auto Repair & Transmission1856 Byland Road Kelowna COKAN

DynaPro Automotive Ltd. 2059 3rd Avenue | PO Box 1456Rossland KOOTB

E & A Tire Ltd 1507 Columbia Ave Castlegar CKOOT

E.T.S. Automotive Ltd. 7060 Curragh Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Eagle Ridge Chev Buick GMC - Coq 2585 Runnel Drive Coquitlam MTVAN

Eagle Ridge Chev Buick GMC - Parts & Service2595 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

East-West Auto Repairs Ltd. #13 - 7711 128th Street Surrey MTVAN

EBI Car Care 1180 15 West Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Eco Clean Truck Wash and Tires Ltd. 13175 115 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Edmonds Motors Ltd 7707 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

EDP Automotive Service 400 Burnside Rd E Victoria CAPTL

Ed's Motor Auto Services #1 - 175 Schoolhouse Street Coquitlam MTVAN

Eh plus Mechanical 2514 43 Street Vernon NOKAN

El'Con Enterprises 440 MacKenzie Street Bella Coola CENCO

Eldorado Recreation Ltd. 1805 Cariboo Highway North Quesnel CARBO

Elements Bus Repair and Parts LTD 5000 Silver Star Rd Vernon NOKAN

Elite Auto Centre 2655 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Elite Mobile Tire 1186 Moray St Kamloops TH-NI

Elite Xpress Collision Services 860 West 1st Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Ellice Automotive Ltd. 545 John Street Victoria CAPTL

EMH Tire Services 2195 Grasslands Blvd. Kamloops TH-NI

Empirical Auto Care Ltd 1081 Dunford Ave Victoria CAPTL
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Ensign Pacific Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram216 West 2nd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Entire Automotive Services Ltd. 180 3rd Avenue East Prince Rupert NTCST

ER Auto Centre 8450 Fraser Street Vancouver MTVAN

Eric's Shuswap Automotive 2560 Trans Canada Highway S.W.Salmon Arm COLSS

ESP Tire & Repair Service Limited 119 Fourth Avenue East Qualicum Beach NANMO

Essential Motorcycle Services #70 - 930 S.W. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Esslinger Motors (1991) Ltd. 710 2nd Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Esso Car Clinic - Vic 1700 Hillside Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Euro Asia Transload Inc. 16108 Blundell Road Richmond MTVAN

Euro Selected Auto 130 11051 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN

Everbloom Auto Repair 1606 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Evergreen Industrial Box 189 | 2924 Highway 16 EastSmithers BK-NK

Titanium Auto Group 9494 200th Street Langley MTVAN

Excellent Auto Services Ltd. 1410 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Exclusive Towing & Trucking #20 9316 194 Street Surrey MTVAN

Express Custom Trailer Mfg 1365 Alberni Hwy | P.O. Box 576Parksville NANMO

Express Lube & Tune Centre 2840 No. 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

Extra Mile Tire 440 Canfor Ave New Westminster MTVAN

EZ Lube 2988 Jacklin Rd Victoria CAPTL

EZ4U Auto Care 180 - 5400 Minoru Blvd Richmond MTVAN

Fairfield Auto Repair 1090 Fairfield Road Victoria CAPTL

Fairfield Petro Canada 1600 Fairfield Road Victoria CAPTL

Fairview Automotive Ltd. 2250 Heather Street Vancouver MTVAN

Family Ford Ltd. 410 E Island Highway | Box 609Parksville NANMO

Fast Service Auto Repairs #3 12772 82nd Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Fast Track Tire 21322 Mallard Drive Hope FRVLY

Fast Trax Mountain Sports 10116 94 Avenue Fort St. John PEACR

Fastire Inc. 1583 Chetwynd Chetwynd PEACR

Fernie Auto Parts #2 Manitou Road Fernie EKOOT

Fernie Chrysler 1492 BC-3 Fernie EKOOT

Fernie Ford Sales - Fernie 6165 Brenner Road | Box 2440 Fernie EKOOT

Fernie Ford Sales Ltd. - Elkford 15 Bear Paw Crescent Elkford EKOOT

Ferrari Maserati of Vancouver 1860 Burrard Street Vancouver MTVAN

Fifth Avenue Auto - Westbank 2447 Apollo Road Westbank COKAN
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Fine Tread & Tires (Canada) Ltd. 5780 Production Way Langley MTVAN

Fireside Motors 213 - 9654 192 St Surrey MTVAN

First Choice Tire 10626 Scott Road Surrey MTVAN

First Street Garage 834 1st Street West North Vancouver MTVAN

Fivestar Motor Sports Ltd. 45750 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Fixin "N" Flatz Tire Shop 2 - 320 Adams Road Kelowna COKAN

Foreman's Integra Tire Auto Centre 5718 198 Street Langley MTVAN

Foreman's Integra Tire Auto Centre (Surrey)8298 120 St Surrey MTVAN

Forest Power Sports Ltd. 988 Great St. Prince George FFGEO

Formula Distributors Ltd. 7205 Brown St. Delta MTVAN

Fort City Chrysler Sales Ltd. 8424 Alaska Road Fort St. John PEACR

Fort George Alignment 1764 Queensway Street Prince George FFGEO

Fort George Vulcanizing (2000) Ltd. 2274 Queensway Street Prince George FFGEO

Fort Horseless Carriage 9026 Glover Rd | P.O. Box 729 Langley MTVAN

Fort Motors Ltd. 11104 Alaska Road Fort St. John PEACR

Fort Nelson Tire Ltd 5427 - 48th Avenue West | Box 3340,Fort Nelson NROC

Forward Distribution Limited 2960 Evergreen Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Foundation Auto Vancouver 1600 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Foundation Squamish Chrysler 1180 Hunter Place Squamish SQ-LI

Fountain Auto Repairs 462 Burnside Road East Victoria CAPTL

Fountain Tire #112 19575 Highway #10 | Langley BypassSurrey MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Abb #102 1015 Coutts Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Fountain Tire (Aldergrove) Ltd. 26361 Fraser Hwy | UNIT 1-B Aldergrove MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Bur #122 5850 Kingsway Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Chi #116 45960 Airport Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Fountain Tire - Coq #117 2764 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Cou #118 401 Puntledge Road Courtenay CMXVY

Fountain Tire - CR #110 1661 Willow Street Campbell River STRTH

Fountain Tire - DC #120 1101 Alaska Avenue Dawson Creek PEACR

Fountain Tire - Del #104 7993 Progress Way Delta MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Del #126 8209 - 120th Street Delta MTVAN

Fountain Tire - FSJ #130 8708 - 100th Street Fort St. John PEACR

Fountain Tire - Golden #125 1025 10th Avenue North Golden COLSS

Fountain Tire - Kam #105 916 Yellowhead Hwy Kamloops TH-NI
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Fountain Tire - Kam #133 690 Lansdowne Street Kamloops TH-NI

Fountain Tire - Kam (mine) #11 130 Lafarge Road Kamloops TH-NI

Fountain Tire - Kam (retread) 140 Lafarge Road Kamloops TH-NI

Fountain Tire - Lang #189 105 - 2924 Jacklin Road Langford CAPTL

Fountain Tire - Mer #132 2649 Granite Avenue Merritt TH-NI

Fountain Tire - Mis #137 32740 Logan Avenue Mission FRVLY

Fountain Tire - Mobile #113 7510 Hopcott Rd Delta MTVAN

Fountain Tire - MR #138 20610 Lougheed Hwy. Maple Ridge MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Nan #142 4801 Wellington Road Nanaimo NANMO

Fountain Tire - NV 186 880 West 15th Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Pen #155 359 Dawson Avenue Penticton OK-SM

Fountain Tire - PG #109 1039 Great Street Prince George FFGEO

Fountain Tire - Que #170 100A Pinecrest Road Quesnel CARBO

Fountain Tire - SA #175 1371A - 10th Avenue S.W. Salmon Arm COLSS

Fountain Tire - Sidney 2061 Malaview Ave W Sidney CAPTL

Fountain Tire (Squamish Satellite) F10438922 Mid Way Squamish SQ-LI

Fountain Tire Supply-Delta #600 105 - 7510 Hopcott Road Delta MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Sur #157 19585 - 96th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Sur #177 13689 - 104th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Sur #178 15392 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Ter #180 4641 Keith Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Fountain Tire - Van #183 828 Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Fountain Tire - Ver #123 2309 48 Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Fountain Tire - VH #101 599 W Highway 16 | PO Box 869Vanderhoof BK-NK

Fountain Tire - Vic #187 458 Cecelia Rd Victoria CAPTL

Fountain Tire - Wes #136 1345 Industrial Road Westbank COKAN

Fountain Tire - WR #188 2546 King George Highway White Rock MTVAN

Four Seasons Tire & Auto Repair Ltd. 13431 - 72 Avenue | Unit B Surrey MTVAN

Four Winds Services Ltd. #1-9728 Lenzi Street | PO Box 1789 V0H 1Z0Summerland OK-SM

Fowler Auto & Light Truck Repairs 1441 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Franco's Auto Service Ltd. 1427 Lorne Street Kamloops TH-NI

Frank Laird Automotive 1250 Rocky Creek Road | Box 727Ladysmith COWVY

Frank's Auto Repair (1996) Ltd. 1045 Saskatoon Avenue Prince Rupert NTCST

Fraser Brake & Muffler 2808 Garden Street Abbotsford FRVLY
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Fraser Lake Automotive & Recycling Box 38 | # 80 Cougar Street Fraser Lake BK-NK

Fraser Lube Maintenance 15181 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

Fraser Park Automotive Inc. 107-4663 Byrne Rd Burnaby MTVAN

Fraser River Chevrolet Buick GMC 340 Carson Avenue Quesnel CARBO

Fraserview Service 710 S. E. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Fred's Automotive Ltd. 5574 Fraser Street Vancouver MTVAN

Freeway Mazda 15420 - 104th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

French Creek Shell 879 West Island Highway Parksville NANMO

Friends Motors Tire And Auto Service 1085 McCurdy Rd Kelowna COKAN

Frontier Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Box 188 | 3046 Highway 16 EastSmithers BK-NK

Full Circle Automotive 4847 Selkirk Avenue Edgewater EKOOT

Fusion Autoworkz 8770 Ash Street Vancouver MTVAN

G & G Midtown Auto Service Ltd. 380 - 8th Street S.E. Salmon Arm COLSS

G & S Auto Care Ltd. 8826 Laurel Street Vancouver MTVAN

G.I.B. Motors Ltd. 20657 Lorne Avenue Maple Ridge MTVAN

G.L. Auto Repair 11891 Highway 97 North Lake Country NOKAN

GA Checkpoint - Abbotsford 31926 Mercantile Way Abbotsford FRVLY

GA Checkpoint - Port Coquitlam 1462 Mustang Pl Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Gaba Auto Detailing & Tires 31324 Peardonville Rd | 107 A Abbotsford FRVLY

Alfa Romeo/Fiat of Vancouver 1620 Main St Vancouver MTVAN

Audi Nanaimo 2468 Kenworth Road Nanaimo NANMO

Audi Victoria 1101 Yates Street Victoria CAPTL

BMW/Mini - Nanaimo 2470 Kenworth Road Nanaimo NANMO

BMW/Mini - Victoria 95 Esquimalt Road Victoria CAPTL

Fiat of Victoria 737 Summit Avenue Victoria CAPTL

GAIN Collision / Coachwerks Restoration543 Hillside Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Lotus of Vancouver 1918 Fir St Vancouver MTVAN

Mercedes Benz/Subaru- Nanaimo 2472 Kenworth Road Nanaimo NANMO

Polestar Cars Vancouver 1270 Frances St Vancouver MTVAN

Porsche Center - Victoria 737 Audley Street Victoria CAPTL

Three Point Motors - Victoria 2546 Government Street Victoria CAPTL

Vancouver Island Motorsport Circuit 4063 Cowichan Valley Highway Cowichan Bay COWVY

Volkswagen Victoria 3329 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Volvo Cars Victoria 1101 Yates Street Victoria CAPTL
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Galaxy Approved 1772 Island Highway Victoria CAPTL

Galaxy Motors (1990) Ltd. -  Courtenay605 Crown Isle Boulevard Courtenay CMXVY

Galaxy Motors (1990) Ltd. -  Victoria 4391 Westshore Pkwy Victoria CAPTL

Galaxy Motors (1990) Ltd. - Duncan 7329 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Gameday Automotive and Tires 7-1740 Broadway Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Ganges Auto Marine 3 290 Park Drrive Saltspring Island COWVY

Garage Five #3 - 11600 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN

Gardner Chevrolet Pontiac Buick GMC945 Water Ave Hope FRVLY

Gary's Automotive 5672 Production Way Langley MTVAN

Gears Plus AutoPro Inc. #1 - 1965 1st Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Genesis Langley 19550 Langley ByPass Surrey MTVAN

OK Tire And Auto Service 12359 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Gerry's Automotive LTD 6480 Riverside Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Gerry's Services 4968 Malpass Road Armstrong NOKAN

Giants Head Automotive Service 106 - 15803 Logie Road | Box 1618Summerland OK-SM

Gibson Tires & Mechanical 57080 Aaron Road Vanderhoof BK-NK

Gil's Service Station Ltd. #4 - 7780 - 135 A Street Surrey MTVAN

Gino's Towing 296 Osilinka Drive Mackenzie FFGEO

Glacier Honda 1602 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Glacier Toyota 3187 Tatlow Road | Box 3220 Smithers BK-NK

Glacier's Edge Motorsports 1470 Highway 3 B Fruitvale KOOTB

Gladiator Motors Limited 2454 West Railway Avenue Abbotsford FRVLY

Glendale Tire 524 Front Street Nelson CKOOT

Glenn's Automotive & Transmission 2670 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Glenn's Import & Domestic Auto Repairs160 Headquarters Rd Courtenay CMXVY

Glenoak Ford Sales (Island Hwy) 1660 Island Highway Victoria CAPTL

Global United Technical Services Inc. 818 Coldwater RD. Merritt TH-NI

GM Tire Services Ltd. 3299 Sparrow Dr Abbotsford FRVLY

GMJ Tire 12700 Trites Rd Richmond MTVAN

GMR TIRE & TRUCK REPAIR LTD. 31325 WAGNER DRIVE Abbotsford FRVLY

Gnarly Parts and Accessories Inc. Unit 3-7977 Venture Place Chilliwack FRVLY

Langley Toyota 20622 Langley ByPass Langley MTVAN

Audi Richmond 5600 Parkwood Cres Richmond MTVAN

Volkswagen of Richmond 13611 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN
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Go Auto Kelowna 3260 Hwy 97 N Kelowna COKAN

Go Auto Surrey Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Ltd.6280 120th Street Surrey MTVAN

Go Langley Mitsubishi 19360 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Go Langley Subaru 19372 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Go North Surrey Chevrolet Buick GMC15250 104 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Gold Key Sales & Lease Ltd. 19545 No. 10 Highway Surrey MTVAN

Golden Touch Auto Centre Ltd. 13549 Bentley Road Surrey MTVAN

Good 2 Go Auto Inc. 1488 Pemberton Avenue Squamish SQ-LI

Gorge Vale Automotive 944 Craigflower Road Victoria CAPTL

GP Moto 1658C Valleyview Drive Kamloops TH-NI

GPJ Auto Inc. 5382 Maple Road Richmond MTVAN

GPJ Merchandise 5382 Maple Road Richmond MTVAN

Grace Automotive Ltd. 13560 106 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Grand Performance Auto Centre Inc. 12091 Vulcan Way Richmond MTVAN

Grandcity AutoBody - Van 2088 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

Grandview Tire & Auto Centre 2886 Commercial Dr Vancouver MTVAN

Granmac Services Ltd. 606 5th Avenue Stewart KIT-S

Granton Motors Ltd. - Rock Creek 3335 Highway #3 Rock Creek KOOTB

Grant's Garage 341 Rattlesnake Rd Ashcroft TH-NI

Granville & Avery Automotive 8865 Osler Street Vancouver MTVAN

Granville Auto Service & Repair 8072 Granville Street Vancouver MTVAN

Granville Toyota (Fraser St.) 8265 Fraser Street Vancouver MTVAN

Granville Toyota (West 41st Ave.) 1537 West 41st Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Grease Monkey Autowerx 170 Victoria St W Kamloops TH-NI

Great Canadian Oil Change - Lake Country9716 Highway 97 Lake Country NOKAN

Great Canadian Oil Change 9716 Highway 97 Winfield COKAN

Great Year Automotive Inc. 325A 12th Street New Westminster MTVAN

Greater Vancouver Powersports - Chilliwack#3 45150 Luckakuck Way Chilliwack FRVLY

Greater Vancouver Powersports - Langley9517 - 200th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Greater Vancouver Tires 211 Ewen Avenue New Westminster MTVAN

Green's Automotive 2165 - 21331 Gordon Way Richmond MTVAN

Greenwit Technologies 5491 Regent St | Unit 303 Burnaby MTVAN

Greenwood Auto Centre Ltd. 494 Silver Street | PO Box 630 Greenwood KOOTB

Greenwood Saw To Truck Repairs 325 4 St Midway CKOOT
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Greg Gardner Motors Ltd. 40310 Government Rd Squamish SQ-LI

Greg Laughlin Tire & Fleet Services 5009 Camp River Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Grip Tire Murrayville Ltd. 102-22575 Fraser Hwy Langley MTVAN

Grip Tire Stores Inc. 3227 St Johns Street Port Moody MTVAN

Grizzly Trucks 15685 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

Ground Zero Auto Solutions 11031 Bridgeport Road | Unit #106Richmond MTVAN

GSR Surrey Wheels & Tires Ltd. Unit # 103 - 8250, 124th Street Surrey MTVAN

GSS Auto Repair Ltd 31002 Peardonville Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

GT Tires Inc. 10064 River Road Delta MTVAN

Gulf Island Automotive 316 Rainbow Road Saltspring Island COWVY

Gurton's Garage 9139 East Saanich Road Sidney CAPTL

Gustafson's Central Chevrolet GMC Buick199 Exeter Road 100 Mile House CARBO

Gustafson's Dodge 122 North Broadway Williams Lake CARBO

Gustafson's Kia 1912-20th Avenue Prince George FFGEO

H & M Auto Repair 462 Duncan Street Duncan COWVY

Haley Dodge Sunshine Coast 1028 Gibsons Way Gibsons SUNCO

Haney Automotive Repair 22711 Selkirk Avenue Maple Ridge MTVAN

Hanson's Auto Repair 962 Laval Crescent | 2B Kamloops TH-NI

Happy Tire - Mobile Tire service - OKanagan4600B 20th Street Vernon NOKAN

Happy Tire 639 Drummond Road Quesnel CARBO

Harbour City Diesel & Offroad 1800 Fremont Road Nanaimo NANMO

Harbourview Autohaus 4921 Wellington Road Nanaimo NANMO

Hardcore Enterprises Inc. 7481 West Saanich Road Brentwood Bay CAPTL

Harmony Acura 2576 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Harmony Honda 2550 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Harris Kia 2575 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Harris Mazda 2525 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Harris Oceanside Chevrolet P.O. Box 627 - 512 Island Hwy Parksville NANMO

Harris Victoria Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Ltd.721 Meaford Ave Langford CAPTL

Harry's Abbotsford Auto Pro Ltd. 33155 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Hartech Ind. Inc. 8845 Highway 31 Kaslo CKOOT

Heartland Toyota 106 N. Broadway Avenue Williams Lake CARBO

Helmut's Service Centre 33797 King Road Abbotsford FRVLY

HF Truck Tire Ltd. 5811 Comey Road | Suite 305, South TowerRichmond MTVAN
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Hi Point Auto Care #1 2990 Horton Road Mill Bay COWVY

High Road Langley 20579 Langley Bypass | Unit #105Langley MTVAN

Highway King Transport 2160 Peardonville Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Hillcrest Automotive 800 Highway 16 East Vanderhoof BK-NK

Hilltop Autopro 1392 Johnston Rd White Rock MTVAN

Hilltop Subaru 4407-27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Hilltop Toyota 2380 Trans-Canada Hwy Salmon Arm COLSS

Hi-Performance Motor Sports 11216 100th Avenue Fort St. John PEACR

Hit Fair Auto Repair 1917 Griffiths Rd Nanaimo NANMO

Hi-Tech Automotive 981 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Holeshot Motorsports Ltd. 8867 201st Street Langley MTVAN

Holm's Mechanical Ltd. #6 - 7504 Vantage Place Delta MTVAN

Honda Fort St. John 8708 100 Avenue Fort St. John PEACR

Honest T Repairs Inc P.O. Box 2060 | 5536 Kontiki RoadSechelt SUNCO

Horizon Diesel Truck & Trailer Services2303 Winsor Street | Unit #5 Abbotsford FRVLY

Horseshoe Lake Ventures Box 372 | 100 Mountain View RoadMcbride FFGEO

Hoskins Ford Sales Box 400 - 3146 Highway 16 WestSmithers BK-NK

Hub City Motors & Equipment Ltd 1822 Queensway Street Prince George FFGEO

Hub City Tires 745 Vanalman Ave | Unit 2 Victoria CAPTL

Huber Bannister Chevrolet Ltd. 933 Westminster Avenue West Penticton OK-SM

Hudson Auto Care Centre - Langley 19703-60th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Huffy's Auto Repair 780 Wrights Road Princeton OK-SM

Hunters Automotive Services Ltd. 39002 Discovery Way | Unit 122Squamish SQ-LI

Huracan Automotive 13-816 Boyd Street New Westminster MTVAN

Hyack Tire 2012 Ltd. 66-6th Street New Westminster MTVAN

Hyper Toys (2007) Ltd. Box 299 | 701 Highway 2 Dawson Creek PEACR

Ian's Auto & Repairs Ltd. 2760 Aberdeen Avenue | #3 Coquitlam MTVAN

ICare Auto Repair Unit 12 - 19695 96th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Ideal Brake and Muffler 935 Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

Ignition Motorsports 277 Government Street Duncan COWVY

Imperial Motorcycles 5707 Sidley St | #7 Burnaby MTVAN

Imperial Street Auto Repair 5186 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

Ina Auto Service Center 101 - 721 Station Avenue Langford CAPTL

Industrial Transformers Inc. 135 Roumieu Drive | PO Box 1330Burns Lake BK-NK
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Infinite Power Sports 1051C Sandstone Road | PO Box 407Revelstoke COLSS

Infiniti North Vancouver 819 Auto Mall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

In-Gear Mechanical Services Ltd. 2141 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Inland Auto Centre 11600 - 8th Street Dawson Creek PEACR

Inland Kenworth - Castlegar 2205 14th Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Inland Spring & Axle 1936 Quinn Street Prince George FFGEO

Innovation Autoworks Ltd 2801 Kalum Street Terrace KIT-S

Insight Tire & Auto - Barriere 5159 Barriere Town Rd | P.O. Box 272Barriere TH-NI

Integra Tire - 100MH 699 Alder Avenue | Box 2290 100 Mile House CARBO

Integra Tire - Cra 60 Van Horne Street South Cranbrook EKOOT

Integra Tire - DC 1145 Alaska Avenue | PO Box 2086Dawson Creek PEACR

Integra Tire - Elk Valley Offsets 802 Highway 3 Fernie EKOOT

Integra Tire - Lillooet PO Box 606 | 561 Main Street Lillooet SQ-LI

Integra Tire - NV 823 West 3rd Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Integra Tire - Penticton 271 Rosetown Avenue Penticton OK-SM

Integra Tire - 1st Avenue 1951 1st Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Integra Tire - Vic/Six Mile 472 Island Highway Victoria CAPTL

Integra Tire Auto Centre - Chase 363 Shuswap Avenue | Box 580Chase TH-NI

Integra Tire Kelowna 2160 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Integrity Auto Repair Ltd. #103 - 2071 Government StreetPenticton OK-SM

Integrity Automotive - FN Box 958 - 4804 - 55 Street Fort Nelson NROC

Integrity Subaru 8090 Old Waneta Road Trail KOOTB

Interior Mobile Tires & More 1380 Commercial Way Penticton OK-SM

Interior Trucks Plus 2000 #6-1103, 12th Street Kamloops TH-NI

International Classic Motorcycles Inc. 2201 Burgoyne Rd Coombs NANMO

International Motorsports - Vancouver100 - 302 West 2nd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

International Motorsports 9420 200A Street Langley MTVAN

Ironman Automotive Ltd. 5583 Airport Way | Unit 4B Kelowna COKAN

Irving Tire 1285 William Street Vancouver MTVAN

Island BMW 735 Cloverdale Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Island Chevrolet Buick GMC 6300 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Island City Automotive - Richmond 180 - 5400 Minoru Blvd Richmond MTVAN

Island Ford 6456 Morcross Road Duncan COWVY

Island Honda 1025 Comox Road Courtenay CMXVY
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Island Muffler Sales Service & Manufacturing677 Burnside Road East Victoria CAPTL

Isle Golf Cars Inc. 921 F  Fairdowne Road Parksville NANMO

Isletech Auto Service Box 517- 691 Heriot Bay Road Quathiaski Cove STRTH

Ivers Custom Cycles Ltd. 2710 Barnet Highway | #22 Coquitlam MTVAN

J Boparai Enterprises LTD 30310 Canary Ct Abbotsford FRVLY

J P Tire and Brake Ltd. 11415 92 Avenue Delta MTVAN

J&D Tires #1   13136 Thomas Rd Ladysmith COWVY

J&D Tires Integra Tire - Parksville 1139 Franklin's Gull Rd Parksville NANMO

J.R. Tires Inc. 11344 272 Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

J1AUTOWRECKER 1680 Kingsway Ave Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Jabtec Automotive 1113 Sunshine Coast Highway Gibsons SUNCO

Jack Carter Northstar Fernie 16 Manitou Road Fernie EKOOT

Jack Carter Northstar - Kimberley 1142 304 St Kimberley EKOOT

Jack's Motorcycle Salvage 1496 Ryan Rd E Comox CMXVY

Jack's Tire Sales & Service Ltd. 3279 Kingsway Avenue Port Alberni AL-CL

Jackson Auto Repairs 1881 East Hastings Street Vancouver MTVAN

Jacobson Ford Sales 160 Ross Street | P.O. Box 430 Salmon Arm COLSS

Jae's Auto Repair Ltd. 7120 Randolph Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Jaguar / Landrover Victoria 3351 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Jaguar Land Rover Richmond 5660 Parkwood Way Richmond MTVAN

James Truck and Trailer Repair Ltd. 288 D Campion Street Kelowna COKAN

Jarz Performance 2403 West Railway Street Abbotsford FRVLY

JB Autocare #9 - 38918 Progress Way Squamish SQ-LI

JC Pro Auto Repair Ltd. 6919 Merritt Ave Burnaby MTVAN

JC Racing Tire & Auto Repair 287 West Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

jeezlouise motorcycles 320 walter ave Victoria CAPTL

Jem Auto Service 1045B Loughheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Jenner Chevrolet Buick GMC Ltd. 1730 Island Highway Victoria CAPTL

JF Kustoms 28 Empire Street Osoyoos OK-SM

Jiffy Lube - Kelowna 1995 Harvey Avenue Kelowna COKAN

Jiffy Lube - New Westminster 110 - 805 Boyd Street New Westminster MTVAN

Jiffy Lube - Richmond 10991 No. 4 Road Richmond MTVAN

Jiffy Lube - Surrey 7812 - 120th Street Surrey MTVAN

Jiffy Lube - Vancouver 394 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN
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Jiffy Lube 2 - 7854 Vedder Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Campus Acura Victoria 3347 Oak Street Victoria CAPTL

Campus Honda Victoria 506 Finlayson Street Victoria CAPTL

Campus Infiniti Victoria 3371 Oak Street Victoria CAPTL

Campus Nissan Victoria 3361 Oak Street Victoria CAPTL

Jim Pattison Chrysler - Surrey 15377 Guildford Drive Surrey MTVAN

Jim Pattison Hyundai - Northshore 855 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Hyundai - PC 2385 Ottawa Street | Unit B Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Jim Pattison Hyundai - Sur 15365 Guildford Drive Surrey MTVAN

Jim Pattison Lexus - Northshore 845 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Lexus Victoria 623 Finlayson Street Victoria CAPTL

Jim Pattison Subaru Coquitlam Unit # C, 2385 Ottawa Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Jim Pattison Subaru Northshore 809 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Subaru Victoria 1784 Island Highway Victoria CAPTL

Jim Pattison Toyota - Downtown 1290 Burrard St Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Toyota Duncan 6529 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Jim Pattison Toyota - Northshore 849 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Toyota - Surrey 15389 Guildford Drive Surrey MTVAN

Jim Pattison Toyota Victoria 3050 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Jim Pattison Volkswagen - Surrey 15383 Guildford Drive Surrey MTVAN

Jim Pattison Volvo of North Vancouver1765 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Jim Pattison Volvo of Surrey 15393 Guildford Drive Surrey MTVAN

Jimco Towing Ltd. Box 24072 | 3982 Highway 446Scotch Creek TH-NI

INTEGRA TIRE RICHMOND 12371 Bridgeport Rd | Unit #9 Richmond MTVAN

JNR Auto Services Ltd. Box 700 - 1021 South Frontage Mcbride FFGEO

Joe's Tire Hospital #176 Government Street Duncan COWVY

Johnny's Automotive W 1st Ave Vancouver MTVAN

Jones Boys Automotive & Repair 8301-72nd Avenue Osoyoos OK-SM

Jonker Honda 19515 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Journey Chrysler 1300 Dominion Ave Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Big O - Burnaby (operating as JP Auto Services)7380 Gilley Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

JT Heavy Equipment Repair Ltd. Box 835 | 2-1954 Highway 99 Pemberton SQ-LI

JTV Mobile Tire Service 301 - 235 East 13th Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Junction Tire - Kal Tire #131 1330 Cariboo Hwy Cache Creek TH-NI
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K & S Repair Service 107 - 2602 Mt. Lehman Road Abbotsford FRVLY

K Mountain Auto Repair 503 - 7th Avenue Keremeos OK-SM

K.P. Abernathy Ltd. 3205 McLennan Road Valemount FFGEO

K5 Mechanical 3 - 140 Industrial Road | #2 RR 5Invermere EKOOT

Kal Tire - 100MH #049 360 Taylor Ave 100 Mile House CARBO

Kal Tire - Abb #066 31716 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Kal Tire - Abb #077 975 Coutts Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Kal Tire - BL #054 774 BC-16 | Box 605 Burns Lake BK-NK

Kal Tire - Bur #059 1390 Boundary Road Burnaby MTVAN

Kal Tire - Bur #669 5390 Grimmer Street | Metro Town CentreBurnaby MTVAN

Kal Tire - Cas #050 4280 Minto Road Castlegar CKOOT

Kal Tire - Che #063 4809 South Access Road Chetwynd PEACR

Kal Tire - Chi #010 43850 Progress Way | #1 Chilliwack FRVLY

Kal Tire - Chi #081 43990 Progress Way Chilliwack FRVLY

Kal Tire - Chi #660 45750 Luckakuck Way | Unit B Chilliwack FRVLY

Kal Tire - Chi #686 8249 Eagle Landing Parkway Chilliwack FRVLY

Kal Tire - Cle #046 511 East Yellowhead Highway Clearwater TH-NI

Kal Tire - Coq #075 1851 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Kal Tire - Coq #675 2573 Runnel Drive Coquitlam MTVAN

Kal Tire - Cou #060 2215 Cliffe Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Kal Tire - Cpr Mtn Mine #387 Copper Mountain Road | Box 1400Princeton OK-SM

Kal Tire - CR #078 1415 Maple Street Campbell River STRTH

Kal Tire - Cra #055 1396 Theatre Road Cranbrook EKOOT

Kal Tire - Cre #069 1816 Canyon Street Creston CKOOT

Kal Tire - DC #057 800 - 107th Avenue Dawson Creek PEACR

Kal Tire - Dun #029 5295 Trans Canda Highway | Unit 1Duncan COWVY

Kal Tire - Fort St. James #313 26 Rainbow Forest Service RoadFort St. James BK-NK

Kal Tire - FSJ #034 Douglas & Portage | Box 588 Fort St. James BK-NK

Kal Tire - Ft St. John #047 10107 116 Street Fort St. John PEACR

Kal Tire - GF #033 2690 Highway #3 | PO Box 816 Grand Forks KOOTB

Kal Tire - Gol #10276 1002 - 10th Avenue North Golden COLSS

Kal Tire - Hop #067 595 Raab Street Hope FRVLY

Kal Tire - Hou #062 2289 Tweedie Houston BK-NK

Kal Tire - Hou #388 2 - 4320 Highway 16 Wfest Houston BK-NK
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Kal Tire - Huckleberry Mine #383 Maruice River Road | PO Box 3000Houston BK-NK

Kal Tire - Kam #044 788 Mount Paul Way Kamloops TH-NI

Kal Tire - Kam #065 1032 Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

Kal Tire - Kam #667 825 Notre Dame Road Kamloops TH-NI

Kal Tire - Kel #040 1225 Industrial Road Kelowna COKAN

Kal Tire - Kel #061 1997 Kirschner Road Kelowna COKAN

Kal Tire - Kel #085 3482 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Kal Tire - Kel #680 2233 Leckie Road Kelowna COKAN

Kal Tire - Lad #662 4826 Elliot Street Ladner MTVAN

Kal Tire - Lan #074 20520 Langley ByPass Langley MTVAN

Kal Tire - Lan #083 20140 - 98th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Kal Tire - Lang #090 2681 Sooke Road Langford CAPTL

Kal Tire - Lang #678 2420 Millstream Road Langford CAPTL

Kal Tire - Lil #037 249 Main St Lillooet SQ-LI

Kal Tire - Lum #038 1931 Shuswap Avenue Lumby NOKAN

Kal Tire - Mac #035 1160 Mill Rd | Box 686 Mackenzie FFGEO

Kal Tire - Mer #043 2601 Nicola Avenue Merritt TH-NI

Kal Tire - MR #030 20803 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Kal Tire - Nak #032 95- 6th Avenue North West Nakusp CKOOT

Kal Tire - Nan #076 2800 Norwell Drive Nanaimo NANMO

Kal Tire - Nan #098 2294 McCullough Road Nanaimo NANMO

Kal Tire - Nan #671 837 Old Victoria Road Nanaimo NANMO

Kal Tire - Nan #682 6590 Island Highway North Nanaimo NANMO

Kal Tire - Nel #058 76 Baker Street Nelson CKOOT

Kal Tire - NV #080 440 Brooksbank Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - NV #661 1830 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - NW #051 969 Cliveden Avenue New Westminster MTVAN

Kal Tire - NW #688 434 Sixth Street New Westminster MTVAN

Kal Tire - NW IND #053 969 Cliveden Avenue New Westminster MTVAN

Kal Tire - Pen #041 1780 Dartmouth Road Penticton OK-SM

Kal Tire - PG #036 750 Boundary Road Prince George FFGEO

Kal Tire - PG #096 1073 Central Street West Prince George FFGEO

Kal Tire - PMN #071 420 Pioneer Hill Dr Port Mcneill MTWAD

Kal Tire - Port Kells #084 20140 - 98th Avenue | Unit 1 Port Kells MTVAN
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Kal Tire - Pri #042 307 Culbertson Way Princeton OK-SM

Kal Tire - Que #665 1949 Cariboo Highway 97 NorthQuesnel CARBO

Kal Tire - Ric #072 2633 No. 5 Road Richmond MTVAN

Kal Tire - SA #070 511 - 10 Street SW Salmon Arm COLSS

Kal Tire - Saan #095 2107 Keating X Road Saanichton CAPTL

Kal Tire - Smi #056 2 - 4320 Highway 16 West Smithers BK-NK

Kal Tire - Spa #048 601 Douglas Fir Drive Sparwood EKOOT

Kal Tire - Spa #368 671 Douglas Fir Road Sparwood EKOOT

Kal Tire - Spal #937 139 L & A Cross Road Spallumcheen NOKAN

Kal Tire - Squ #064 1117 Industrial Way Squamish SQ-LI

Kal Tire - Sur #079 5621 180th Street Surrey MTVAN

Kal Tire - Sur #651 16139 Fraser Highway Surrey MTVAN

Kal Tire - Sur #681 2315 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Kal Tire - Sur #687 10090 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Kal Tire -Teck-HL Vly #382 Highway 97C North | Mine Site, PO Box 3000Williams Lake CARBO

Kal Tire - Terrace #677 4929 Keith Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Kal Tire - Tsa #634 502 - 4890 Canoe Pass Way Tsawwassen MTVAN

Kal Tire - Van #039 429 West First Street Vanderhoof BK-NK

Kal Tire - Van #663 1670 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - Van #673 8130 Ontario St. Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - Van #684 2790 Arbutus Street Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - Vancouver #708 2055 Clarke Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - Ver #031 5451 Anderson Way Vernon NOKAN

Kal Tire - Ver #672 1460 Kalamalka Lake Rd Vernon NOKAN

Kal Tire - Vic #685 2882 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Kal Tire - WB #683 2180 Elk Road | #100 Westbank COKAN

Kal Tire - West Vancouver #094 1519 Clyde Avenue West Vancouver MTVAN

Kal Tire - WL #045 1055 MacKenzie Avenue South Williams Lake CARBO

Kalawsky Pontiac 1700 Columbia Avenue Castlegar CKOOT

Kalum Tire Service 4808 Highway #16 West Terrace KIT-S

Kamloops Ford Lincoln 940 Halston Avenue Kamloops TH-NI

Kamloops Honda 1308 Josep Way Kamloops TH-NI

Kamloops Hyundai 948 Notre Dame Drive Kamloops TH-NI

Kamloops KIA 880 8th Street Kamloops TH-NI
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Kamloops Mazda 2595 East Trans Canada HighwayKamloops TH-NI

Kamloops Ram 2525 Trans-Canada Hwy Kamloops TH-NI

Kamloops Recycled Truck Parts 600 West Athabasca Street Kamloops TH-NI

Tirecraft Kamloops 767 Tagish Street Kamloops TH-NI

KAO AUTO 603 Alpha St Victoria CAPTL

Kaslo Automotive 400 4th Street Kaslo CKOOT

Kaslo Mechanical Inc. 6336 Highway 31 Kaslo CKOOT

KB Automotive 333 First Avenue Prince George FFGEO

KBM Autoworks 1862 Vernon Street Lumby NOKAN

KBT Ventures 3032 Recplace Dr Prince George FFGEO

KD Tire  and Repair Ltd. 7345 130a St Surrey MTVAN

Kean Auto Services 754 29th St Courtenay CMXVY

Kelly's Brake & Auto Service 22587 Dewdney Trunk Road Maple Ridge MTVAN

Kelowna Auto Care 7 - 495 Banks Rd Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna BMW 2530 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Chevrolet 2350 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Chrysler Dodge Ltd. 2440 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Ford Lincoln 2250 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Honda Powerhouse 858 McCurdy Place Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Hyundai 3260 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna KIA 3777 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Mercedes Benz 2580 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

August Mazda 2560 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Nissan 2570 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Toyota 1624 Cary Rd Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Yamaha 2331 A Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Ken Cho Enterprises Corp. 1122 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Kenco Motorcycle and Salvage 2575 Sooke River Road Sooke CAPTL

Ken's Marine 4946 Greig Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Ken's Tire & Wheel 45798 Alexander Avenue Chilliwack FRVLY

Kerry's Car & Truck Centre Ltd. P.O. Box 1543 | Unit 10, 464 East Island HighwayParksville NANMO

Key West Ford Sales 301 Stewardson Way New Westminster MTVAN

Kirks TIre 101 - 30468 Great Northern AveAbbotsford FRVLY

Khuzi Tire Guy 4838 Teskey Road Chilliwack FRVLY
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KIA Victoria 2620 Government Street Victoria CAPTL

Kia West 1881 United Blvd. Coquitlam MTVAN

Kicking Horse Ford 605 9 Ave N | P.O. Box 221 Golden COLSS

Kickstart Motorsports Ltd. 3011 Kofoed Drive Terrace KIT-S

King George Automotive (2017) Ltd. #9 - 7788 132 Street Surrey MTVAN

King George Lube Maintenance 7030 King George Highway Surrey MTVAN

King George Nissan 14948 32 Avenue Diversion Surrey MTVAN

King Kustoms 1 - 660 Sparwood Drive Sparwood EKOOT

King of Tires mechanical B.C. Ltd. 20109 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN

Kingsautoguard Ltd. 2277 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Kingsway Auto Centre 370 Puntledge Road Courtenay CMXVY

Kirkpatrick Auto & Fleet 8420 Harvard Place Chilliwack FRVLY

Kleindale Tires 13568 Sunshine Coast Highway Madeira Park SUNCO

KM Tires Ltd. 107 - 3160 Townline Road Abbotsford FRVLY

KMF Automotive 7080 Macperhson Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

KMTS Tire Service 2160 Mt. Lehman Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Roberts Towing & Recovery 6233 Wildmare Rd | Box 2273 Chetwynd PEACR

Kokanee Ford Sales Ltd 1241 Northwest Blvd Creston CKOOT

Konquer Custom Motorcycles 892 McCurdy Place Kelowna COKAN

Kootenay Car Care Inc. 6391 Highway 3 East Grand Forks KOOTB

Kootenay Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Ltd.8278 Highway 3B Trail KOOTB

Kootenay Euro Shop 3020 BC-3 Creston CKOOT

Kootenay Kustoms 122 Silver Street New Denver CKOOT

Kootenay Motors 213 Baker Street Nelson CKOOT

Kootenay Valley Brake & Muffler 1901 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

KORS Tire 1418 Hunter Ct Kelowna COKAN

KP Auto Repair 13443 - 72 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

KP Tirecraft (1977) Ltd. 1952 Spall Road | #6 Kelowna COKAN

KP's Auto Body Shop 1602 Venables Street Vancouver MTVAN

KR Auto Clinic Inc. #2 - 20475 62 Avenue Langley MTVAN

Krangle Automotive Ltd. 346 East Esplanade North Vancouver MTVAN

K-Tech Automotive 645 Dunedin Street Victoria CAPTL

KX Wheels 105 - 5525 272nd Street | Unit ALangley MTVAN

L & D Properties Inc. 888 Patricia Boulevard Prince George FFGEO
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L & P Tire Service Ltd. #3-31272 Peardonville Road Abbotsford FRVLY

L & T Motor Service Ltd. 33 East 3rd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

L & Z Enterprises Inc. Unit 2204 - 4250 Dawson St Burnaby MTVAN

Ladner Motors Ltd. 4900 Delta Street Delta MTVAN

Ladysmith Motorsports Ltd. PO Box 789 | Unit 204 - 1030 Oyster Bay DriveLadysmith COWVY

Lake City Ford Sales Inc. 800 North Broadway Williams Lake CARBO

Lakeland Automotive 1300 Homewood Road Campbell River STRTH

LakeshoreAutomotive 3950 Lakeshore Rd Kelowna COKAN

Lakeside Autocare 5866A Beach Avenue Peachland OK-SM

Lang City Brake & Muffler Ltd. 5950-200th Street Langley MTVAN

Langley Chrysler 19418 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Langley Hyundai 19439 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Lannon Automotive 1-1251 12th st Kamloops TH-NI

Lansdowne Auto Centre 3095 Shelbourne Street Victoria CAPTL

Larsens' Trail Tire Auto Centers 555 Okanagan Avenue East Penticton OK-SM

Leach's Tire (FSJ) Ltd. 10112 Alaska Road Fort St. John PEACR

Lexus of Kelowna 2767 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

LINE-X Kamloops 1658 Valleyview Dr | Unit F Kamloops TH-NI

Lin's Auto Accessories Ltd. #135 - 8231 Cambie Road Richmond MTVAN

Little Diesel Shop 675 Dease Rd Kelowna COKAN

Little z Mechanics Ltd. Box 568 | 1235 Ens Road Vanderhoof BK-NK

Lo Cost Auto Repairs 2800 Smith Street Richmond MTVAN

Logan Automotive LTD. 5757 BERESFORD STREET Burnaby MTVAN

Logan's Blue Mountain Automotive Ltd287 Schoolhouse Street Coquitlam MTVAN

Long Beach Automotive P.O. Box 933 | #3 - 671 Industrial WayTofino AL-CL

Lorne's Pit Stop 01/21 256 72nd Avenue Grand Forks KOOTB

Lougheed Acura 1388 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Lougheed Hyundai 1288 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Lowriders Unlimited Unit 104 - 7500 Ottawa Street Delta MTVAN

Loyal Auto Repair Inc. 641 Lougheed Hwy. Unit 106 Coquitlam MTVAN

Loyalty Autoworx 25 Borland Street Williams Lake CARBO

Lucid Motors Canada ULC 790 Terminal Ave Vancouver MTVAN

Luftech Motorsport 1122 E 3rd St North Vancouver MTVAN

Trail Tire Lumby 1460 Dyffryn Road Lumby NOKAN
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Lyall St Service Station 1480 Lyall St Victoria CAPTL

LZ AUTO 130 - 5791 MINORU BLVD Richmond MTVAN

M & M Performance - Ted 2890 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

M&T Northside Services Ltd. 101-1021 Ellis Kelowna COKAN

M.J. and The Garage Inc. 1331 Battle Street Kamloops TH-NI

MacCarthy Motors 5004 Highway 16 West Terrace KIT-S

Tirecraft Mackenzie 69 Centennial Drive Mackenzie FFGEO

Magaw Motors 1963 Main Street | PO Box 434 Fruitvale KOOTB

Magnum Auto Inc. O/A Integra Tire Grand Forks283 Central Avenue Grand Forks KOOTB

Magnuson Ford Sales Ltd. 32562 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Main Jet Motorsports Inc. 708 Highway 3A Nelson CKOOT

Main Street Automotive 4835 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

Mainland Ford Ltd. 14530 104th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Mann Tire Service Ltd. 32097 Balfour Dr Abbotsford FRVLY

Fraser Valley Alfa Romeo 22856 Lougheed Hwy Maple Ridge MTVAN

Maple Ridge Chrysler Jeep Dodge 11911 West Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

Maple Ridge Hyundai 23213 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Maple Ridge Motor Sports Ltd. 20430 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Maple Ridge Tire 1984 Ltd.01-Jan-200733419 - 1st Avenue Mission FRVLY

Maple Ridge Volkswagen 20279 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Marine Chrysler Dodge Jeep 450 S.E. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Marine Drive Collision Ltd. #40 - 970 S.W. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Marv Jones Honda 20611 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Marysville Tire 301 - 316 Avenue Kimberley EKOOT

Massullo Motors 4493 Joyce Avenue Powell River qATHT

Matrix Auto Repair 369 Brunette Avenue New Westminster MTVAN

Maxeme Automotive Service Ltd. 2300 Simpson Road | Unit 2 Richmond MTVAN

Maximum Collision 15026 32 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Maxx Cycle 3033 Jameson Rd Nanaimo NANMO

MCB Autobody & Customs Ltd 13805 Rose Prairie Road Fort St. John PEACR

Mcbrides Service Station 9616 Chemainus Road Chemainus COWVY

MCL Motors 2010 1730 Burrard Street Vancouver MTVAN

McLachlan Automotive 8153 Old Waneta Road Trail KOOTB

McLaren Vancouver 1711 W 2nd Ave Vancouver MTVAN



Name Address City
Regional 

District

Collection Facilities Listing

2022

McNabb's Tire and Auto Box 489 | 10447 - 100A St. Taylor PEACR

MDF Tire Abbotsford LTD 2012 Mason St Abbotsford FRVLY

MDF Tire Aldergrove Ltd 3063 275a St Aldergrove MTVAN

MDF Tire Canada Inc. 12202 Old Yale Road Surrey MTVAN

MDW Express Transport Ltd. 16700 River Road Richmond MTVAN

Meadowbrook Motors Ltd. 8983 Highway 95 A Kimberley EKOOT

Mecham Sales & Service (1978) Ltd. 1843 Mackenzie Highway | Box 108Hagensborg CENCO

MechanicO auto service ltd #140-8840 Beckwith Rd Richmond MTVAN

Melody Motors 388 - 316th Avenue Kimberley EKOOT

Meloshinsky's Auto Sales and Service 677 Old Hope Princeton Way Hope FRVLY

Mercedes Benz Boundary 3550 Lougheed Highway Vancouver MTVAN

Mercedes Benz North Vancouver 1375 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Mercedes Benz Richmond 5691 Parkwood Way Richmond MTVAN

Mercedes Benz Vancouver 550 Terminal Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Mercedes-Benz - Langley 20801 Langley Bypass Langley MTVAN

Meridian RV MFG Ltd. 1690 Coast Meridian Road Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Merritt Motors Solution 6837 Merritt Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Mertin GM  Chilliwack 4 - 5930 Airport Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Mertin Hyundai 45753 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Mertin Nissan 8287 Young Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Turner Volkswagen 2150 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Metro Motors 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Metro Tires (Vancouver) Ltd. 13320 Mitchell Road Richmond MTVAN

Metro Tires Ltd. 13320 Mitchell Rd. Richmond MTVAN

Metrotown Mazda 5775 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

Metrotown Mitsubishi 5965 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

MF Technology #3- 8808 Laurel Street Vancouver MTVAN

M-Group Enterprises Inc. Unit 109 | 12885 85 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Mid Island Automotive Repairs 2210 Wilgress Road Nanaimo NANMO

Mid Island Mobile Tire 3824 Jingle Pot Rd Nanaimo NANMO

Mid Town Automotive 2510 Juliann Road Westbank COKAN

Midas - Burnaby (Hastings St.) 6805 Hastings Street Burnaby MTVAN

Midas Auto Nelson 618 Lake St Nelson CKOOT

Midas Auto Service - Ald 26930 Fraser Highway | 101 Aldergrove MTVAN
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Midas Auto Service - Chi 45908 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Midas Auto Service - Langley 103-20010, 64th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - North Vancouver800 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Vancouver 1875 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Van-Main 1688 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Wes 2460 B Dobbin Street Westbank COKAN

Midas Auto Service - West Vancouver2505 Marine Drive West Vancouver MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - Duncan 2648 Beverly St Duncan COWVY

Midas Auto Service - Victoria 1830 Island Hwy | Suite 1 Victoria CAPTL

Midas Auto Service 13683 104 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Midas Auto Service and Tire - Cloverdale18565 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

Midas Auto Service and Tire - Willingdon2185 Willingdon Ave Burnaby MTVAN

Midas Richmond 4660 No 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

Midnight Motorcycle 1285 Kimberley Crescent Kamloops TH-NI

midtown motors 122 mcdonald drive nelson bc Nelson CKOOT

Midway Mazda #6 - 3050 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Midway Service Box 16 | 1207 Highway 16 Telkwa BK-NK

Midway Tirecraft - Abbotsford 30697 Marshall Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

Midway Tirecraft - Langley 26526 Gloucester Way Langley MTVAN

Midway Tirecraft - Surrey 9520-195th Street Surrey MTVAN

Son Tirecraft - Burnaby 2851 Norland Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Mikey's Tire Service 113 - 14885 100 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Mile Zero Motorsports - Lady 3 - 13136 Thomas Road Ladysmith COWVY

Miles D Automotive A 1002 Herring Gull Way Parksville NANMO

Miles Mobile Tire Service 17957 Kennedy Road Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Miller Auto 246 1st Street East North Vancouver MTVAN

Milltire Ltd. 832 Martin Ave Kelowna COKAN

MINI Richmond 4331 Vanguard Rd Richmond MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - Burnaby (Canada Way)3807 Canada Way Burnaby MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - Chi 45786 Luckakuck Way Chilliwack FRVLY

Minit Tune & Brake - Coq 335B North Road Coquitlam MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - Lan 19875 96th Avenue | # 4 Langley MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - North Vancouver (15th St.)860 W. 15th Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - North Vancouver (Main St.)1353 Main Street North Vancouver MTVAN
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Minit Tune & Brake - Surrey (120th St.)8832 - 120th Street Surrey MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake - Van 1390 West 4th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Minit Tune & Brake Auto Centre - New WestminsterC325 12th Street New Westminster MTVAN

Mintu's Auto Towing Ltd. 2191 Windsor Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Mission Automotive 1 - 32809 Lougheed Highway Mission FRVLY

Mission City Motors 33455 Harbour Avenue Mission FRVLY

Mister Tire Sales - Cranbrook 820 Cranbrook Street Cranbrook EKOOT

Mister Tire Sales - Creston 1226 Cook Street Creston CKOOT

Mister Tire Sales - Invermere # 120 - Ind. Road # 2 Invermere EKOOT

ML Autoz #3 - 2561 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

MM Auto Service 835 Old Victoria Road Nanaimo NANMO

Mobil 1 Lube Express - Langley 20010 64th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Mobil 1 Lube Express 101-20540 88 ave Langley MTVAN

Mobil One Lube Express 3020 - B St. Johns Street Port Moody MTVAN

Modern Motorcycling Ltd. 2816 Commercial Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Moga Tire Services Ltd. P.O. Box | 10015, Mt. Lehman CentreAbbotsford FRVLY

Monashee Motors 1455 - 5th Avenue Valemount FFGEO

Monster Auto Lab 20795 Unit 101B Langley MTVAN

Monument Motorsports 48 Industrial Ave W | Unit 156 Penticton OK-SM

Mopac Auto Supply Ltd. 19950 - 84th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Midas Auto Service - BB 6739 W Saanich Road Brentwood Bay CAPTL

Midas Auto Service - Nan 1850 Island Highway North Nanaimo NANMO

Midas Auto Service - Nan - HBay 6353 Hammond Bay Road Nanaimo NANMO

Morrey Infiniti of Burnaby 4450 Still Creek Dr Burnaby MTVAN

Morrey Volvo Cars Burnaby 4456 Still Creek Drive Burnaby MTVAN

Morrey Mazda Northshore 818 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Morrey Nissan of Burnaby 4444 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

Morrey Nissan of Coquitlam Ltd. 2710 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Motherlode Quick Lube 252 Juniper Rd Quesnel CARBO

Motor City Mechanics 402 Esquimalt Road Victoria CAPTL

Motor Mate Auto Service Ltd. 2639 Kingsway Avenue Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Motor-Motion Canada 4143 Skaha Lake Road Penticton OK-SM

Mountain Mechanical Sales & Service743 Douglas Fir Rd Sparwood EKOOT

Mountain Motorcycle #3 - 970 Westwood Street Coquitlam MTVAN
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Mountainview Auto - Hope 191 Old Hope Princeton Way | Box 787Hope FRVLY

Mountainview Harley-Davidson - Chi 44768 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

Big Top Powersports 7869 Enterprise Drive Chilliwack FRVLY

Mount'n View Tire 27901 Highway 16 Hazelton KIT-S

MP Tires Ltd. #3 - 14730 - 66th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Mr. Lube - Chilliwack 1 - 45922 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Mr. Lube - Kelowna 1850 Underhill Street Kelowna COKAN

Mr. Lube Coquitlam 2773 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Mr. Lube Hastings  Burnaby 6811 Hastings Street Burnaby MTVAN

Mr. Lube Kingsway Burnaby 6629 Kingsway Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Mr. Lube Richmond 9120 Westminster Highway Richmond MTVAN

Mr.Lube 006 3388 Douglas St Victoria CAPTL

Colwood Lubrications Ltd 319 Wale Rd Colwood CAPTL

Mr.Lube 210org 20719 Lougheed Hwy Maple Ridge MTVAN

MS Tires 5298 Imperial St Burnaby MTVAN

MSA Ford Sales Ltd. 30295 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

MST Automotive Repair Ltd 2801 Murray Street Port Moody MTVAN

MTTM Auto Group Ltd. - Richmond 11060 Horseshoe Way Richmond MTVAN

MTTM Auto Group Ltd. - Surrey 12691 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Muffler - Tech Automotive Ltd. #210 - 14301 256th Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

Murray Buick GMC Penticton 1010 Westminster Avenue WestPenticton OK-SM

Murray Chevrolet Buick GMC Merritt 2049 Nicola Avenue | Box 1540Merritt TH-NI

Murray GM - Abb 30355 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Murray GM - FSJ 11204 Alaska Road Fort St. John PEACR

Murray Honda 44954 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

Murray Hyundai White Rock 3150 King George Boulevard Surrey MTVAN

Murray KIA Abbotsford 30325 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Murray Mazda - Chili 45018 Yale Road West Chilliwack FRVLY

MW Motor Werke Inc. 120 - 1765 Springfield Road Kelowna COKAN

Myers Automotive 1 - 2025 Government Street Penticton OK-SM

N & V Johnson Services Junction Highway 16 & 37 | P.O. Box 100Kitwanga KIT-S

Budget Brake & Muffler 2305 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Nanaimo Auto Care 1907 Wilfert Rd Nanaimo NANMO

Nanaimo Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Ltd.4170 Wellington Road Nanaimo NANMO
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Nanaimo Honda 2535 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Nanaimo Mitsubishi 2595 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Nanaimo Toyota 2555 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

NAPA Auto Pro 1980 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

National Tire Distributors Inc. - Burnaby8335 Meadow Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

National Tire Distributors Inc. - Langley26868 56th Avenue Langley MTVAN

National Tire Distributors Inc. - Prince George#110 - 988 Great Street Prince George FFGEO

National Tire Distributors Inc. - Vernon8826 Jim Bailey Cresent Kelowna COKAN

National Tire Distributors Inc. - Victoria102 - 765 Vanalman Avenue Victoria CAPTL

National Tire Wholesale 114 - 2544 Douglas Rd Burnaby MTVAN

National Tire Wholesale -  Burnaby 114 - 2544 Douglas Road Burnaby MTVAN

National Tire Wholesale -  Delta 7447 River Road Delta MTVAN

Nats Repair 17535 55B Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Nechako Brake & Wheel Ltd. 681 - 2nd Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Neid Enterprises Ltd. 4921 Keith Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Nelson Auto Repair 677 Highway 3A Nelson CKOOT

Nelson Boats 6512 HWY 6 Winlaw CKOOT

Nelson Chrysler 803 Baker Street Nelson CKOOT

Nelson Ford Sales (2003) Inc. 623 Railway Street Nelson CKOOT

Nelson Toyota 2324 Ymir Road Nelson CKOOT

New Life Cycles And Salvage Ltd. 1990 Acher Road Williams Lake CARBO

New Millenium Tire Centre - Kamloops651 Athabasca St W Kamloops TH-NI

NEW MILLENIUM TIRE ABBOTSFORD 1789 Foy St Abbotsford FRVLY

NMT Tire Port Kells Ltd. 9718 188 Street Surrey MTVAN

New Millenium Tires Ltd. 12085 - 103A Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Newport Auto Inc 38927 Queens Way | #5 Squamish SQ-LI

Newton Service Autopro 13573 72nd Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Nightcrawler 4X4 Inc. 6 Iskut Rd Elkford EKOOT

Nippon Auto Centre Ltd. 6755 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

Nissan of Duncan 439 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Nissan of Nanaimo 3612 North Island Highway Nanaimo NANMO

Nixon Automotive 6935 Buller Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

No Limits Motorsports 38921 Queens Way Squamish SQ-LI

No. 1 Tire Centre 6076 196 Street Langley MTVAN
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Norlang Automotive 20540 88th  Avenue Langley MTVAN

North Bluff Auto 2025 152nd Street Surrey MTVAN

North Island Nissan Ltd. 2700 North Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

North Kelowna Auto #6 - 320 Adams Road Kelowna COKAN

North Shore Acura 828 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shore Auto Repair 234 Esplanade E North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shore Kia 855 W 1st St North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shore Mitsubishi 1695 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shore Motor Sports 364 East Esplanade North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shore Off-Road Centre 1440 Columbia Street North Vancouver MTVAN

North Shuswap Automotive 2857 Vickers Trail Celista COLSS

North Tire Capital Ltd. - PG 777 Victoria Street Prince George FFGEO

North Vancouver Motorcars 5730 Marine Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

North West Honda Centre 3766 East 1st Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Northland Chrysler Dodge Jeep 2844 Recplace Dr Prince George FFGEO

Northland Hyundai 2021 Hwy 16 Prince George FFGEO

Northland Nissan 1995 20th Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Northshore Tire 86 St Georges Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Jack Carter Northstar Creston 1330 Northwest Blvd Creston CKOOT

Jack Carter Northstar Cranbrook 1816 Cranbrook Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

Notre Dame Tire - Kamloops 797 Notre Dame Drive Kamloops TH-NI

NR Auto Repairs 6910 Merritt Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

NR Motors Ltd. 805 1st Avenue Prince George FFGEO

NR Truck & Transport 114 Apex Dr Logan Lake TH-NI

Nu-Brite Industries #3 - 9535 - 190 Street Surrey MTVAN

Nu-Tech Auto Repairs Ltd. 2045 Columbia Avenue Trail KOOTB

OBC Automotive 2811 45th Ave Vernon NOKAN

Obsession Automotive 1755 1st Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Ocean Park Automotive 3635 King George Blvd. Surrey MTVAN

Ocean Park Ford 3050 King George Highway Surrey MTVAN

Ocean Tire Service Ltd. 8053 - 128th Street Surrey MTVAN

Ocean Tire Terminal #2 8053 - 128 Street Surrey MTVAN

Ocean Trailer 9076 River Road Delta MTVAN

O'Connor Dodge Chrysler 45730 Hocking Ave Chilliwack FRVLY
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Octagon Motors 1538 Venables Street Vancouver MTVAN

O'Green Tires Canada Ltd. 19100 Airport Way | Unit 521 Pitt Meadows MTVAN

OK Sales & Service 650 Eckhardt Avenue Penticton OK-SM

OK Tire - Agassiz 6968 Pioneer Avenue Agassiz FRVLY

OK Tire - Burnaby 6092 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

OK Tire - Burns lake 182 Yellowhead Highway 16 Burns Lake BK-NK

OK Tire - Chilliwack 1 - 45676 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

OK tire - Kamloops Downtown 1020 Victoria Street Kamloops TH-NI

OK Tire - Langley 19926 96th Avenue | Unit 23 Langley MTVAN

OK Tire - Squamish 39002 Discovery Way Squamish SQ-LI

OK Tire & Auto Service Lot 156 Industrial Road #2 | Box 2216Invermere EKOOT

Ok Tire Auto Service 6800 Oldfield Road Saanichton CAPTL

OK Tire Dilworth #201 - 1625 Dilworth Drive Kelowna COKAN

Ok Tire Nanaimo Commercial #2 2071 South Wellington RoadNanaimo NANMO

OK Tire North Shore 212 Fell Ave North Vancouver MTVAN

OK Tire 6447 Main St Oliver OK-SM

OK Tire Penticton 485 Warren Ave E | #101 Penticton OK-SM

OK Tire Port Hardy 8600 Wollason St Port Hardy MTWAD

OK Tire Quesnel 1426 Highway 97 North Quesnel CARBO

OK Tire Rutland 350 Gray Road Kelowna COKAN

OK Tire South Surrey #100 - 25428 King George Blvd.Surrey MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Cou 2995 Moray Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

OK Tire Store - CR 2244 South Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

OK Tire Store - Cran 200 Van Horne Street North Cranbrook EKOOT

OK Tire Store - FSJ 10808 - 100th Avenue, 1 Fort St. John PEACR

OK Tire Store - GF 2923 Central Avenue Grand Forks KOOTB

OK Tire Store - Gol 905 10th Ave N Golden COLSS

OK Tire Store - Head Office 19082 21 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Kam 1303 Salish Road Kamloops TH-NI

OK Tire Store - Kelowna 1984 Springfield Road Kelowna COKAN

OK Tire Store - Langley 19863 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN

OK Tire Store - LC PO Box 663 | 728 Neva Road Lake Cowichan COWVY

OK Tire Store - Nel 801 Front Street Nelson CKOOT

OK Tire Store - NW #101 - 641 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN
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OK Tire Store - Osoyoos Box 568 | 8147 Main Street Osoyoos OK-SM

OK Tire Store - Parksville 504 East Island Highway | Box 218Parksville NANMO

OK Tire Store - PC 2945 Cambridge Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

OK Tire Store - PG 1655 - 20th Avenue Prince George FFGEO

OK Tire Store - Ric 5831 Minoru Boulevard Richmond MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Scottsdale 12041-72nd Avenue Surrey MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Sechelt Unit 102 - 5520 Sea Schelt Inlet CresentSechelt SUNCO

OK Tire Store - Ter 4526 Greig Avenue | 103 Terrace KIT-S

OK Tire Store - Tra 8137 Old Waneta Road Trail KOOTB

OK Tire Store - Vancouver (Kingsway Ave.)1843 Kingsway Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Vancouver (West 3rd Ave.)1516 West 3rd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

OK Tire Store - Ver 3300 - 32nd Avenue Vernon NOKAN

OK Tire Store - Vic #603  Alpha Street Victoria CAPTL

OK Tire Store - WB 2374 Bering Road | Suite 101 Westbank COKAN

OK Tire Store - WV 2196 Marine Drive West Vancouver MTVAN

OK Tire Surrey - Fleetwood 15370 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

OK Truck Centre 2015 9450 115th Street Osoyoos OK-SM

Okanagan Chrysler 2690 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Okanagan Custom Trucks & LINE-X 2902 45th Ave | #102 Vernon NOKAN

O'Keeffe's Automotive Service Ltd. 1220 Newport Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Oktire 3911 Hwy 16 Smithers BK-NK

Old Town Tires 13526 King George Blvd. Surrey MTVAN

Boundary Hyundai 2395 Boundary Rd Vancouver MTVAN

Kia Richmond 5660 Minoru Boulevard Richmond MTVAN

Kia South Vancouver 396 SW  Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Richmond Subaru 3511 No. 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

On Road Tire Services 9847 118B street Surrey MTVAN

On-Site Fleet Services Ltd. 26450 Ferguson Avenue Maple Ridge MTVAN

Ootmar Automotive Ltd. 65 East 3rd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

BMW Langley / Mini Langley 6025 Collection Drive Langley MTVAN

OPENROAD ACURA-RICHMOND 5580 Parkwood Cres Richmond MTVAN

OpenRoad - Audi Burnaby 3701 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

OpenRoad - Honda Burnaby 6984 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

OpenRoad - Hyundai Richmond (Minoru Blvd.)5400 Minoru Boulevard Richmond MTVAN
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OpenRoad - Infiniti Langley 5995 Collection Drive Langley MTVAN

OpenRoad - Jaguar Land Rover Langley5978 Collection Drive Langley MTVAN

OpenRoad - Lexus Port Moody 3150 St. Johns Street Port Moody MTVAN

OpenRoad - Mazda Port Moody 3170 St. Johns Street Port Moody MTVAN

OpenRoad - Mercedes-Benz Surrey 15508 104 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

OpenRoad - Mini Vancouver 1717 West 5th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

OpenRoad - Porsche Centre Langley 6016 Collection Drive Langley MTVAN

OpenRoad - Richmond Lexus 5631 Parkwood Way Richmond MTVAN

OpenRoad - Richmond Toyota 13100 Smallwood Place Richmond MTVAN

OpenRoad - Rolls-Royce Motor Cars Vancouver1717 West 5th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Open Road - Subaru Boundary 1325 Boundary Road Vancouver MTVAN

OpenRoad - The BMW Store 2040 Burrard Street Vancouver MTVAN

OpenRoad - Toyota Abbotsford 30210 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

OpenRoad - Toyota Peace Arch 3174 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

OpenRoad - Toyota Port Moody 3166 St. John's Street Port Moody MTVAN

OpenRoad - VW Burnaby 3775 Lougheed Highway Burnaby MTVAN

Porsche Centre Richmond 13171 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN

RICHMOND HONDA 13600 Smallwood Pl Richmond MTVAN

SURREY HONDA 15291 Fraser Hwy Surrey MTVAN

Orchard Ford Sales 911 Stremel Road Kelowna COKAN

Orion Automotive Inc. 910 Tupper Ave | #5 Coquitlam MTVAN

Osoyoos Mechanics Inc. 6203 Highway 97 Osoyoos OK-SM

Outlaw Adventures 460 Van Horne St S Cranbrook EKOOT

Outlaw Motorsports 1455 Iron Mask Road Kamloops TH-NI

Overdrive Auto Tuning Ltd. #976 - 5300 No. 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

P & D Automotive Ltd. 2895 East 22nd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

P & J Automotive Repair Shop 7051 Buller Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Bailey Western Star Trucks 1440 Redwood Street Campbell River STRTH

P & T Service Ltd. 2105 East 12th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Pacific Alignment and Frame Inc. 1104 Clark Drive | Unit 120 Vancouver MTVAN

Pacific Chevrolet Buick GMC Ltd. 3800 Johnston Road Port Alberni AL-CL

Pacific Honda 816 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Pacific Interior Trucks 4700 23rd St. Vernon NOKAN

Pacific Mazda - Victoria 2829 Douglas St Victoria CAPTL
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Paradise Tires Ltd. (King George) 13435 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Paragon Motors Ltd. 1791 Baron Road Kelowna COKAN

Park Road Automotive 661 Park Road Gibsons SUNCO

Park Shore Motors 835 Automall Drive North Vancouver MTVAN

Parker Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ltd. 1765 Main Street Penticton OK-SM

Parksville Car Clinic #19 - 1343 Alberni Hwy. Parksville NANMO

Parksville Chrysler 230 Shelly Road Parksville NANMO

Parksville PetroCan P.O. Box 1035 | 431 East Island HighwayParksville NANMO

Part Evil Custom Autos Ltd. 1700 Sandner Frontage Road Christina Lake KOOTB

Partly Dave’s Garage 1805 46 Ave Vernon NOKAN

Partly Dave's Neighbourhood Garage 1805 - 46th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

PAST AND PRESENT AUTO 2404 53 Ave Vernon NOKAN

Patton Motorcars 1721 Harvey Ave Kelowna COKAN

Peace Country Automotive Ltd. 10120 - 17 Street Dawson Creek PEACR

Peace Country Toyota 801 - 118th Avenue Dawson Creek PEACR

Peace River Boat and Auto Repair Ltd.8207-93rd Street Fort St. John PEACR

Peace Valley Industries (2016) Ltd. Box 1510, 4311 - 46th Street Chetwynd PEACR

Pearson Tire - Kal Tire 4938 Dunbar Street Port Alberni AL-CL

Pemberton Auto Services (1986) Ltd. 1110 West 15th Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Penco Motorsports 6 - 5520 Sechelt Inlet Crescent Sechelt SUNCO

Pender Harbour Automotive & Tire Ltd.13544 Sunshine Coast Highway Madeira Park SUNCO

Penticton Auto Service 162 Industrial Court Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Honda Centre 100 Industrial Avenue East Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Honda Harris 510 Duncan Ave W Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Hyundai (10/01/21) 448 Duncan Ave W Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Kia 550 Duncan Ave W Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Nissan 151 Satikw Crescent Penticton OK-SM

Penticton Toyota 2405 Skaha Lake Road Penticton OK-SM

Perfect finish automotive 1341 Stevens Rd West Kelowna COKAN

Perform - X Tune Up Ltd. 719 12th Street New Westminster MTVAN

Performance All Terrain & Rentals LtdP.O. Box 2320 | 867 Alder Avenue100 Mile House CARBO

Performance One Ltd. Unit 210 10700 Cambie Road Richmond MTVAN

PERRY'S XCOUNTRY AUTO CENTRE-JOSH PERRY1411 Miller Road North Burns Lake BK-NK

Peter K Automotive 1155 West 15th Street North Vancouver MTVAN
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PG Automatic Transmission 500 Queensway Street Prince George FFGEO

PG Direct Automotive care and repair2520 Queensway Prince George FFGEO

PG Performance 10845 148th Street Surrey MTVAN

Phil's Mobile Service 717 Commercial Avenue Kitimat KIT-S

Pioneer Chrysler Jeep 33320 First Avenue Mission FRVLY

Pioneer Motors 1887 #9 Highway | Box 167 Agassiz FRVLY

Pirelli Tire Inc. - Delta 150 - 10050 Riverway Delta MTVAN

Pitt River Auto Services Ltd. 1971 McLean Avenue | #3 Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Playmor Power Products Ltd. Box 11 | 1045 Playmor Road Crescent Valley CKOOT

Plett Imports Inc 19675 98 Ave Langley MTVAN

PM Automotive 1950 Kent Road Kelowna COKAN

Porsche Centre Vancouver 688 Terminal Avenue Richmond MTVAN

Port Moody Radiators 89 Moray Street Port Moody MTVAN

Power Tune & Brakes 236 MacKay Road North Vancouver MTVAN

PRAIRIE COAST EQUIPMENT INC. 22661 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN

Prairie Service 1976 Prairie Avenue Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Precise Automotive 10585 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Precision Auto Parts & Repair 3979 Desjardins Terrace KIT-S

Precision Auto Service Ltd. 101 - 22575 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN

Premier Mobile Tires and Detailing 104 - 8468 162nd Street Surrey MTVAN

Premium Truck & Trailer - PG 1015 Great Street Prince George FFGEO

Prestige Mechanical 3380 Carrington Road Westbank COKAN

Preston Chevrolet Buick GMC Cadillac  Ltd.19990 Langley Bypass Langley MTVAN

Primo Venture Group Ltd. 13315, 115th Avenue | #44 Surrey MTVAN

Prince George Motors 1331 Central Street Prince George FFGEO

Prince George Toyota 2772 Recplace Drive Prince George FFGEO

Prince George Yamaha 2005 Redwood Street Prince George FFGEO

Princeton Tire 112 Jacobsen Rd Princeton OK-SM

Pro Automotive Services Ltd. 401 Highway 3 West Princeton OK-SM

Pro Tire Service - Dunc 1643 Stamps Road Duncan COWVY

Pro-Align Heavy Suspensions Ltd. 105 - 1533 Broadway Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Proformance Automotive Ltd. 2466 Eagle Bay Road Blind Bay COLSS

Progressive Motorsports 422 Burnside Road Victoria CAPTL

Prospect Lake Service Ltd. 5295 West Saanich Road Victoria CAPTL
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Pro-Tech Auto Repair Shop Ltd. #103 - 7945 132nd Street Surrey MTVAN

Pro-Tech Auto Repairs - Burnaby 5508 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

Pud's Autowrecking & Towing 8214 Meadowlark Drive Osoyoos OK-SM

Puetter Automotive Ltd. P.O. Box 129 | 2505 Wood AvenueArmstrong NOKAN

Big O Tires Hastings 6941 Hastings St Burnaby MTVAN

Quality Brake & Muffler 2005 Ltd. 9820 Fifth Street Sidney CAPTL

Quality Glass P.O. Box 758 | 107 Brink Street Ashcroft TH-NI

Quality Tires - Kel 1939 Bredin Road Kelowna COKAN

Quesnel Toyota 201 Anderson Drive Quesnel CARBO

Quick Tire & Service Ltd. 8300 - 92 Street Delta MTVAN

Quiet Muffler & Brake (2017) Ltd. 7112 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

Qwik Change Oil & Lube Remitter 3706 27 St Vernon NOKAN

R "WEE" Auto Group Ltd. 1115 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

R & K Tire & Mechanical 2404 Willow Drive 70 Mile House TH-NI

R & L Auto And Perform. Corp. 1833 Coast Meridian Road | #14Port Coquitlam MTVAN

R&R's Rebel Cycle 444 Van Horne St S Cranbrook EKOOT

R. C. Tire 2015 Millstream Industrial ParkLangford CAPTL

R. Leo Automotive 10997 River Rd Delta MTVAN

R.E. Cycle 9385 Trans Canada Highway Chemainus COWVY

R/T Tires and Wheels #2 - 13350 77 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Radium Gas Plus 7507 Main Street West Radium EKOOT

Rainbow Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ltd. (R) 1105 Chamberlin Avenue Prince Rupert NTCST

Ranchland Honda 550 11th Avenue North Williams Lake CARBO

Ranch-Land Industries Ltd. Box 1690,  818 Coldwater RoadMerritt TH-NI

Randy's Auto Service 610 Third Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Randy's Tire & Auto Service 1614 56th Street Tsawwassen MTVAN

Ranger Tire Inc. Unit 201, 26596 Gloucester WayLangley MTVAN

Rapid Tire Repair 13061 110th Avenue | P.O. Box 55532Surrey MTVAN

Raptor Pro Mechanics 1444 102 Ave | #101 Dawson Creek PEACR

Rasha Auto Repair & Tires Service (Burnaby)6869 Canada Way Burnaby MTVAN

Raven Truck Accessories 4450 Hart Highway Prince George FFGEO

RCS Autohaus 110 - 13880 Wireless Wkay Richmond MTVAN

RDK Ventures Inc. 5745 Highway 37 South Thornhill KIT-S

RDR Tireland 2526 King George Highway | #2Surrey MTVAN
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Reach Tire & Auto Kamloops 1-1278 Dalhousie Drive Kamloops TH-NI

Reach Tire & Auto Kelowna 2 - 3481 Sexsmith Road Kelowna COKAN

Reach Tire & Auto Vernon 5640 Anderson Way Vernon NOKAN

Reach Tire & Auto Westbank 2025 Louie Drive Westbank COKAN

Red Line Automotive Ltd. 11711 No. 5 Road | Unit 1 Richmond MTVAN

Red Shop Repair 5589 216 Rd Farmington PEACR

Red Steel Repairs 500 Pioneer Hill Dr Port Mcneill MTWAD

Redline Cycle Service 2 - 1760 Byland Road Kelowna COKAN

Redline Motorsport 104 - 1285 McGill Road Kamloops TH-NI

Reflection Services 6068 196 St Langley MTVAN

Regency Chrysler - 100MH 831 Alder Avenue 100 Mile House CARBO

Regency Chrysler - Quesnel 259 McLean Street Quesnel CARBO

Regency Lexus 620 Evans Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Regency Toyota 738 Evans Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Reliable Auto Body 2001 Ltd. 787 Cumberland Road Courtenay CMXVY

Reliance Auto Tek Ltd. 12736 - 80th Avenue | Unit No 102Surrey MTVAN

Reliant Repair Services Ltd. 11960 Mellis Drive Richmond MTVAN

Remington Park Motors 19080-96th Avenue | #10 Surrey MTVAN

Rempel's Automotive 261 Rd Fort St. John PEACR

Mr. Lube #261 9228 200 St Langley MTVAN

Mr. Lube - Kamloops #8 203 Briar Ave Kamloops TH-NI

Mr. Lube - Kamloops (Summit Drive) #1474 - 1200 Summit Dr Kamloops TH-NI

Mr. Lube - Langley #199 20112 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN

Mr. Lube - North Vancouver #205 1790 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Mr.Lube - Surrey #140 2299 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Mr. Lube - Vancouver #190 520 SE Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Mr. Lube - West Kelowna #236 2423 Dobbin Rd West Kelowna COKAN

Trail Tire - 1st W 401 1st Street West Revelstoke COLSS

Trail Tire - South 722 Highway 23 South Revelstoke COLSS

Revolution Powersports Repair Inc. #10 - 1212 Alpha Lake Road Whistler SQ-LI

Revolve Off Road 12645 Hillcrest Drive Prince George FFGEO

RH Wheel & Brake 1890b Baron Road Kelowna COKAN

Richmond Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ltd. 5491 Parkwood Way Richmond MTVAN

Richmond Motorworks Ltd. 12271 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN
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Richmond Truck Tire Inc. 7935 133 Street Surrey MTVAN

Riders Edge Suspension 2705 45th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Ridge Motors 20071 113B Avenue | Unit #8 Maple Ridge MTVAN

Right Choice Tire Service Ltd. 3299 Sparrow Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Right Truck Sales & Service Ltd.(R) 10847 Scott Road Surrey MTVAN

Rite-Way RV Services Ltd 3504 Hwy 95A Cranbrook EKOOT

River City Nissan 2405 Trans Canada Highway EastKamloops TH-NI

Rivercity Cycle and Marine 1794 Kelly Douglas Rd | Unit C Kamloops TH-NI

River's Edge Services 3981 18th Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Rivershore Chrysler 2477 East Trans Canada HighwayKamloops TH-NI

Riverside Auto Service 14935 - 108 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Riverside Automotive 34374 Vye Road Abbotsford FRVLY

RK Tire Exchange 3444 River Road TCH Chemainus COWVY

Budget Brake and Muffler Auto Centre - Burnaby6256 Kingsway Burnaby MTVAN

RMR Suspensions 37625 Batt Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Road King Kustomz 17 - 2337 Townline Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Roadrunner Automotive 2178 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Rob's Auto Shop 1330 Alpha Lake Road | Unit 101Whistler SQ-LI

Rock Auto Express Incorporated 205 - 810 Quayside Dr New Westminster MTVAN

Rollin' Rubber Ltd. 2200 18th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Rolling True Rubber Inc. 9569 Gunderson Road Delta MTVAN

Roshie Auto 5590 Lane St Burnaby MTVAN

Rovalution Automotive Ltd. 867 West 3rd Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Big O Tires West Van 2504 Marine Dr West Vancouver MTVAN

Rover Automotive 1807 Welch St North Vancouver MTVAN

Royal Oak Auto 1989 Ltd 4508 West Saanich Road Victoria CAPTL

Roy's Tire Service 27452 Fraser Hwy Aldergrove MTVAN

RPM Alignment & Repairs #3 - 2770 Garden Street Abbotsford FRVLY

RTR Performance Inc. 2051 E Trans Canada Highway Kamloops TH-NI

Rudy's Tire Ltd. #103 - 4833 Byrne Road Burnaby MTVAN

Rutland Auto Repair Ltd. 203 Froelich Road Kelowna COKAN

RYDANZ TIRE GROUP LIMITED 7061 MERRITT AVE BURNABY Burnaby MTVAN

RYWL Enterprises Ltd. 732 S.E. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

S & T Tire Ltd. 1598 2nd Avenue Trail KOOTB
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SA Auto Stock Ltd. 11943 - 94th Avenue Delta MTVAN

Sabyan Automotive 5878 Main St Oliver OK-SM

Safari Auto Tires Ltd. 1025 Quebec Street New Westminster MTVAN

Safeway Tire Depot Ltd. 503 - 4888 Nanaimo Street Vancouver MTVAN

Sall Auto Service Ltd. 436 Rosseau Street New Westminster MTVAN

Salmon Arm GM 3901 11 Ave NE Salmon Arm COLSS

Sandhu Tires 1565-200th Street Langley MTVAN

Sapperton Motors Auto Service - MR 22899 Dewdney Trunk Road | Unit 4Maple Ridge MTVAN

Save Big on Tires Burnaby 5386 Imperial St Burnaby MTVAN

Save Big on Tires Kelowna 2 - 3650 Highway 97 Kelowna COKAN

Scan Automotive Inc. 1118 East 3rd Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Scanrite Auto Repair Inc. (DBA 128 Auto Service Centre335 North Rd | Unit A Coquitlam MTVAN

SCC Auto Ltd 130-11760 Voyageur Way Richmond MTVAN

SCG Performance #701 - 115 Schoolhouse Street Coquitlam MTVAN

Sea to Sky Motorsports (2016) Inc. 22454 48 Avenue Langley MTVAN

Seaport Tire Ltd. - Kal Tire #119 943 Chamberlin Avenue Prince Rupert NTCST

Searle's Auto Repairs Co Ltd. 517 Kelvin Roard Victoria CAPTL

Sechelt Truck & Equipment Ltd. 5480 Sechelt Inlet Crescent Sechelt SUNCO

Sedona Tire 4117 Fairway Pl North Vancouver MTVAN

Seeco Automotive 511 McPhee Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Seer Motor Work 11251 Bridgeport Rd Richmond MTVAN

Seymour Services 1860 Antonelli Road Campbell River STRTH

SFW Lube Maintenance 33261 South Fraser Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Shadetree Repairs 602 Road 2 Oliver OK-SM

Shahba Auto Corporation 1060 Millcarch St | Unit 140 Richmond MTVAN

Shamrock Tire Service 290 Bryden Road Kelowna COKAN

SHC Autograhx 474 Bay St Victoria CAPTL

Sheikh Tire 11611 Twigg Pl Richmond MTVAN

Sheppard's Service Station 5962 Trans Canada Highway Duncan COWVY

Shingo Ueda 6934 Palm Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Shiv Puri Tire Centre 1775 Peardonville Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

SHOP4TIRES 328 Clark Dr Vancouver MTVAN

Shortstop Auto Service - Delta 1617-56th Street Delta MTVAN

Shred Shed Repairs 2-1575 pemberton Ave Squamish SQ-LI
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Shuswap Interior Diesel Performance Ltd.321 7 St SW Salmon Arm COLSS

Shuswap Xtreme Recreation 1100 - 4th Avenue S.W. Salmon Arm COLSS

Kelowna Subaru 2759 Hwy 97 N Kelowna COKAN

Sicamous Auto Repair (01/21) 618 Trans Canada Hwy Sicamous COLSS

Sicamous Tire Inc 1510 Maier Rd Sicamous COLSS

Sidney Tire Auto Service - Sidney 9817 Resthaven Drive Sidney CAPTL

Tires Unlimited 616 Gorge Road East Victoria CAPTL

Signature Mazda 13800 Smallwood Place Richmond MTVAN

Signature Tire Centres 8704 107th Street Fort St. John PEACR

Silk Cat Automotive Specialist Ltd. 1053 Churchill Cresent North Vancouver MTVAN

Silva Automotive  (2010) Ltd. 4009 Gravely Street Burnaby MTVAN

Silvhorn Automotive  Ltd. 7370 BC-99 Pemberton SQ-LI

Similkameen Industries Ltd. 2064 Main Street Cawston OK-SM

Simoes Automotive 454 Beta Street Victoria CAPTL

Singer Automotive Ltd. #126 - 48 Industrial Avenue WestPenticton OK-SM

Skaha Ford Inc. 198 Parkway Place Penticton OK-SM

Sky Auto ...No Limits #110 - 5791 Minoru Blvd Richmond MTVAN

Skyline Motors 7237 King George Blvd. Surrey MTVAN

Slocan Park Repair Box 53 | 2970 Highway 6 Slocan Park CKOOT

Smartway Truck Repair Ltd. #120 - 2211 Nicholson St Prince George FFGEO

SMD Automotive Ltd 1216A Alpha Lake Road Whistler SQ-LI

Smith Chev Olds 950 Notre Dame Dr Kamloops TH-NI

Smithers Road Automotive Ltd. 1140 Smithers Road Parksville NANMO

Smithers Tire Shop 5142 Slack Rd Smithers BK-NK

Smokey Creek Salvage Ltd. Box 96 | 3445 Yeatman Road Slocan CKOOT

Sniper Automotive & Truck Accessories308 - 20445 62nd Avenue Langley MTVAN

Snow Valley Ford Sales 405 Enterprise Avenue Kitimat KIT-S

Soares Auto Repair Ltd. 1283 East Hastings Street Vancouver MTVAN

Sorat Wheels & Tires Inc. 242A East Esplanade Street North Vancouver MTVAN

Sorrento Tirecraft 1298 Trans-Canada Hwy Sorrento COLSS

Sorrento Towing & Recovery Ltd. 2827 Hilltop Road Sorrento COLSS

South Cariboo Motorsports 880 Alpine Avenue 100 Mile House CARBO

South Coast Ford Sales Ltd. Box 1759 - 5606 Wharf Road Sechelt SUNCO

Southern Enterprises 1691 East Hastings Street Vancouver MTVAN
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Southpaw Rentals & Sales Inc. 120 Mesa Place Tumbler Ridge PEACR

Southside Nissan Ltd. 290 SW Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Sovereign Grace Automobile Services Gough Rd Bridesville OK-SM

Sovereign Motors 8809 Heather Street Vancouver MTVAN

Spark Auto Repair Ltd. #109-8363B - 128 Street Surrey MTVAN

Specter Automotive Services Ltd. 665 Oliver St Williams Lake CARBO

Spectra Power Sports Ltd. 770 North Broadway Avenue Williams Lake CARBO

Speedpro High Performance #112 - 663 Sumas Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Speedtek Autogroup Ltd. 3 - 30886 Peardonville Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Speedway Tire Services of Vanderhoof1289 Speedway Road Vanderhoof BK-NK

Spierings Automotive Ltd. 7594 Pemberton Meadows Road | Box 65Pemberton SQ-LI

Spring Honda 1027 Victoria Avenue North Cranbrook EKOOT

Spunky's Motorcycle Shop Ltd Box 525, 969 Fairdowne Road Parksville NANMO

Squamish Offroad Centre Ltd. 303 - 1201 Commercial Way Squamish SQ-LI

Squamish Toyota 39150 Queens Way Squamish SQ-LI

SR Autogroup 5003 Minoru Blvd Richmond MTVAN

SRP Automotive (1977) Inc. 19511 92 Ave Surrey MTVAN

Stanford Auto Centre 531 Stanford Avenue East | Unit 1Parksville NANMO

Stans Auto Repair 400 7 St SW Salmon Arm COLSS

Starcrest Automotive Ltd. #6-11460 Voyageur Way Richmond MTVAN

Starlink Auto Care 13550 77 Ave | Unit #16 Surrey MTVAN

Start Automotive Inc 11876 - 227th Street Maple Ridge MTVAN

Stavros Auto Body 3814 Main Street Vancouver MTVAN

TREAD'N True Performance Box 108 | 12256 - 258 Road Montney PEACR

Steve Marshall Ford Lincoln 3851 Shenton Road Nanaimo NANMO

Steve Marshall Motors - Campbell River2300 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Steve's Service 2075 Amelia Avenue Sidney CAPTL

Straight Sideways Customs Inc. 105 - 3677 Highway 97 North Kelowna COKAN

Strathcona Toyota 2785 N Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Stubbs Tire Service 2823 HIghway 97 Falkland COLSS

Subaru of Cranbrook 941 Victoria Ave N Cranbrook EKOOT

Subaru of Penticton 11/20 990 Eckhardt Ave W Penticton OK-SM

Subaru of Prince George 105 Brunswick Street Prince George FFGEO

Suburban Motors 3377 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL
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Suicidal Speed Shop 19080 96 ave | #8 Surrey MTVAN

Sullivan Motor Products P.O. Box 478 | 2760 Yellowhead HighwayHouston BK-NK

Summerland Tirecraft 13811 Rosedale Avenue Summerland OK-SM

Summit Reforestation & Forest Management3454 Victoria Drive Smithers BK-NK

Summit Truck and Equipment Repair Ltd.8561 Highway 6 North Salmo CKOOT

Sun Country Toyota 1355 Cariboo Place Kamloops TH-NI

Suncreek Technology Limited 11035 83A Avenue Delta MTVAN

Sun Valley Nissan (03/21) 2024 Cranbrook St N Cranbrook EKOOT

Sunrise Ford Sales 872 Alpine Ave 100 Mile House CARBO

Sunset Westy 9203 James Ave Summerland OK-SM

Sunshine Coast Chevrolet Buick GMC 1633 Field Road Sechelt SUNCO

Super Euro Auto Ltd. 8 - West 8th Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Super Steve's Tire 3265 264 Street Aldergrove MTVAN

Supertech Automotive 894 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Supreme Tire Pro 20738 84 Ave Langley MTVAN

Surdel Brake & Muffler 8038 - 120th Street Surrey MTVAN

Surfside Automotive Inc. #6 - 1009 Allsbrook Road Parksville NANMO

Surrey Centre Auto Repairs 13654-104 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Surrey Mitsubishi 13820 104 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Surreydelta Auto Repair Ltd 12788 82 Ave Surrey MTVAN

SW Surrey Wheels & Tires 103 - 2353 Peardonville Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Swervin To New Tires 434 mcBride st Prince Rupert NTCST

Symons Tire Service 33245 Glasgow Street Mission FRVLY

Systematic Auto Repair and Diagnostics3000 43rd Ave Vernon NOKAN

T- One Automotive 102 - 11788 River Road Richmond MTVAN

T.D. Repairs P.O. Box 395 | 9396 Smiley RoadChemainus COWVY

TAG Auto Center P.O. Box 1717 | Unit #2, 121 Shuswap AvenueChase TH-NI

Tai - Hsing Auto Repairs Inc. 7787 132nd Street Surrey MTVAN

TAJ Tires Ltd. 32201 Autumn Ave Abbotsford FRVLY

Integra Tire Auto Centre - Summerland9305 Jubilee Rd E | P.O. Box 378Summerland OK-SM

Tano Fuel LTD 1040 Whenun Rd Prince George FFGEO

Tatlow Tire Store Ltd. 2668 Tatlow Rd Smithers BK-NK

Taylormotive Service Ltd. - NV 174 Pemberton Avenue North Vancouver MTVAN

Taylor's Auto Repair Box 41036 RPO South | 10550 Highway 97Winfield COKAN
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Taz Distribution Ltd 101-30468 Great Northern Ave Abbotsford FRVLY

TBCustoms Automotive 28420 Maclure Road Abbotsford FRVLY

Technique Auto Service #18 12200 Vulcan Way Richmond MTVAN

TEJ Auto 1832 Powell Street Vancouver MTVAN

Terrace Chrysler Ltd. 4916 Highway 16 West Terrace KIT-S

Terrace Honda Sales 4534 Keith Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Terrace Totem Ford Sales 4631 Keith Avenue Terrace KIT-S

Terry The Tire Guy 24686 - 56th Avenue Langley MTVAN

Terry's Automotive Service 1985 Shuswap Lumby NOKAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - Bridgeport9200 Bridgeport Rd Richmond MTVAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - Great Northern Way901 Great Northern Way Vancouver MTVAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - Langley Bypass19505 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - Main St. 860 Main St | Unit #D3 West Vancouver MTVAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - Powell St. 1712 Powell Street Vancouver MTVAN

Tesla Motors Canada VLC - West 4th 1636 W 4th Ave Vancouver MTVAN

The Auto Clinic 2588 Juliann Rd West Kelowna COKAN

The Auto Room Sales & Service 864 15th Street West North Vancouver MTVAN

The Garage 5707 Beresford Street Burnaby MTVAN

The Honda Way 30360 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

The Max Tire Centre- OK Tire 1006 S. W. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

The Parkway Crew 398 Seymour Boulevard North Vancouver MTVAN

The Speed Syndicate 6879 Antrim Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

The Tire Exchange 3745 Trans Canada Highway Cobble Hill COWVY

The Tire Guys Automotive Ltd. #16 - 5270 Auto Road Salmon Arm COLSS

The Tread Sled 5901 Shamrock Place Oliver OK-SM

The Truck Outfitters Inc. 1651A Cary Road Kelowna COKAN

Thistle Auto 4892 Elliot Street Delta MTVAN

Thomcat Equipment Ltd 859 Station Avenue Victoria CAPTL

Thor Custom Cycle Fairwinds Industrial Park | 44915 Unit AChilliwack FRVLY

Thornhill Subaru 3026 Highway 16 East Terrace KIT-S

Thunder Alley Hawg Pen 2 - 2203 18th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Tilbury Tire Depot Ltd. 7956 Alexander Road Delta MTVAN

Tim's Auto Tech Inc. 3 - 5791 Beresford Street Burnaby MTVAN

TIRE 63 1303 BC-97 | po box 701 Clinton TH-NI
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Tire Clinic 19561 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Tire Country Ltd. 105 - 7510 Hopcott Road Delta MTVAN

Tire King Truck & Trailer Repair 2 Ltd. 2076 Queen Street Abbotsford FRVLY

Tire King Truck Repair Ltd. - Sur 12876 85th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Tire Pro Wholesale Ltd. 4582 Bell Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

Tire Taxi 37 - 20560 66 Avenue Langley MTVAN

Tirecraft Port Coquitlam 1600 Kingsway Avenue | Unit EPort Coquitlam MTVAN

Tireland - Cou 2420 Cliffe Avenue Courtenay CMXVY

Tireland Performance Centre 300 East Esplanade North Vancouver MTVAN

Tires 2 Go 1735 Mount Lehman Rd Abbotsford FRVLY

Tires N Rims 15063 61a Ave Surrey MTVAN

Tirestop 5344 Victoria Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Titanium Ford 10025 152 ST Surrey MTVAN

TJ Automotive 120-11800 River Road Richmond MTVAN

TLC Automotive Services Ltd 1963 Collison Ave Masset NTCST

TMA Autobody & Services Ltd. 2266 Kingsway Vancouver MTVAN

Tommycraft Marine Ltd. 120 20110 115A Avenue | Unit 120Maple Ridge MTVAN

Tony's Tire Service - Kal Tire 606 Old Vernon Rd Enderby NOKAN

Top Brass Custom Wrench Works 6313 Ranchero Dr Salmon Arm COLSS

Top Gun Tire Inc. P.O. Box 231 Milner MTVAN

Tops Auto Repair 2494 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Topstar Autoworks Corporation #143 12838 Clarke Place Richmond MTVAN

Total Automotive 5580 Vedder Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Total Tire Distributors Inc. 100 Carion Road Kelowna COKAN

Toyo Tire Canada #120 - 7791 Nelson Road Richmond MTVAN

Trackside Auto Service 784 Fairview Road Victoria CAPTL

Traction Tire & Car Wash 2216 Nadina Ave. North | Box 1348Houston BK-NK

Trading Terminal 17614 24 Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Trail Tire Auto Centers 100 MacKenzie Ave N Williams Lake CARBO

Trail Tire Supply 4612 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Trail  Tire Vernon (Commercial) 1830 Highway 6 Vernon NOKAN

Trail Tire Vernon 4612 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Trailblazn Power Ltd. - Dawson Creek 47 Vic Turner Road Dawson Creek PEACR

Trailblazn Power Ltd. - Fort St. John 10516 Alaska Road Fort St. John PEACR
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Trailer Wizards - Burn 10387 Nordel Ct Delta MTVAN

Trailerman Trailers 2337 Townline Road | Unit #1 Abbotsford FRVLY

Trails North Powersports Ltd. Box 398 | 3334 Highway 16 EastSmithers BK-NK

Travis Auto Services 945 BC-5 Valemount FFGEO

Treadmendous Mobile Services 4929 Landsdowne Road Armstrong NOKAN

Tremblay Motors Ltd. 1505 West 3rd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Trev Deeley Motorcycles 1875 Boundary Road Vancouver MTVAN

Trican Auto Sales 5180 Lougheed Hwy. 101 | 121Burnaby MTVAN

Tricity Mitsubishi 2060 Oxford Connector Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Midas - Penticton 1599 Main Street Penticton OK-SM

Tri-West Tire Services 63450 Flood Hope Road Hope FRVLY

TRPG Refrigeration and Repairs 1204 Pacific Street Prince George FFGEO

Truckin Tires 3900 Hart Highway | Bay C10 Prince George FFGEO

Trukool Automotive #13 - 19696 Telegraph Trail Langley MTVAN

Tuff City Powersports 151 Terminal Avenue Nanaimo NANMO

Tumbleweek Truck & Trailer 5300 57 Avenue Pouce Coupe PEACR

Tung Fat Motors Ltd #4-2575 Runnel Drive Coquitlam MTVAN

TUNNEL APPROVED MOBILE TIRE SERVICE15588 92AVE SURREY Surrey MTVAN

Tunnex Automotive #20 - 970 S W Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Turn 3 Autosport Inc. 5947 206A Street | Unit 101A Langley MTVAN

Two Wheel Tech 7654A Highway 101 Powell River qATHT

Tyee Chevrolet Buick GMC Ltd. 570 - 13th Avenue Campbell River STRTH

Ucluelet Petro Canada 2040 Peninsula Road | Box 286Ucluelet AL-CL

Ukee Auto Service Ltd. 3 - 325 Forbes Road Ucluelet AL-CL

Unique Tire Inc. 5622 Imperial Street Burnaby MTVAN

UNITED COLLISION 1967 E Hastings St Vancouver MTVAN

V.I. Honda 1809 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Valley Auto Repair 17902 Roan Place Surrey MTVAN

Valley Chainsaw & Recreational Ltd. 7446 Prospect Street Pemberton SQ-LI

Valley Diesel 753 Willow Road Vanderhoof BK-NK

Valley Eurotec Sales & Service Ltd. 15-34220 South Fraserway Abbotsford FRVLY

Valley Mitsubishi 2350 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Valley Moto Sport Kelowna (2008) Ltd.1075 McCurdy Road Kelowna COKAN

Valley Moto Sport Ltd 100 - 1195 Industrial Road Kelowna COKAN
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Valley Performance 7322 Hyw 6 | RR#1 S-8, C-21 Winlaw CKOOT

Valley Toyota 8750 Young Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Valley West Auto Recycling 9203 James Ave Summerland OK-SM

Value Motors and Car Rental 7319 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

Van Isle Ford Sales Ltd. 4831 Beaver Creek Rd Port Alberni AL-CL

Vancouver Auto Centre 794 Powell Street Vancouver MTVAN

Vancouver BMW Ducati 3061 Grandview Highway Vancouver MTVAN

Vancouver Fleet Services Ltd. 2820 No 3 Road Richmond MTVAN

Vancouver Honda 850 S.W. Marine Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Vancouver Mitsubishi - Clark Drive 1885 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Vancouver Transmission Ltd. #9 - 13550 - 77th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Vancouver West Motors 1992 Ltd. 8460 Fraser St Vancouver MTVAN

Vanhoff Automotive Repair Ltd. 1901 A Theatre Road Cranbrook EKOOT

Vantage Power Sport & Marine Inc. 64 Industrial Avenue West Penticton OK-SM

Vedder Motors 5651 Vedder Chilliwack FRVLY

Velocity AP Industries 214 Maple Avenue Oliver OK-SM

Venture Auto Parts Trading Inc. Unit #109 - 30468 Great Northern AvenueAbbotsford FRVLY

Vernon Dodge Jeep 4607 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Kia 6365 Highway 97 North Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Motorsports LTD 6381 BC-97 Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Nissan (221201) 6415 Highway 97 North Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Nissan 6417 Highway 97 North Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Tireland 2904 43rd Ave Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Toyota 3401 48th Avenue Vernon NOKAN

Vernon Volkswagen 6205 Highway 97N Vernon NOKAN

Vespa Metro Vancouver 590 Clark Drive Vancouver MTVAN

Victoria Hyundai 525 Gorge Road East Victoria CAPTL

Victoria Mitsubishi 3342 Oak Street Victoria CAPTL

Viking Mobile Tire Services 11441 Reiswig Road Lake Country NOKAN

Vina Automotive Services Ltd. 13508 108th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

VIP Sales Ltd 30270 Automall Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Vital Auto Repair and Detail 1773 Kingsway Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Volco Tires & Wheels - Coq 1300 Lougheed Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Volco Tires & Wheels - Langley 19990 Fraser Highway Langley MTVAN
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Volco Tires & Wheels - Rich 12291 Bridgeport Road Richmond MTVAN

Volkswagen of Coquitlam 2555 Barnet Hwy Coquitlam MTVAN

Das Auto Werks 1377 Battle Street Kamloops TH-NI

Volkswagen of Kamloops 2483 E. Trans Canada Highway Kamloops TH-NI

W. Turner Gas & Oil Service Ltd. Box 28, #5 Mountain View EstatesWonowon PEACR

W.A. Auto Services ltd. 1608 East Hastings Vancouver MTVAN

W.D.C. Auto 1 - 2933 Cambridge Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

W.L. Tire & Mechanical (Integra Tire) 332 South MacKenzie Avenue Williams Lake CARBO

Wades Auto Works 2640 Moray Place Courtenay CMXVY

Walkat Holdings Ltd. 3844 Henry Road Smithers BK-NK

Walker's Repair Centre Ltd. 141 Industrial Road #2 Invermere EKOOT

Wallis Motors #110 - 12220 Vickers Way Richmond MTVAN

Walmart #1011 - Tra 1601 Marcolin Drive Trail KOOTB

Walmart #1015 - Squ 39210 Discovery Way Squamish SQ-LI

Walmart #1018 - PA 3355 Johnston Road, Highway 4Port Alberni AL-CL

Walmart #1036 - Mer 100 - 3900 Crawford Avenue Merritt TH-NI

Walmart #1077 - CR 1477 Island Highway Campbell River STRTH

Walmart #1093 - WB 2170 Louie Drive Westbank COKAN

Walmart #1104 - Van 3585 Grandview Highway Vancouver MTVAN

Walmart #1106 - WL 1205 Prosperity Way Williams Lake CARBO

Walmart #1112 - PoCo 2150 Hawkins Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Walmart #3008 - Bur 9855 Austin Ave Burnaby MTVAN

Walmart #3019 - Abb 1812 Vedder Way Abbotsford FRVLY

Walmart #3025 - Dun 3020 Drinkwater Road Duncan COWVY

Walmart #3040 - Kam 1055 Hillside Drive, Unit 100 Kamloops TH-NI

Walmart #3042 - Kel 1555 Banks Road Kelowna COKAN

Walmart #3057 - NV 925 Marine Dr North Vancouver MTVAN

Walmart #3059 - Nan 6801 Island Highway Nanaimo NANMO

Walmart #3060 - Nel 1000 Lakeside Drive Nelson CKOOT

Walmart #3070 - Pen 275 Green Avenue West Penticton OK-SM

Walmart #3072 - PR 7100 Alberni Street Powell River qATHT

Walmart #3098 - Sur 1000 Guildford Town Centre Surrey MTVAN

Walmart #3109 - Vic 3601 Douglas St. Victoria CAPTL

Walmart #3158 - Lgly 20202 66th Ave. Langley MTVAN
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Walmart #3163 - Cou 3199 Cliffe Ave. Courtenay CMXVY

Walmart #3167 - Chi 200- 45610 Luckakuck Way Chilliwack FRVLY

Walmart #3169 - Ver 2200 58th Ave. Vernon NOKAN

Walmart #3183 - Cra 2100 Willowbrook Cranbrook EKOOT

Walmart #3188 - Lgfd 860 Langford Pkwy Victoria CAPTL

Walmart #3199 - Que 890 Rita Rd Quesnel CARBO

Walmart #3651 - PG 6565 Southridge Avenue Prince George FFGEO

Walmart #3661 - FSJ 9007 96a St Fort St. John PEACR

Walmart #5776 - DC 600- Highway #2 Dawson Creek PEACR

Walmart #5777 - NW 805 Boyd St New Westminster MTVAN

Walmart #5834 - Ter 4477 Highway 16 West Terrace KIT-S

Walmart #5838 - Sur 12451- 88th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Walmart #5853 - Sur 2355 - 160th Street Surrey MTVAN

Walnut Grove Auto Tech #1 - 20092 93A Avenue Langley MTVAN

Waneta Auto & Equipment Repair Inc.8121 Old Waneta Road Trail KOOTB

Warfield Petro-Can (R) 800 Scholfield Highway Trail KOOTB

Warren Walker Performance Ltd. #9-18503, 97th Avenue Surrey MTVAN

Watkin Motors 4602 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Watts Tire Repair & Service 2581 Langdon St Abbotsford FRVLY

Wego Auto and Tire Service Company106 - 11782 River Road Richmond MTVAN

Weissach Limited Partnership 1757 West 2nd Avenue Vancouver MTVAN

Werner's Auto Klinic #6 - 7157 Honeyman Avenue Delta MTVAN

West Coast Ford Lincoln 20370 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

West Coast Kia 19950 Lougheed Highway Pitt Meadows MTVAN

West Coast Mazda 20000 Lougheed Hwy Pitt Meadows MTVAN

West Coast Nissan 19625 Lougheed Hwy Pitt Meadows MTVAN

West Coast Toyota 19950 Lougheed Hwy Pitt Meadows MTVAN

West Diagnostics 8655 Cambie St Unit 1 Vancouver MTVAN

West Shack Auto Service 6509 Sooke Rd Sooke CAPTL

West Valley Tire Services 3343 Siskin Drive Abbotsford FRVLY

Westcana Automotive 2070 Robertson Road Prince George FFGEO

Westcoast Auto Repairs 3810 1st Avenue | Unit 5 Burnaby MTVAN

Westcoast Tire & Wheel Ltd. 4730 Sooke Road Victoria CAPTL

Westech Automotive Ltd. #113 1960 Barnes Street Penticton OK-SM
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Westech Diesel Ltd. 1450 Highway 16 East Vanderhoof BK-NK

Westgate tires 5422 176 St | unit #5 Surrey MTVAN

Westline Ford Box 1280 - 1473 Highway 16 EastVanderhoof BK-NK

Westlynn Service 1270 Lynn Valley Rd North Vancouver MTVAN

Westminster Toyota 1050 Boyd Street New Westminster MTVAN

Weston's Automotive 6851 Russell Avenue Burnaby MTVAN

Westside Auto Repair 2-20736 Lougheed Highway Maple Ridge MTVAN

Westsyde Service 3475 Westsyde Road Kamloops TH-NI

Westview Ford - Courtenay 4901 North Island Highway Courtenay CMXVY

Westview Ford - Powell River 7159 Duncan Street Powell River qATHT

Westwood Honda 2400 Barnet Highway Port Moody MTVAN

Westwood Tire Service 980 Westwood Street Port Coquitlam MTVAN

Wetmore Motors Ltd 1397 Welch St. North Vancouver MTVAN

Wharf Tire & Mechanical 2006 Ltd. #1305633 Wharf Road | Box 39 Sechelt SUNCO

Wheaton Chev Buick Cadillac GMC - Victoria2867 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Wheaton Hyundai 4123 Wellington Road Nanaimo NANMO

Wheaton Pontiac Buick GMC - Nanaimo (R)2590 Bowen Road Nanaimo NANMO

Wheel Mart Canada Wholesale Inc. 4679 Vanguard Rd Richmond MTVAN

Wheelsport Canada Corp 113 - 19289 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

White Rock Dodge #7 - 3050 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

White Rock Honda 2466 King George Blvd Surrey MTVAN

White Rock Volkswagen 2092 152nd Street Surrey MTVAN

White's Automotive 1355 Crown St North Vancouver MTVAN

Wilf Hewat Repairs P.O. Box 309, 1008 Hwy 23 Nakusp CKOOT

Wille Dodge Chrysler Ltd. 3240 Douglas Street Victoria CAPTL

Williams Automotive Repairs 3103 Quadra Street Victoria CAPTL

Williams Service Ltd. 1790 K.L.O. Road Kelowna COKAN

Williamson Automotive 603 Hubert Avenue Enderby NOKAN

Willowbrook Motors Ltd. 19611 Langley Bypass Langley MTVAN

Windbell Motorcycle 364 East Esplanade North Vancouver MTVAN

Winn Automotive 10/20 737 Stremel Rd | Unit 14 Kelowna COKAN

Wolfe Leasing 115 - 19289 Langley By Pass Surrey MTVAN

Wolfe Mazda - Langley 19265 Langley Bypass Surrey MTVAN

Wolverine Automotive Ltd. 10908 100 Ave Fort St. John PEACR



Name Address City
Regional 

District

Collection Facilities Listing

2022

Wood Wheaton Chevrolet Cadillac Ltd.2879 Highway 16 West Prince George FFGEO

Wood Wheaton Honda 2500 Range Road Prince George FFGEO

Woodgrove Chrysler 6800 Island Highway N. Nanaimo NANMO

Woody's Tire & Auto 1995 Columbia Avenue Trail KOOTB

Audi Kelowna 2621 Enterprise Way Kelowna COKAN

Jaguar Land Rover Kelowna 839 Finns Rd Kelowna COKAN

Kelowna Harley-Davidson 888 McCurdy Place Kelowna COKAN

Porsche Centre Kelowna 888 Finns Road Kelowna COKAN

Vernon Hyundai 4608 - 27th Street Vernon NOKAN

Volvo Cars Kelowna 839 Finns Road Kelowna COKAN

BIG O TIRES 45825 Yale Rd Chilliwack FRVLY

Yale Road Tire Ltd. 45829 Yale Road Chilliwack FRVLY

Yanko Tire & Automotive - OK Tire 105 - 2724 Barnet Highway Coquitlam MTVAN

Yellowhead Mobile Tire Repair Ltd. 4098 Devick Road Kamloops TH-NI

Ying Wah Auto Services Ltd. 5871 No 6 Road Richmond MTVAN

Yume Sports 3600 Viking Way | Unit 100 Richmond MTVAN

Zappone's Garage Ltd. 9609 - 120th St. Surrey MTVAN

Zimmer Autosport Ltd. 695B Laval Crescent Kamloops TH-NI

Zimmer Wheaton GMC Buick 685 Notre Dame Drive Kamloops TH-NI
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